
April 23-24, 2013
San Diego, California

CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD

Board Meeting



 
CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
9821 Business Park Drive, Sacramento, California 95827  
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 26000, Sacramento, CA 95826  
800-321-CSLB (2752) 
www.cslb.ca.gov ▪ CheckTheLicenseFirst.com 

Governor Edmund G. Brown Jr. 
 

 
 

NOTICE OF BOARD MEETING 
 
 

The Contractors State License Board (CSLB) will hold a Board Meeting on Tuesday April 23, 
2013, from 1:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. and on Wednesday April 24, 2013, from 8:00 a.m. to 3:00 
p.m. at the Best Western Hotel, 2051 Shelter Island Drive, San Diego, CA 92106, (619) 222-
0561. 
 
All times are approximate and subject to change. Items may be taken out of order to maintain 
a quorum, accommodate a speaker, or for convenience. The meeting may be canceled without 
notice. For verification of the meeting, call (916) 255-4000 or access the Board’s website at 
http://www.cslb.ca.gov. Action may be taken on any item listed on this agenda, including 
information-only items. Public comments will be taken on agenda items at the time the item is 
heard. Total time allocated for public comment may be limited. 
 
The meeting is accessible to the physically disabled. A person who needs a disability-related 
accommodation or modification in order to participate in the meeting may make a request by 
contacting Erin Echard at (916) 255-4000 or by sending a written request to the CSLB 
Executive Office, 9821 Business Park Drive, Sacramento, CA 95827. Submitting your request 
at least five (5) business days prior to the meeting will help ensure availability of the requested 
accommodation. 
 
 

AGENDA 
Day 1 

April 23, 2013 
1:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m. 

 
 

A. Call to Order – Establishment of Quorum 
B. Chair’s Remarks and Board Member Comments 
C. Public Comment Session 
D. Review and Approval of February 26, 2013, Board Meeting Minutes 
E. Review and Approval of Recommended Positions on Proposed Legislation, including AB 

44, AB 186, AB 811, AB 834, AB 993, SB 261, SB 262, SB 263, SB 822 

F. Program Updates 

1. Licensing 

2. Testing 

http://www.cslb.ca.gov/


 

3. Enforcement 

a. Review and Approval of  March 26, 2013, Enforcement Committee Summary Report 

b. Review of 2012 Consumer Satisfaction Survey 

4. Public Affairs 

5. Administration and Information Technology 

G. Strategic Planning Session 
H. Adjournment 

AGENDA 
Day 2 

April 24, 2013 
8:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m. 

A. Call to Order – Establishment of Quorum 

B. Chair’s Remarks and Board Member Comments 

C.  Public Comment Session 

D.  Strategic Planning Session (continued) 

E.  Review of Tentative Schedule 

F.  Adjournment 

 
                                    

 



April 23, 2013
San Diego, California

CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD

Board Meeting
DAY 1



AGENDA ITEM A

Call to Order  
Establishment of Quorum

Roll is called by the Board Chair or, in his/her absence, by the Board 
Vice-Chair or, in his/her absence, by a Board member designated by the 
Board Chair.

Eight members constitute a quorum at a CSLB Board meeting, per  
Business and Professions Code section 7007.

Board Member Roster

David Dias
Joan Hancock

Pastor Herrera Jr.
Matthew Kelly

Robert Lamb
Ed Lang

James Miller

Lisa Miller-Strunk
John O’Rourke

Bruce Rust
Frank Schetter
Paul Schifino 

Mark A. Thurman



AGENDA ITEM B

Chair’s Remarks and Board  
Member Comments

Board Chair Paul Schifino will review the scheduled Board  
actions and make appropriate announcements.

Board members may comment on issues not on the agenda; 
they may not debate or vote on issues not included on the 
agenda notice.



AGENDA ITEM C

Public Comment Session
Members of the public may address the Board at this time on matters that are not on the agenda. 
However, because such matters are not on the agenda, the Board may not take action at this meeting. 
The Board Chair will allow public comment during other agenda items at his/her discretion.

Board and Committee Meeting Procedures
To maintain fairness and neutrality when performing its adjudicative function, the Board shall not 
receive any substantive information from a member of the public regarding matters that are currently 
under or subject to investigation, or involve a pending or criminal administrative action.

(1) If, during a Board meeting, a person attempts to provide the Board with substantive  
information regarding matters that are currently under or subject to investigation or  
involve a pending administrative or criminal action, the person shall be advised that the 
Board cannot properly consider or hear such substantive information and the person shall  
be instructed to refrain from making such comments.

(2) If, during a Board meeting, a person wishes to address the Board concerning alleged errors 
of procedure or protocol or staff misconduct involving matters that are currently under or 
subject to investigation or involve a pending administrative or criminal action, the Board  
will address the matter as follows:

(a) Where the allegation involves errors of procedure or protocol, the Board may designate 
either its Registrar or a board employee to review whether the proper procedure or  
protocol was followed and to report back to the Board.

(b) Where the allegation involves significant staff misconduct, the Board may designate one 
of its members to review the allegation and to report back to the Board.

(3)  The Board may deny a person the right to address the Board and have the person removed  
if such person becomes disruptive at the Board meeting.



AGENDA ITEM D

Review and Approval of  
February 26, 2013,  

Board Meeting Minutes



  

 
1 

 

BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

MEETING MINUTES 
February 26, 2013 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
Board Chair Paul Schifino called the meeting of the Contractors State License Board 
(CSLB) to order at 10:00 a.m. on Tuesday, February 26, 2013, in the John C. Hall 
Hearing Room at CSLB headquarters, 9821 Business Park Drive, Sacramento, CA 
95827. A quorum was established.   
 
Board Secretary Mark Thurman led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.   
 
Board Members Present     
Paul Schifino, Chair       
Joan Hancock, Vice Chair    
Mark Thurman, Secretary       
David Dias        
Matthew Kelly     
Pastor Herrera Jr.     

             

Frank Schetter 
Bruce Rust 
Ed Lang 
James Miller  
Lisa Miller-Strunk 
John O’Rourke 

Board Members Excused 
Robert Lamb  
         
Staff Present 
Stephen Sands, Registrar    
Cindi Christenson, Chief Deputy Registrar 
Don Chang, Legal Counsel   
Rick Lopes, Public Affairs Chief   
Larry Parrott, Administrative Chief  
   

Erin Echard, Executive Office 
Karen Robinson, Licensing Chief 
David Fogt, Enforcement Chief 
Heidi Lincer-Hill, Testing Chief 
Raju Sah, IT Chief 

Public Visitors  
Brad Diede      
Derek Noack      
Richard Markuson     
Ken Grossbart      
Daniel Cohen     
Greg Armstrong      
Jose Vaca      
Larry Rohlfes      
Ruben Barba       
Clifford Burg      
David Kala      
 
 
 

Joe Upchurch 
Julie Russell 
Steve Kuhlic 
Karen Hughes
Juan Arbelaez 
Alex Beltran
Frank Redle 
Mike Ely 
Phil Vermeulen 
Leroy Adams 
Victor Parra 



 

 
2 

BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

B. CHAIR’S REMARKS AND BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
Board Chair Paul Schifino opened the meeting by describing the upcoming year as 
hopeful due to an upward trend in construction industry activity. He mentioned that each 
committee chair will need to present his or her own committee’s motions. Mr. Schifino 
then asked if there were additional comments to be made by Board members.  
 
Board Member Lisa Miller-Strunk said she was delighted to have attended a graduation 
for two new CSLB peace officers and congratulated them on their success in training.  
 
Board Member Pastor Herrera Jr. encouraged CSLB to consider where field offices are 
located compared to population projections reported by the Department of Finance 
(DOF). He also was pleased to have attended the graduation of a new CSLB peace 
officer in San Diego.  
 
Board Chair Schifino then recognized CSLB Outreach Coordinator Jane Kreidler for 
exemplary service. Ms. Kriedler, on staff in the Public Affairs Office, has doubled the 
number of Senior Scam StopperSM seminars and also is helping to build a Consumer 
Scam StopperSM program. 
 
C. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Karen Hughes extended a personal thank you to Enforcement Chief David Fogt and 
Missy Vickrey for working with her to fix loopholes in Contractors License Law. 
 
Brad Diede thanked CSLB for ongoing efforts to stop unlicensed activity. He provided a 
copy of the letter his coalition sent to Governor Edmund G. Brown, Jr., for further 
support. 
 
Davi Rodriguez asked the Board for a change in the length of time that complaints 
remain public record for a contractor license. 
 
Leroy Adams asked the Board for a change that would “red flag” contractors with civil 
judgments, and recommended that specialty contractors fulfill a continuing education 
requirement. 
 
D. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE DECEMBER 11, 2012, BOARD MEETING 
MINUTES 
 

Motion to Approve the December 11, 2012, Board Meeting Minutes 
MOTION: A motion was made by Board Member Matthew Kelly and   
seconded by Board Member Ed Lang to approve the December 11, 2012, 
Board Meeting Minutes. The motion carried unanimously, 12-0. 

   

 
 

 



 

 
3 

BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

E. ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT 
Enforcement Committee Chair David Dias thanked the Public Affairs Office for creating 
the new brochure “Caught for Illegal Contracting – What Happens Now?” 
 

1. Enforcement Program Update 
Enforcement Chief David Fogt informed the Board about Bay Area staffing 
challenges, and also pointed out that Intake and Mediation Centers have 
exceeded the goal of settling 30 percent of cases received. Mr. Fogt also 
highlighted statistics from the Investigative Centers and SWIFT. He said several 
new peace officers have completed training and are a welcome addition to 
CSLB. Enforcement Committee Chair David Dias commended Enforcement 
staff’s professional demeanor during a recent sting operation.  

 
2. Review and Approval of Disclosure by CSLB of a Partnering Agency’s 

Disciplinary Action  
As part of the CSLB Strategic Plan, the Board was asked to approve disclosure 
of a partnering agency’s administrative action through an electronic link on 
CSLB’s website. Disclosure of the administrative action will only be made upon 
verification of the information and with an advisory statement to verify the status 
of the allegation with the partnering agency. 
 
Motion to Approve the Review and Approval of Disclosure by CSLB of a 
Partnering Agency’s Disciplinary Action 
MOTION: A motion was made by Board Member Matthew Kelly and 
seconded by Board Member Joan Hancock to approve the Review and 
Approval of Disclosure by CSLB of a Partnering Agency’s Disciplinary 
Action. The motion carried unanimously, 12-0.  

 
F.  PUBLIC AFFAIRS PROGRAM REPORT 
Public Affairs Committee Chair Pastor Herrera Jr. provided the Public Affairs Committee 
report. Mr. Herrera asked Board members to keep former Public Affairs student 
assistant Sarah Martin in their thoughts. Ms. Martin is currently hospitalized with a 
serious medical condition. Mr. Herrera also noted that two new publications have been 
completed: the 2013 California Contractors License Law & Reference Book and CSLB’s 
“2012 Accomplishments and Activities” report. 
 
Public Affairs Program Update 
Public Affairs Chief Rick Lopes informed the Board that the Public Affairs Office (PAO) 
is now fully staffed. Mr. Lopes also told the Board that the winter edition of California 
Licensed Contractor newsletter is available online, and the spring edition is being 
developed. With the increasing need for representatives to speak on behalf of CSLB, 
PAO staff members Melanie Bedwell and Jane Kreidler have developed and conducted 
Speakers Bureau training for about 50 staff members in Sacramento and Norwalk.  



 

 
4 

BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

Staff also is working with Licensing to determine if the new instructional video about 
how to properly complete a license application will reduce the number of applications 
being rejected. Finally, Mr. Lopes updated Board members on the contractors outreach 
campaign and the Senior Scam StopperSM program. 
 
G. LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE REPORT 
Legislative Committee Chair Lisa Miller-Strunk gave the Legislative Committee Report. 
Ms. Miller-Strunk thanked Retired Annuitant Mike Brown for all of his help and noted 
that Legislative Chief Laura Zuniga soon will return from maternity leave. 
 

1. Status of Legislative Proposals to Amend the Business and 
Professions Code 

 
a. Section 7027.3 (Illegal Use of License Information) 
Currently in Committee  
 
b. Section 7031 and Others (Definition of Unlicensed Activity) 
Senate Bill 263 will be further amended 
 
c. Section 7068.1 (License Qualifiers) 
SB 262 
 
d. Section 7085.5 (Arbitration) 
AB 993 (Linder) will be further amended 
 
e. Section 7114 (Aiding and Abetting Unlicensed Activity) 
SB 261 
 
f. Section 7141 (Delinquency Renewal Fee) 
Currently in Committee  

 
H. LICENSING COMMITTEE REPORT 
Licensing Committee Chair Ed Lang provided the Licensing Committee report: 
 

1. Licensing Program Update 
Licensing Chief Karen Robinson provided an update on the Criminal Background 
and Judgments Units. Call volumes and wait times in the call center are down 
from last year, and the center is nearly at full staff. New license applications 
received continue to decline, but Ms. Robinson noted this is not a peak time of 
the year. Ms. Robinson also mentioned the success of the LLC program, which 
has been in place for more than a year. She noted that workers’ compensation 
insurance recertification is now required annually.  
 
 



 

 
5 

BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

2. Testing Division Update 
Testing Chief Heidi Lincer-Hill informed the Board that CSLB’s testing centers 
also will be used for other projects involving the Department of Consumer Affairs 
(DCA), as well as to give the Enforcement Representative (ER) exam. The 
Oakland testing center will soon move to Berkeley. Employees in the 
Examination Development unit are assisting with occupational analysis since 
DCA is short-staffed.  
 
3. Consideration of an Asbestos Abatement Specialty Classification 
Mike Ely, of the Association of Environmental Contractors (ACE), requested 
establishment of a new specialty license classification for hazardous material 
abatement and asbestos. Mr. Ely believes the kind of work that his group handles 
in hazardous materials suppression and mitigation does not seem to fit the 
criteria for any current license classification.  
 
Motion to Approve a Consideration of an Asbestos Abatement Specialty 
Classification 
MOTION: A motion was made by Board Member Lisa Miller-Strunk and 
seconded by Board Member David Dias to approve the Board Policy on 
Asbestos. The motion carried unanimously, 12-0. 
 

I. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT 
 

1. Administration and Information Technology Update 
Administrative Chief Larry Parrott gave the Administration report. He provided 
updates on vacancies and the Business Services unit, which included relocation 
of Fresno SWIFT staff, and the purging of more than 100,000 files from the file 
room. 
 
Information Technology Chief Raju Sah gave the IT report. The BreEZe project 
“go live” date has been further delayed, and is now estimated to be complete in 
2014. The Help Desk staff currently manages about 367 help tickets each month. 
IT is reducing CSLB’s carbon footprint by consolidating single-function equipment 
into multifunction equipment.  

 
2. Budget Update 
Chief Deputy Registrar Cindi Christenson provided information about revenue 
and CMEA funds. The final budget has been adjusted to account for furloughs, IT 
changes, and retirements.  
 
3. 2012-2013 Strategic Plan Update 
Registrar Steve Sands gave an update on the status of each objective the Board 
has established. Most already have been completed or are on track.  
 



 

 
6 

BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

4. Discussion Regarding Strategic Planning Process 
DCA’s SOLID Solutions Unit will be facilitating CSLB’s strategic planning session 
in April. An email already has been distributed to stakeholders. Board Member 
interviews will begin after a focus group with CSLB senior staff.  
 
 

J. REVIEW OF TENTATIVE SCHEDULE 
Registrar Sands pointed out that the next Board Meeting will be held Tuesday, April 23, 
2013, and Wednesday, April 24, 2013, in San Diego. This will be combined with CSLB’s 
annual strategic planning meeting. Day one will begin in the afternoon.  
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
Board Chair Paul Schifino adjourned the meeting at 12:38 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
______________________________________  _________________ 
Paul Schifino, Chair       Date 
 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________________  __________________ 
Stephen P. Sands, Registrar     Date 
 
 
 
 



AGENDA ITEM E

Review and Approval of  
Recommended Positions on  

Proposed Legislation



Page 1 of 2 
 

 
CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD  

LEGISLATIVE ANALYSIS 
  

 
Bill Number:    AB 44 (Buchanan)  
Status/Location:    Amended 4/4/13 – Assembly Appropriations 

Committee 
 

   
Sponsor:     Northern California Carpenters Regional Council 
Subject:     Subletting and Subcontracting Fair Practices Act 
Code Section:  Public Contract Code Section 4104  
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary:   
Existing Law: 
The Subletting and Subcontracting Fair practices Act requires the entity taking bids for 
the construction of any public work or improvement to specify that any person making a 
bid or offer to perform the work shall include specified information, including the name 
and location of the place of business of each subcontractor who will perform work or 
labor or render service to the prime contractor in or about the work of improvement. 
 
This Bill: 

1. Requires each bidder, in his/her bid, to set forth the portion of the work to be 
done by each subcontractor.  The prime subcontractor shall only list one 
subcontractor for each portion as defined by the prime contractor in his/her bid; 
and 

2. For bids received after July 1, 2014, provides that the bid specification shall 
require any person making a bid to list the California contractor license number of 
each subcontractor who will perform work or render services to the prime 
contractor in or about the construction. 

 
Fiscal Impact for CSLB:  
No significant impact. 
 
Staff Recommendation and Comments:  
SUPPORT.  This bill does not have a direct impact on the Contractors State License 
Board (CSLB), but may assist enforcement efforts by making it easier to identify 
whether subcontractors on public works are licensed. 
 
The Subletting and Subcontracting Fair Practices Act (Act) is intended to ensure fair 
competition between prime and subcontractors who bid public works projects. The Act 
requires a listing of all subcontractors who perform more than one-half of 1 percent of 
the prime contract amount.  
 
According to the author, the current requirement of name and location is not always 
sufficient to determine the exact identity of the subcontractor. In large urban areas, 
multiple contractors could have the same or very similar names, making differentiating 
between them difficult of impossible. 
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

Additionally, often times subcontractor names are easily abbreviated or replaced with 
acronyms on the bid list. In big cities this can lead to confusion when a search of the 
name and city results in multiple companies. Determining who the actual subcontractor 
is can be difficult.without a unique identifier like a license number.  
 
This proposed change may make it easier for interested parties to identify and ensure 
that subcontractors are licensed, and assist with compliance of the Act’s requirements. 
         
Date:  April 5, 2013 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 2 
 

 
CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD  

LEGISLATIVE ANALYSIS 
  

 
Bill Number:    AB 186 (Maienschein) 
Status/Location:    Amended 4/01/13 – Assembly Business, Professions and  

Consumer Protection Committee    
Sponsor:     Author 
Subject:     Military Spouses: Temporary Licenses 
Code Section:   Business and Professions Code Section 115.5 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary:   
This bill would: 

1. Require a board within the Department of Consumer Affairs (DCA) to issue a 
provisional license to the spouse or partner of an active duty member of the 
military, if that person meets both of the following requirements: 
(a) The applicant shall not have committed an act in any jurisdiction that would 

have constituted grounds for denial, suspension, or revocation of the license.  
(b) The applicant shall not have been disciplined by a licensing entity in another 

jurisdiction and shall not be the subject of an unresolved complaint, review 
procedure, or disciplinary proceeding conducted by a licensing entity in 
another jurisdiction;  

2. Provide that the provisional license would expire 18 months after issuance; and 
3. Authorize the adoption of regulations. 

 
Fiscal Impact for CSLB:  
CSLB’s Information Technology division estimates it would take 500 hours of 
programming to implement these changes to CSLB’s existing system. Work would be 
performed by a Senior Programmer Analyst classification at an hourly cost of $40.36.  
Total cost, with benefits (assumed at the 36 percent) would be $27,444.80 (500 hours x 
$40.36/hour x 1.36 benefits rate). Due to the current project backlog and staffing 
shortages, this extra workload would mean CSLB would need an additional staff person 
to meet the effective date deadline. 
 
Staff Recommendation and Comments:  
OPPOSE.  CSLB does not believe this bill is necessary. As noted, applications for 
military spouses already receive expedited processing and the process for CSLB 
licensure is not so long as to require the need for a provisional license.   
 
Additionally, the bill indicates that a board shall issue the provisional license at the point 
that the other state’s verification has just been requested, but elsewhere says that the 
applicant shall not have been disciplined by another licensing entity, which will require 
that the verification has not only been requested but received and reviewed.  
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

The bill does not mention exams, so it is not clear whether the exam is waived for the 
provisional license, but then required for a regular license, after the provision period 
ends.   
 
The language also appears to require CSLB to issue a provisional license to an 
applicant from any state. However, CSLB only has limited reciprocity with three states, 
and those applicants must still complete the law and business exam.   
 
AB 1904 (Block, Chapter 399, Statutes of 2012) required a board within DCA to 
expedite the licensure process for the spouse of an activity duty member of the US 
Armed Forces who is stationed in California, under the following conditions: 

(a) Supplies satisfactory evidence that he or she is married to, or is in a domestic 
partnership or other legal union with, an active duty member of the US Armed 
Forces who is assigned to a duty station in California under official active duty 
military orders; and 

(b) Holds a current license in another state, district, or territory of the US in the 
profession for which he or she is seeking licensure. 

 
CSLB did not take a position on AB 1904, as it had no significant impact on CSLB’s 
workload.   
 
According to the author, a recent study by the California Research Bureau found that 
California has around 72,000 military spouses at any given time. It is estimated that 
over one-third of these individuals are involved in a profession that requires some sort 
of licensing requirement. Working in a licensed profession can be particularly difficult for 
spouses of military personnel, as the process can take months after appropriate 
documentation has been submitted, fees paid and tests taken. This has contributed to 
an estimated 26 percent of military spouses being unemployed and seeking work. 
 
CSLB does not issue provisional licenses. Staff notes that the bill uses the term 
provisional, which usually means a license issued with restrictions. The term temporary 
may be more appropriate.  
           
Date:  April 5, 2013 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 2 
 

 
CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD  

LEGISLATIVE ANALYSIS 
  

 
Bill Number:    AB 811 (Lowenthal) 
Status/Location:    Amended 4/9/13 – Assembly Judiciary Committee 
Sponsor:   Underground Service Alert of Northern California and 

Nevada, Underground Service Alert of Southern California 
Subject:     Excavations: Contractor Certification 
Code Section:   Government Code Sections 4216.6 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary:   
Requires statewide information provided by operators and excavators regarding 
violations of excavation requirements to be posted on regional notification center 
websites. 
 
Existing Law: 

1. Business and Professions Code section 7110 provides CSLB the authority to 
discipline a contractor for failing to call a regional notification center before 
excavating. 

2. Requires any person planning to conduct an excavation to contact a regional 
notification center prior to excavation. 

 
Fiscal Impact for CSLB:  
No impact. 
 
Staff Recommendation and Comments:  
WATCH.  The prior version of this bill prohibited a contractor and his/her employees 
from performing excavation without completing an approved training program.  
However, as amended April 9, 2013, the bill no longer impacts the Contractors State 
License Board or its licensees.   
 
Background: 
Existing law requires all operators of subsurface facilities located in public rights-of-way 
to be members of the Underground Service Alert (USA) call center providing coverage 
in the area where the facilities are located. The law is intended to prevent damage to 
subsurface gas, electric, and communication infrastructure. 
 
It also requires all persons digging in public rights-of-way to notify the USA and provide 
details at least two business days prior to the start of excavation. After receiving notice 
from the excavator, USA notifies owners or operators of subsurface facilities to enable 
them to locate and mark their facilities, or otherwise inform the excavator of the 
presence or absence of their facilities near the excavation location. 
 
According to the author’s office: 
While the USA process is fairly straightforward, violations of existing law are very 
common.  Many excavators fail to notify the call centers of their intent to perform 
excavation activity. In addition, many fail to properly excavate near the properly marked 



Page 2 of 2 
 

subsurface facilities. The most significant violation is beginning excavation prior to 
receiving a response (markings, verbal, etc.) detailing any subsurface facilities. These 
violations cause millions of dollars in damages and service outages. In some cases, 
serious injuries and fatalities have occurred. 
 
           
Date:  April 11, 2013 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 1 
 

 
CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD  

LEGISLATIVE ANALYSIS 
  

 
Bill Number:    AB 834 (Williams) 
Status/Location:    Amended 4/10/13 – Assembly Judiciary Committee 
Sponsor:     Author 
Subject:     Energy Efficiency Standards 
Code Section:   Public Resources Code Section 25402.11 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary:   
This bill authorizes the State Energy Resources Conservation and Development 
Commission to establish an administrative process to enforce existing regulations that 
establish building construction and design standards and energy and water efficiency 
standards. 
 
Fiscal Impact for CSLB:  
No impact. 
 
Staff Recommendation and Comments:  
WATCH.  The prior version of this bill provided that a contractor’s failure to comply with 
energy efficiency building standards constituted a cause for disciplinary action; and 
required the State Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission 
(Energy Commission) to collaborate with the Contractors State License Board (CSLB) 
to identify and investigate the failure of licensees and unlicensed contractors to comply 
with building energy efficiency standards and to obtain building permits, and conduct an 
education and awareness campaign to increase knowledge of permitting requirements 
among contractors and consumers. It also contained findings and declarations, which 
appeared to infer that CSLB is not doing adequate enforcement in this area.   
 
However, as amended April 10, 2013, the bill will not impact CSLB. 
 
Opposition (to introduced version): 
California Building Industry Association 
California Business Properties Association 
California Association of Realtors 
California Manufacturers & Technology Association 
California Chamber of Commerce 
           
Date:  April 11, 2013 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 2 
 

 
CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD  

LEGISLATIVE ANALYSIS 
  

 
Bill Number:    AB 993 (Linder)  
Status/Location:    Introduced 
Sponsor:     Contractors State License Board (CSLB) 
Subject:     Arbitration 
Code Section:   Business and Professions Code Section 7085.5 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary:   
AB 993 will make several changes to the existing arbitration program, to clarify and 
improve the process for both consumers and contractors. 
 
This Bill Would: 

1. Prohibit the arbitrator from awarding specific performance of any project, and 
from making a determination relative to any remedy not expressly authorized 
under these provisions, including attorney’s fees, monetary damages for 
personal injury, and punitive damages; 

2. Eliminate a requirement in existing law that the participating parties notify the 
arbitrator of the convenient times and dates of the hearing; 

3. Require a party making a recording of a hearing to provide a copy of the 
recording to the arbitrator; 

4. Authorize the arbitrator to reopen a hearing prior to rendering of an award; and 
5. Eliminate an existing requirement that CSLB advise the parties in an arbitration 

that names of industry experts may be obtained by requesting this information 
from the Registrar. 

 
Fiscal Impact for CSLB:  
No significant impact. 
 
Staff Recommendation and Comments:  
SPONSOR/SUPPORT.  CSLB’s Arbitration Program is governed by Business and 
Professions Code sections 7085 – 7085.9. The program provides an alternative dispute 
resolution process, the purpose of which is to resolve consumer complaints equitably 
and efficiently. Although the relevant law provides a detailed guide for the arbitration 
process, there are practical changes that could improve and clarify the process for both 
consumers and contractors. 
 
Contractors’ License Law is currently silent or lacks clarity on several pertinent issues, 
including the authority of arbitrators, the award of attorney fees and other civil remedies. 
Although these issues are now managed through internal procedures, statutory 
changes are needed to provide more explicit guidance for CSLB Arbitration Program 
participants. 
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

This bill will be amended to provide that a party that submits a dispute to arbitration 
pursuant to this section waives any statutory or contractual right to recover or request 
attorney’s fees in a civil action regarding that dispute. 
           
Date:  April 5, 2013 



Page 1 of 2 
 

 
CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD  

LEGISLATIVE ANALYSIS 
  

 
Bill Number:   SB 261 (Monning)   
Status/Location:   Introduced 2/12/13 – Senate Business, Professions and Economic 

Development Committee 
Sponsor:    Contractors State License Board (CSLB) 
Subject:    Contractors: Fraudulent Use of License 
Code Section:  Business and Professions (B&P) Code Section 7114.2 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary:   
Existing Law (B&P Code section 119): makes it a misdemeanor to do any of the 
following: 

1. Display or cause permits to be displayed or have in his or her possession either 
(a) a canceled, revoked, suspended, or fraudulently altered license or (b) a 
fictitious license or any document simulating a license or purporting to be or 
have been issued as a license; 

2. Lend his or her license to any other person or knowingly permits the use thereof 
by another; 

3. Display or represent any license not issued to him or her as being his or her 
license; 

4. Fail or refuse to surrender to the issuing authority upon its lawful written demand 
any license, registration, permit, or certificate which has been suspended, 
revoked, or canceled; 

5. Knowingly permit any unlawful use of a license issued to him or her; 
6. Photograph, photstat, duplicate, manufacture, or in any way reproduce any 

license or facsimile thereof in a manner that it could be mistaken for a valid 
license, or display or have in his or her possession of any such reproduction 
unless authorized by the Business & Professions Code; or 

7. Buy or receive a fraudulent, forged, or counterfeited license knowing that it is 
fraudulent, forged, or counterfeited.   

 
This Bill authorizes CSLB to take administrative action for violations of B&P 119. 
 
Fiscal Impact for CSLB:  
Minor and absorbable. 
 
Staff Recommendation and Comments:  
SPONSOR/SUPPORT.  Although individuals who commit violations listed in B&P Code 
119 represent a risk to the public and legitimate licensees, workload considerations may 
prevent some district attorneys from pursuing criminal charges. Consequently, 
individuals who have, in fact, violated the law may avoid having a specific record of 
these violations since CSLB has no authority to expressly cite for them. 
 
If this bill is enacted, it would allow CSLB to take administrative action for violations of 
B&P Code 119. CSLB will be permitted to issue administrative citations whether or not 



Page 2 of 2 
 

these violations are pursued for criminal prosecution by a DA, thereby enabling CSLB to 
establish a relevant record against licensed and unlicensed individuals who commit 
these egregious violations. 
 
Support: 
American Subcontractors Association 
California Landscape Contractors Association 
California Legislative Conference of the Plumbing, Heating and Piping Industry 
Golden State Builders Exchange 
National Electrical Contractors Association, California Chapter 
Northern California Tile Industry Joint Labor-Management Cooperation Trust 
           
Date:  March 4, 2013 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 2 
 

 
CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD  

LEGISLATIVE ANALYSIS 
  

 
Bill Number:   SB 262 (Monning)   
Status/Location:   Amended 4/1/13 – Senate Business, Professions and Economic 

Development Committee  
Sponsor:    Contractors State License Board (CSLB) 
Subject:    Supervision and Control of a Contractor’s Business 
Code Section:  Business and Professions Code Section 7068.1 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary:   
Provides that failure of a qualifying individual to exercise direct supervision and control 
of construction operations constitutes grounds for disciplinary action, and shall be 
punishable as a misdemeanor or imprisonment in a county jail, by a fine of $3000 - 
$5000, or both. 
 
Existing Law: 

1. Authorizes an applicant for a license to qualify the applicant’s knowledge and 
experience with a responsible managing officer, employee, member, or manager 
who has certain qualifications. 

2. Provides that the person qualifying on behalf of an individual or firm is 
responsible for exercising direct supervision and control of his or her employer’s 
or principal’s construction operations as necessary to secure full compliance with 
the Contractors’ State License Law and CSLB regulations relating to construction 
operations. 

 
Fiscal Impact for CSLB:  
Minor and absorbable. 
 
Staff Recommendation and Comments:  
SPONSOR/SUPPORT.  CSLB has determined that many qualifiers do not perform the 
direct supervision and control duties as required under the law. In fact, CSLB has 
encountered several cases where “retired” licensees are serving as a responsible 
managing officer (RMO) on a corporate license for a monthly fee, but have no direct 
involvement in the construction and business activities. CSLB has filed accusations 
against licensees for these violations. Multiple consumers filed complaints against the 
licensees, and the investigations determined that the RMOs were unaware of the 
projects as well as the illegal and fraudulent acts being committed by the officers 
running the corporations. Consumers suffered significant financial injury that far 
exceeded the $12,500 contractor bond. 
 
Existing law requires CSLB to prove that a qualifier did not provide sufficient supervision 
and control, AND that a violation of the Contractors’ Law occurred. If successful in 
proving the qualifier’s failure to comply with his/her statutory duty, CSLB can take 
disciplinary action against the license but does not have authority to take any action 
directly against the qualifier who has failed to exercise his/her duties, regardless of the 
harm or potential harm to consumers.   



Page 2 of 2 
 

Additional Amendment Needed 
The April 1 amendments inadvertently delete a sentence from existing law that will need 
to be replaced. 
 
Support: 
Associated General Contractors 
California Legislative Conference of the Plumbing, Heating and Piping Industry 
Golden State Builders Exchange 
National Electrical Contractors Association, California Chapter 
Northern California Tile Industry Joint Labor-Management Cooperation Trust 
         
Date:  April 3, 2013 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 2 
 

 
CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD  

LEGISLATIVE ANALYSIS 
  

 
Bill Number:    SB 263 (Monning) 
Status/Location:    Amended 4/1/13 – Senate Business, Professions and  

Economic Development Committee    
Sponsor:     Contractors State License Board (CSLB) 
Subject:     Unlicensed Activity 
Code Section:  Business and Professions Code (BPC) Section 7028, 7031, 

7114, 7118 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary:   
This bill: 

1. Specifies that it is a misdemeanor for a person to act as a contractor if that 
person has never been licensed or if that person was licensed but performed 
work under a license that was inactive, expired, revoked, or under suspension for 
any reason; 

2. Repeals the existing BPC 7031, which prohibits a contractor from seeking to 
recover payment for work performed on a contract if he/she was unlicensed at 
any point during performance of the work; 

3. Instead, provides that if a contractor was licensed at the time a contract is 
executed, but subsequently works out of class, or under a suspended, inactive, 
or expired license, he/she may seek to recover compensation for work performed 
during the period in which he/she was properly licensed; and 

4. For purposes of existing law, which makes it a cause for disciplinary action to aid 
an unlicensed person to evade licensing requirements, defines “unlicensed 
person” to apply only to a person that has never been licensed, or has performed 
acts under a license that was inactive, expired, revoked, or under suspension for 
any reason. 

 
Fiscal Impact for CSLB:  
Minor and absorbable. 
 
Staff Recommendation and Comments:  
SPONSOR/SUPPORT.   
Some contractors are continuing to contract with consumers even though their 
contractor licenses have either expired, been suspended or have been renewed as an 
inactive license. In addition, some licensed contractors are aiding and abetting these 
individuals by entering into subcontract agreements with them.  BPC sections 7114 and 
7118 allows the Registrar to discipline a contractor for doing business with an 
“unlicensed” contractor, but do not adequately address a situation wherein a licensed 
entity enters into a contract with a licensee whose license is suspended or inactive.  
 
Currently, anyone who hires an unlicensed contractor can sue to recover compensation 
for the amount of the entire contract, regardless of whether the person or entity had 
knowledge that the contractor was unlicensed and the quality of work performed. This 
can allow a person or entity to potentially have a large-scale project completed without 



Page 2 of 2 
 

any payment, even if there are no problems with the quality of the work performed.  
While the contractor would certainly be penalized, subcontractors and suppliers may 
also go without payment, due to circumstances over which they had no control. 
 
CSLB is sponsoring this bill to accomplish two of CSLB’s strategic objectives, to (1) 
identify ways to simplify laws in order to allow more contractors to practice/work; and (2) 
limit restrictions where possible in order to make it easier for applicants and licensees to 
comply with contracting laws. CSLB believes this proposal, by clarifying the law, 
benefits consumers, as well as aids contractors in receiving money owed for work and 
services rendered while properly licensed. This change will benefit all parties by clearly 
stating that contractors who are unlicensed at the time a contract is signed are not 
entitled to any payment for work performed under that contract. Consumers will know 
when they need to pay and when they do not, rather than having the standard vary on a 
case-by-case basis, depending on a court’s interpretation.    
 
Support: 
Associated General Contractors 
California Legislative Conference of the Plumbing, Heating and Piping Industry 
National Electrical Contractors Association, California Chapter 
          
Date:  April 3, 2013 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 1 
 

 
CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD  

LEGISLATIVE ANALYSIS 
  

 
Bill Number:    SB 822 (Committee on Business, Professions and Economic  

Development)   
Status/Location:    Introduced 3/20/13 - Committee on Business, Professions  

and Economic Development   
Sponsor:     Author 
Subject:     Delinquency Fee 
Code Section:   Business and Professions Code Section 7114 and 7141 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary:   
This bill makes two changes pertaining to the Contractors State License Board (CSLB): 

1. Deletes an unnecessary code reference in the section of law that prohibits a 
licensee from aiding or abetting an unlicensed person to evade licensing 
requirements; and 

2. Provides that an incomplete renewal application that had originally been 
submitted on or before the license expiration date shall be returned to the 
licensee with an explanation, and the licensee shall have 30 days to correct and 
resubmit, and shall not be required to pay the renewal delinquency fee. 

 
Fiscal Impact for CSLB:  
Pending. 
 
Staff Recommendation and Comments:  
SUPPORT.  Under current law, CSLB does not have the authority to waive the 
delinquency fee. Licensees in these circumstances are making a good faith effort to 
complete their renewal on time and should not be penalized with a delinquency fee. 
          
Date:  April 5, 2013 
 
 
 



AGENDA ITEM F

Program Updates



AGENDA ITEM F-1

Licensing Update



 
 

LICENSING PROGRAM UPDATE 
 

License Application Workload 
The following chart shows the average number of applications received per month for 
the past 10 fiscal years (FY). Fingerprint requirements went into effect January 2005.  
The number of applications received continues to decline due to the economic recession 
and housing downturn. The average number of original applications received per month 
for FY 2011-12 is down 8 percent from the overall average for FY 2010-11.   

AVERAGE NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED PER MONTH

1178
1293

1607

185318451897

1648
1526

1081

879
796

552

728 656 594

864849852876
733723

627

344
518556505437

387390353344
470

384

188196193182183187180168177154131

0

250

500

750

1000

1250

1500

1750

2000

2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13

Original Exam Original Waiver Add Class Replacing the Qualifier

           The following chart compares the total number of applications received by quarter for the 
 past six fiscal years.        

 

9,1
61

9,2
68

8,2
66

7,6
50

7,0
89

5,6
73

5,6
12

9,2
77

9,0
65

7,5
93

6,8
31
6,5

11

5,5
80

5,4
82

10
,81

1

9,8
44

8,5
23

7,9
56

7,2
76

67
34

10
,57

0

9,7
78

8,7
25

7,9
73

7,5
72

6,4
76

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr

COMPARISON OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED PER QUARTER
(Original Exam, Original Waiver, Add Class, Replacing the Qualifier)

FY 2006-07 FY 2007-08 FY 2008-09 FY 2009-10 FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13

  Decrease of 14% for total applications received for 2011-12 as compared with 2010-11 
 

                  



 

- 2 - 

LICENSING PROGRAM UPDATE  

TOTAL NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED PER MONTH
(Original Exam, Original Waiver, Add Class, Replacing the Qualifier)

2764
2527 2473

2869
3181 3120

2812 2930

2238

2878
2624 2816

2273

2593

2383

30242980

2142
24302649 2571 2416 2459

2490
2142

25012759
2375

203921892228
24672394 2376

26302283

2130 2045

1738

22332159

2546

1585

2112
1976 2035

1807
202920181906

1688
2064

1711 1707

2007
1943

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

4000

4500

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13

 

     NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED

813
729

847 857

1204

819
750712

899947
1001944805

738
767

889845843

660

844

542618613652

484493

611
557559

626
708

613641

482518
601575

658

437
616

387
337 312

449
398 373 372355

319
417 380 378

340 344
401 399 429

338 328 327

179
223189216196178201157

205203182174182167176194169 175195161

0

250

500

750

1000

1250

1500

Ju
l-1

1
Aug

Sep Oct
Nov

Dec

Ja
n-12 Feb Mar Apr

May
Ju

ne
Ju

l-1
2

Aug
Sep Oct

Nov
Dec Ja

n
Feb

Original Exam Original Waiver Add Class Replacing the Qualifier

 
  

 
 

 
 
 



 

- 3 - 

LICENSING PROGRAM UPDATE  

Limited Liability Companies (LLCs) 
A new law (SB 392) that authorized CSLB to issue licenses to LLCs became effective 
January 1, 2012. During the first year of implementation, 169 LLC licenses were issued. 
 
The legislation noted that contractors have been allowed to operate as corporations, and 
to be designated as “S” or “C” corporations for many years, with well-established case 
law regarding the ability to “pierce the corporate veil.” It was the intent of the Legislature 
to also apply this doctrine to LLCs.   
 
Since there is not yet case law establishing this principle in California, an additional 
$100,000 bond requirement for the benefit of workers relative to payment of wages and 
fringe benefits was established. This ensures that workers are protected despite the 
absence of case law dealing with LLCs. This bond is in addition to the $12,500 
contractor bond. 
 
LLCs are qualified by responsible managing officers, responsible managing members, 
responsible managing managers, or responsible managing employees. All officers, 
members, managers, directors, and qualifiers of LLCs must be listed on the application 
as personnel of record.   
 
LLCs also are required to have $1 million in liability insurance when five or fewer persons 
are listed as personnel, with an additional $100,000 required for each additional 
personnel, not to exceed $5 million. 
 

The chart below illustrates the number of LLC applications received from January 1, 
2012, through February 28, 2013.   
 

        

51 39 42 47
26 28 43 38 37 37 24 22 39 51

23
21 18 17

31 16
19 18 22 27

14 21
19

31
74

60 60 64 57
44

62 56 59 64

38 43
58

82

0

25

50

75

100

125

150

175

200

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb

Limited Liability Company Applications
Received 2012 - 2013

Exam

Waiver

 
 

 



 

- 4 - 

LICENSING PROGRAM UPDATE  

 LLC APPLICATION PROCESSING — FY 2012-13  
 

  
 

 

       

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

         
The Most Common Reasons for Rejection: 

Exm Wvr Exm Wvr Exm Wvr Exm Wvr Exm Wvr Exm Wvr Exm Wvr Exm Wvr 

Received 19   43 18   38 22   37   27   37   14   24   21   22 19 39 33 51 

Rejected 16 27 14 27 17 28 20 25 10 11 11 9 9 14 25 33 

Issued as  
Submitted 

0 1 0 1 0 5 0 1 0 2 0 2 0 10 0 1 

Post & Schedule  
Exam no reject 

2 0 0 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 6 0 5 0 1 0 

Post & Schedule  
Exam after reject 

1 0 2 0 4 0 5 0 4 0 4 0 5 0 4 0 

Post, Bond & Fee 
Sent, no reject 

0 4 0 5 0 3 0 3 0 2 0 3 0 7 0 10 

Post, Bond & Fee  
Sent after reject 

0 6 0 4 0 1 0 8 0 8 0 6 0 7 0 6 

App Void or  
Withdrawn 

0 5 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 0 1 2 0 

App Not  
Processed 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB 

1. Personnel listed on application needs to match the personnel listed on SOS records.  
2. The LLC / SOS registration number and/or business name is missing or incorrect.    
3. Personnel information needs clarification or is missing, i.e., DOB, middle name, title.   
4. Questions (page 2 of application, #10-14) are missing or incomplete.   

Of the 807 LLC applications received through February 28, 2013, 220 limited liability 
company contractors’ licenses have been issued. As shown by the chart above, the 
most common reasons for rejection continues to be staff’s inability to confirm the 
required LLC business name and/or LLC registration number provided by the Office of 
Secretary of State and match the name(s) title(s) and total count of LLC personnel. 
SOS is still experiencing a delay in entering Statements of Information (SOI) into its 
database. This four-month backlog is beyond CSLB’s control. The SOI information is 
required for processing the LLC application: It provides staff with the total number and 
names of LLC personnel, crucial in determining the appropriate amount for the LLC 
liability insurance requirement (between $1 million and $5 million).  SOS offers 
expedited 24-hour processing of SOI for an additional fee.   

 

 



 

- 5 - 

LICENSING PROGRAM UPDATE  

Workers Compensation Recertification 
 
Business & Professions Code § 7125.5 (Assembly Bill 397) took effect on January 1, 
2012. This new law requires, at the time of renewal, that an active contractor licensee 
with an exemption for workers’ compensation insurance on file with CSLB to either 
recertify the licensee’s exemption or to provide a current and valid Certificate of Workers’ 
Compensation Insurance or Certificate of Self-Insurance.  If the licensee fails to recertify 
his or her exempt status or provide a workers’ compensation policy at the time of 
renewal, the law allows for the retroactive renewal of the license if the licensee provides 
the required documentation within 30 days after notification by CSLB of the renewal 
rejection. 
 
In January 2013, Licensing implemented the requirements of the new law, effective for 
licensees expiring March 31, 2013, by sending notification to approximately 8,000 
currently exempt licensees.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

- 6 - 

LICENSING PROGRAM UPDATE  

 
es included starting April 2005 

 
 

        

Disposition of Applications by Fiscal Year
Teale Report S724:  Run Date 03-01-2013 

(Includes:  Original, Add Class, Replacing the Qualifier, Home Improvement Salesperson, Officer Changes) 

 
CSLB management continues to monitor processing times for the various units on a 
weekly and monthly basis. The charts on pages 15-18 track the “weeks to process” for 
the various application and license maintenance/transaction units.   
The charts indicate the average number of weeks to process for that particular month. 
Processing times, or “weeks to process,” refers to the number of weeks after an 
application or document arrives at CSLB before that application or document is initially 
pulled for processing by a technician.   
When considering the weeks-to-process timelines, it is important to understand that 
CSLB’s application and renewal processing schedule automatically has approximately 
two days of backlog built into the timelines because of cashiering and image-scanning 
tasks that must be performed before the application or document can be pulled for 
processing.     

 

 
         



 

- 7 - 

LICENSING PROGRAM UPDATE  

 
 

Since FY 2008-09, Licensing has used a minimal amount of overtime in contrast to 
previous fiscal years when overtime was a regular occurrence. Despite the minimal 
amount of overtime and the reduction in staff hours due to furloughs, Licensing has 
maintained acceptable processing times. This can be attributed to the significant 
decrease in applications as shown on the first page of this program update. 

 
 

Fingerprinting/Criminal Background Unit 
Since January 2005, all applicants for a CSLB license and each officer, partner, owner, 
and responsible managing employee, as well as all applicants to be home improvement 
salespersons, must be fingerprinted and undergo a criminal background check 
conducted by the California Department of Justice (DOJ). Individuals currently licensed 
by CSLB who do not apply for any changes to their license and applicants for a joint 
venture license are not required to be fingerprinted. 
CBU staff begins processing Criminal Offender Record Information (CORI) on the same 
day it is received by conducting a triage and clearing those applicants who have minor, 
clearable convictions, provided the applicant was honest in disclosing this on the CSLB 
application.  Applicants who do not disclose what would have been considered minor, 
clearable convictions may be given the opportunity to withdraw the false application and 
submit a new one that accurately discloses their conviction(s), and includes appropriate 
fees. These withdrawal offers also are processed as part of the triage.   
Since the fingerprint program began, CSLB has received more than 273,000 
transmittals from DOJ. These include clear codes and conviction information.   



 

- 8 - 

LICENSING PROGRAM UPDATE  

Of the applicants who were fingerprinted during that time period, CSLB’s Criminal 
Background Unit (CBU) received CORI for more than 48,000 applicants. That means 
DOJ and/or the Federal Bureau of Investigation reported that the individual had a 
criminal conviction(s) on record.   
As a result of CORI files received through February 28, 2013, CBU denied 1,139 
applications and issued 1,272 probationary licenses. Of the denied licenses, 571 
applicants appealed their denials.   
CBU has seen a reduction in the number of fingerprint submissions as a result of the 
decline in applications, and those adding classifications when a background check 
already has been conducted.   
Below is a breakdown of CBU statistics by fiscal year: 

 

   

 

Criminal Background Unit Statistics  
04-05 05-06 06-07 07-08 08-09 09-10 10-11 11-12 12-13 TOTALS 

DOJ Records 
Received 

9,524 58,007 46,735 39,361 35,220 27,330 24,730 18,805 13,077 274,386 

CORI RAPP
Received 

949 8,410 8,057 6,484 6,253 5,254 5,201 3,997 2,696 48,598 

Denials 224 219 237 88 76 63 108 70 46 1,139 

Appeals 71 113 130 45 47 29 62 39 26 571 
Probationary 
Licenses 
Issued  

0 0 126 290 206 203 243 146 46 1,272 

 
 
 
Licensing Information Center (LIC) 
Call Center Workload 
The volume of incoming calls during the fourth quarter of 2012 (calendar year) increased 
approximately 7.8 percent compared with the fourth quarter of 2011. Call wait times and 
abandoned calls marginally increased. This can be attributed to the higher call volume, 
backlogs in workers’ compensation processing, and time dedicated to train new staff.   
 

Time Period Incoming Calls Wait Time Abandoned Calls 
Oct – Dec 2011 32,009 4:59 9% 
Oct – Dec 2012 34,496 6:24 11% 

 
LIC expects call volume to increase at the beginning of each quarter due to the large 
influx of contractor workers’ compensation policy renewals. Workers’ compensation 
processing backlogs create additional calls and negatively affect call wait times. Once 
the backlogs are eliminated, call volumes are expected to return to normal levels.  

 



 

- 9 - 

LICENSING PROGRAM UPDATE  

Staffing Update 
LIC has recruited and filled its remaining Program Technician II vacancies (one call 
center position is pending approval). The front counter’s longtime supervisor, Michelle 
Desmangles, retired in April 2013 after 35 years at the Board. LIC is currently recruiting a 
new front counter supervisor and hopes to make the final selection in May 2013. 
The call center has retained two part-time retired annuitants who work during peak call 
hours (10 a.m.–2 p.m.). Both retired annuitants have previously worked in CSLB’s call 
center and are trained on CSLB laws and policies. LIC will continue to recruit the most 
qualified Program Technician IIs to fill remaining vacancies.  
 
LIC previously had four student assistants who provided support in a number of areas, 
including assisting customers at the front counter, handling return mail, processing forms 
and publication requests, research, and special projects. Due to a side letter agreement 
with the Service Employees International Union (SEIU), all LIC student assistant 
positions were eliminated August 30, 2012. This has posed new challenges for LIC as 
the student assistant workload has been shifted to full-time staff. LIC has hired one 
seasonal clerk to help with the increased clerical workload. 
 
Increased Training 
LIC continues to strive to provide timely, efficient, and professional services to its 
customers.  In working toward this goal, LIC established a position to serve as a trainer 
and expert resource to other LIC staff. On July 23-25, 2012, LIC held a Board Orientation 
and Licensing Training program for 30 new employees. The training proved to be an 
effective way to provide new employees with an in-depth look at CSLB and the roles of 
the various units. LIC wants to stage another orientation for new employees during the 
second quarter of 2013.    
 
CSLB’s Classification Deputy also has set up bimonthly classification training for call 
center and front counter employees.     

 
 
Call Center Processing 
A call center processing email inbox (callcenterprocessing@cslb.ca.gov) has been 
established as a full-service resolution program for licensees who need their licenses 
updated to satisfy a suspension or to avoid a suspension. These are urgent matters that 
often require immediate resolution. In certain circumstances, this capability has kept 
contractors working and enabled them to pull local building permits. Having this 
processing capability allows these matters to be resolved on the spot and prevents these 
types of callers from being transferred to other processing units. Additionally, the call 
center now has the ability to scan and email renewal applications to licensees whose 
licenses are due to expire within the month. Requests are processed within 24-48 hours 
at the call center level, and licensees have been pleased with the increased level of 
service. 
 
LIC must dedicate staffing resources to keep up with the urgent processing requests, 
which may temporarily affect call wait times. However, taking care of these requests 

mailto:callcenterprocessing@cslb.ca.gov


 

- 10 - 

LICENSING PROGRAM UPDATE  

within 24 hours ultimately helps decrease call volume because licensees do not need to 
call back numerous times to check the status of their processing request. 

Licensing Information Center Call Data 

0

5000

10000

15000

20000

Ja
n-1

1
Feb Mar Apr

May Ju
n Ju

l
Aug Sep Oct

Nov Dec

Ja
n-1

2
Feb Mar Apr

May Ju
n Ju

l
Aug Sep Oct

Nov Dec

Ja
n-1

3
Feb

Calls Answered Calls Abandoned

 

  
 
 
  

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Jan 
2012 

 
Feb 

 
Mar 

 
Apr 

 
May 

 
Jun 

 

 
Jul 

 
Aug 

 

 
Sep 

 
Oct 

 
Nov 

 
 

Dec 
 

 
Jan 
2013 

 
 

Feb 

Calls 
Received 13,698 14,042 13,705 12,337 13,150 11,985 12,044 12,061 11,259 13,821 11,202 9,473 13,385 12,399 

Calls 
Answered 11,036 10,667 11,220 10,427 9,334 9,309 10,176 11,211 10,271 12,598 9,485 8,758 12,000 11,327 

Calls 
Abandoned 2,714 3,372 2,484 1,903 3,815 2,675 1,867 1,386 987 1,223 1,702 715 1,383 1,072 

Longest 
Wait Time 25:20 39:00 26:14 16:17 27:22 22:44 16:29 16:41 13:20 11:04 19:39 13:27 16:17 13:54 

Shortest 
Wait Time 4:41 4:03 2:47 2:54 7:29 6:02 3:10 1:37 1:42 0:59 2:15 0:10 2:50 1:27 

Average 
Wait Time 7:44 14:38 8:49 8:59 16:33 9:49 9:03 6:07 4:56 5:24 9:11 4:49 6:12 5:45 



 

- 11 - 

LICENSING PROGRAM UPDATE  

 
 
Judgment Unit

Judgment Unit staff process all outstanding liabilities, judgments, and payment of claims 
reported to CSLB by licensees, consumers, attorneys, credit recovery firms, bonding 
companies, CSLB’s Enforcement division, and other governmental agencies.  In 
addition, the Judgment Unit processes all documentation and correspondence related to 
resolving these issues, such as satisfactions, payment plans, bankruptcies, accords, 
motions to vacate, etc.   
Outstanding liabilities are reported to CSLB by: 
 Employment Development Department 
 Department of Industrial Relations 

 Division of Occupational Safety and Health 
 Division of Labor Standards Enforcement 

 Franchise Tax Board 
 CSLB Cashiering Unit 
Unsatisfied judgments are reported to CSLB by: 
 Contractors 
 Consumers 
 Attorneys 
Payments of claims are reported to CSLB by: 
 Bonding companies 
When CSLB receives timely notification of an outstanding liability, judgment, or payment of 
claim, an initial letter is sent to the licensee explaining options and a time frame for 
complying, which is 90 days for judgments and payment of claims, and 60 days for 
outstanding liabilities. 
If compliance is not obtained within the allowed time frame, the license is suspended and a 
suspend letter is sent to the contractor. A reinstatement letter is sent upon compliance. 

                                       

  



 

- 12 - 

LICENSING PROGRAM UPDATE  

OUTSTANDING LIABILITIES 

 

 

  
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

   
 

 

 

 
Letter  
Type Sent 

Oct Nov Dec Jan 
2012

Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan 
2013

Feb 

Initial 48 71 174 98 56 52 39 56 48 69 80 54 114 67 33 98 45 

Suspend 64 42 89 79 66 53 52 48 35 45 42 56 88 46 68 79 29 

Reinstate 41 32 117 48 35 32 48 44 31 35 32 35 98 24 28 48 29 

 

 

 

 

 

SAVINGS TO THE PUBLIC

$1,330,194

$644,137
$1,052,755

$733,522

$996,415

$3,199,535

$925,405
$1,190,734

$753,565
$507,156

$831,535
$1,088,856

$1,849,278

$1,020,193 $994,238
$1,085,041 $1,262,914

Oct
Nov Dec

Ja
n-1

2
Feb Mar Apr

May Ju
n Ju

l
Aug Sep Oct

Nov Dec

Ja
n-1

3
Feb



 

- 13 - 

LICENSING PROGRAM UPDATE  

JUDGMENTS 

 

 

  
 

  

 

            

2

 

      

      

Letter  
Type Sent 

Oct Nov Dec Jan 
2012

Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan 
013 

Feb 

Initial 219 170 192 186 177 204 190 188 180 185 184 158 224 132 166 164 145 

Suspend 84 81 93 85 74 79 75 75 64 70 75 65 79 62 87 76 56 

Reinstate 162 132 127 156 153 169 194 165 163 173 158 107 172 113 119 142 135 

 

SAVINGS TO THE PUBLIC

 
 

$2,234,048 $2,045,009

$12,414,016

$4,118,674

$3,176,691

$1,577,878

$3,366,322

$2,112,345

$3,638,112

$1,635,160

$2,867,531

$1,780,585

$2,854,384

$1,419,775

$2,477,961
$2,838,070

$3,329,269

Oct
Nov Dec

Ja
n-1

2
Feb Mar Apr

May Ju
n Ju

l
Aug Sep Oct

Nov Dec

Ja
n-1

3
Feb



 

- 14 - 

LICENSING PROGRAM UPDATE  

                                                 PAYMENT OF CLAIMS 
 

 

 

    

 

     

 

        
Letter  
Type Sent 

Oct Nov Dec Jan 
2012

Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan 
2013 

Feb 

Initial 224 155 152 106 124 241 165 150 223 146 220 209 170 105 197 105 127 

Suspend 139 103 86 174 99 

 

103 

 

92 

 

87 

 

127 113 71 128 79 113 120 

 

98 

 

35 

Reinstate 84 78 85 87 116 130 124 112 119 128 125 111 139 97 99 107 126 

 
 

SAVINGS TO THE PUBLIC
$683,598

$511,400
$637,930

$487,783
$541,127$498,087

$356,779

$845,641

$570,347
$601,759

$536,845

$646,462
$672,006

$419,845$368,531

$672,550

$411,335

Oct
Nov Dec

Ja
n-1

2
Feb Mar Apr May Ju

n Ju
l

Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Ja
n-1

3
Feb

    

 
 
 



 

- 15 - 

LICENSING PROGRAM UPDATE  

 
                  Number of Weeks Before Being Pulled for Processing 

 

0.0
1.0
2.0
3.0
4.0
5.0
6.0

Application for Original License - Exam

 

0.0
1.0
2.0
3.0
4.0
5.0
6.0

Application for Original License - Waiver

 

0.0
1.0
2.0
3.0
4.0
5.0

Application for Additional Classification

0.0
1.0
2.0
3.0
4.0
5.0
6.0

Application to Replace the Qualifier

 
 

 
 



 

- 16 - 

LICENSING PROGRAM UPDATE  

 
                 Number of Weeks Before Being Pulled for Processing 

0.0
1.0
2.0
3.0
4.0
5.0
6.0

Application for Renewal

 

0.0
1.0
2.0
3.0
4.0
5.0
6.0

Home Improvement Salesperson (HIS) Application

 

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

Application to Report/Change Officers

 
 

0.0
1.0
2.0
3.0
4.0
5.0
6.0

Application to Change Business Name or Address

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

- 17 - 

LICENSING PROGRAM UPDATE  

 
 

                 Number of Weeks Before Being Pulled for Processing 

0.0
1.0
2.0
3.0
4.0
5.0
6.0

Contractor's Bond and Bond of Qualifying Individual

 

0.0
1.0
2.0
3.0
4.0
5.0
6.0

Workers' Compensation Certificates and Exemptions

 

0.0
1.0
2.0
3.0
4.0
5.0
6.0
7.0
8.0
9.0

10.0 Certified LicenseHistory

 

0.0
1.0
2.0
3.0
4.0
5.0
6.0

Request for Copies of Documents

 



 

- 18 - 

LICENSING PROGRAM UPDATE  

0.0
1.0
2.0
3.0
4.0
5.0

Criminal Background Unit - CORI Review

 



AGENDA ITEM F- 2

Testing Update



  

 
1 

 

TESTING DIVISION UPDATE 

Examination Administration Unit 
 

The Examination Administration Unit (EAU) is responsible for administering CSLB’s 45 
examinations at eight computer-based testing centers. The following chart shows the 
number of examinations scheduled at all testing centers for the last 12 months. 
 

Number of Examinations Scheduled April 2012 - March 2013 

3,036 

3,383 3,397 
3,526 3,545 

2,906 

3,459 

2,957 

2,509 

3,024 

2,727 2,699 

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

4,000

Series1

 
 
Examination Administration Staffing 
We are in the process of selecting an individual for the vacant Associate Governmental 
Program Analyst position. This position is responsible for conducting testing center 
audits, writing the EAU policy and procedure manual, maintaining applicant study guides, 
and handling applicant appeals. 
 
We also have one test monitor vacancy in the San Jose Testing Center, and one 
employee on maternity leave.  Due to the current low number of applicants who are 
taking tests, we have decided to wait to hire a new test monitor until the existing 
employee returns from maternity leave in June. We have reduced the testing center 
hours to two days per week, staffed with part-time proctors. Applicants who live closer to 



 

 
2 

TESTING DIVISION UPDATE 
 

the Bay Area have been reassigned to the Oakland Testing Center. All other testing 
centers are fully staffed with two test monitors.   
 
Testing Center Status 
CSLB maintains eight testing centers: 
1.  Sacramento 
2.  Oakland 
3.  San Jose 
4.  Fresno 
5.  Oxnard  
6.  Norwalk 
7.  San Bernardino 
8.  San Diego   
 
The Testing division is working with the Department of General Services to relocate the 
Oakland testing center to an office in Berkeley. The new office building is occupied by 
the Department of Toxic Substances Control and Cal/EPA. The move is tentatively 
scheduled for October. The following chart shows the number of examinations scheduled 
at each testing center for the last 12 months. 
 
        Number of Examinations Scheduled by Testing Centers April 2012 - March 2013 

 
 
 
 
 

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

8,000

9,000

1,541 

8,941 

3,766 

4,815 4,929 
5,393 

3,907 3,876 

Series1



 

 
3 

TESTING DIVISION UPDATE 
 

Examination Wait Time 
The wait time for an examination date is three weeks statewide. On any given day, walk-
in applicants have an excellent chance of finding an available seat in any CSLB testing 
center, with the exception of San Jose. The San Jose testing center is temporarily open 
only on Tuesdays and Wednesdays. There is a sign on the door notifying applicants of 
the new schedule. 
 
Examination Development Unit 
The Testing division’s Examination Development Unit (EDU) is responsible for ensuring 
that CSLB’s 45 examinations are maintained and updated in accordance with testing 
standards, guidelines, and CSLB regulations.  
 
Examination Development Unit Staffing 
The Testing division still has one vacant testing specialist position in the Examination 
Development Unit. This is a very specialized position that is difficult to recruit. One 
qualified applicant has been identified for this position, and we are moving forward with 
the hiring process.   
 

Occupational Analysis and Examination Development Workload 
The examination development process involves two phases: occupational analysis and 
new examination development, and must be completed every five to seven years for 
each of CSLB’s examinations. The occupational analysis phase determines what 
information is relevant to each contractor classification, and in what proportions it should 
be tested. The new examination development phase involves reviewing and revising the 
existing test questions, writing new test questions, and determining the passing score for 
the new examination.  
 

The EDU has completed a new examination for the C-46 Solar classification. The table 
that follows indicates occupational analysis and examination development projects 
currently under way: 
  
Occupational Analyses in Progress New Examinations in Progress 
C-5 Carpentry C-34 Pipeline 
C-28 Lock & Security Equipment C-45 Signs 
C-38 Refrigeration  C-50 Reinforcing Steel 
C-60 Welding C-55 Water Conditioning 

C-57 Well Drilling 
Hazardous Certification 

 

 
 
  

 

 

 
The Testing Division is using email surveys as much as possible for occupational 
analysis projects because they are quicker, less expensive, and require no data entry. 
The CSLB does not have email addresses for all contractors, however, so paper surveys 
also are being utilized to make sure we reach a large enough sample of licensees.   
 



 

 
4 

TESTING DIVISION UPDATE 
 

Ongoing Consumer Satisfaction Survey 
The Testing division conducts an ongoing survey of consumers whose complaint cases 
have been closed. The survey is designed to assess overall satisfaction with the 
Enforcement division’s handling of complaints on eight customer service topics. The 
survey is emailed to all consumers with closed complaints who provide CSLB with their 
email address during the complaint process.  Consumers receive the survey in the first or 
second month after their complaint is closed. The 2012 closed complaints report has just 
been completed. 
 



AGENDA ITEM F- 3

Enforcement Update



 
 

- 1 - 

ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM UPDATE 

INTAKE / MEDIATION CENTERS (IMC) 
 

 

INVESTIGATIVE CENTERS (ICs) 
 

 
 
 
 

• $ 5,421,853.53 

  IMCs 
Financial Settlement Amount 

FY 12-13 (July- February) 

• $ 2,452,071.93  

  ICs 
Financial Settlement Amount 

FY 12-13  (July- February) 

 
STATEWIDE INVESTIGATIVE FRAUD TEAM (SWIFT) 

During 2012, SWIFT conducted many successful undercover sweep and sting operations, 
and developed new strategies and partnerships to combat the underground economy as 
follows: 
 

• STINGS / SWEEPS   
Each month, undercover sting and sweep operations are conducted throughout the 
state. During 2012, SWIFT conducted 273 sting and sweep days, resulting in more 
than 1,491 legal actions, including NTAs and citations.  

o SWIFT performed 82 sting days during 2012, partnering with law 
enforcement, DAs, building departments and code enforcement officials, 
industry leaders, and other state agencies. The sting operations targeted 
unlicensed repeat offenders and wanted criminals working in the 
construction industry. 

o SWIFT conducted 191 sweep days at active construction sites during 2012. 

The extensive efforts to combat unlicensed operators resulted in SWIFT achieving the 
following: 
 

 
764 

Suspects received NTAs for contracting without a license, illegal advertising, and 
workers’ compensation (WC) insurance violations.  

693 
Licensed and unlicensed individuals received administrative citations for licensure, 
advertising, aiding and abetting, and WC violations.  

 

 
 
 



  

- 2 - 

ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM UPDATE 

CASE MANAGEMENT 
FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013 

  

 

 

CITATIONS ISSUED  
Licensee Non-Licensee 

Citations Issued 458 538 

Citations Appealed 190 221 

Citation Compliance 275 256 

MANDATORY SETTLEMENT CONFERENCES  

Scheduled 161 

Settled 103 

Civil Penalties Collected $586,103 

Total Savings to the Public $774,434 

ARBITRATION 
Arbitration Cases Initiated 272 
Arbitration Decisions Received 248 
Licenses Revoked for Non-Compliance 52 
Arbitration Savings to the Public – Restitution $963,119.10 

ACCUSATIONS / STATEMENT OF ISSUES 
Revocations by Accusation (Applicants Revoked) 270 

Restitution for Accusations  $94,475.00 

Statement of Issues (Applicants Denied) 35 

Cost Recovery Received $105,119.82 

Number of Cases Opened 292 

Number of Accusations/Statement of Issues Filed 197 

Number of Proposed Decisions Received 61 

Number of Stipulations Received 54 

Number of Defaults Received 102 

Number of Decisions Mailed 247 

 
  



  

- 3 - 

ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM UPDATE 

GENERAL COMPLAINT-HANDLING STATISTICS 
It has been determined that a manageable level of pending complaints for all current CSLB staff is 
4,290. As of February 2013, the pending caseload was 3,240.   
The Board objective is for ERs assigned to the nine Investigative Centers (ICs) to investigate and 
appropriately disposition nine complaints per month (10 per month when furloughs are 
eliminated). The maximum working case load for ERs has been established at 40 per ER. CSLB 
has 66 ERs; therefore, the nine ICs have the capacity for 2,640 open complaints. As of March 1, 
2013, ICs had a total of 2,043 complaints open and under investigation. 

It is anticipated that caseloads will rise and possibly exceed current manageable levels. An 
increase in caseloads will lead to a longer investigation process for consumers.  

The following chart outlines how CSLB determines manageable caseloads: 

 

 

            

       

Job 
Classification 

Current 
Number of 

Staff 

Closure 
Goal
per 

Month 

Preferred 
Cycle 
Time 

(months) 

Maximum 
Caseload 

per ER 

Maximum 
Number of 
Cases per 

Classification 

ERs  66 9 4 40 2,640 

CSRs 33 30 2 50 1,650 

TOTAL 4,290 

 

In February 2006, the Board adopted the following Enforcement Objectives regarding complaint-
handling.  

• MAINTAIN ER 1 PRODUCTION OF CLOSING 10 COMPLAINTS PER MONTH 
Pursuant to elimination of furlough days and implementation of a personal leave day, the 
Board increased the average number of complaints closed per ER to nine closures per month. 
In February 2013, ERs closed an average of 10 complaints. 

• INCREASE THE PERCENTAGE OF LICENSEE COMPLAINTS SETTLED TO 30 PERCENT 
Licensee complaints settled in February 2013 averaged 35 percent.      

• ACCOMPLISH IMC LICENSEE COMPLAINT DISCLOSURE OF 70 PERCENT  
The licensee disposition average in February 2013 was 67 percent. 

• REDUCE 270-DAY-OLD COMPLAINTS TO 100 OR LESS 
Staff’s effective management of pending complaints has resulted in consistently maintaining 
the Board’s goal. At the end of February 2013 there were only 91 aged cases.   

 



AGENDA ITEM F-3A

Review and Approval of  
March 26, 2013,  

Enforcement Committee  
Summary Report



  

 
- 1 - 

 

ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE SUMMARY REPORT 

ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING 
March 26, 2013 

Sacramento, CA 
 
A.  CALL TO ORDER 
Enforcement Committee Chair David Dias called the Enforcement Committee meeting to order 
at 1:00 p.m. in the John C. Hall Hearing Room, located at CSLB Headquarters, 9821 Business 
Park Drive, Sacramento, California. 
 
Enforcement Committee Members Present:  
David Dias, Chair 
Pastor Herrera 
Ed Lang  
Jim Miller 
Frank Schetter 
 
Enforcement Committee Members Not Present: 
Matt Kelly 
 
Other Board Members Present: 
Joan Hancock 
John O’Rourke 
Bruce Rust 
 
Board Staff Present: 
Stephen Sands, Registrar 
Cindi Christenson, Chief Deputy Registrar 
Don Chang, DCA Legal Affairs 
David Fogt, Enforcement Chief 
Rick Lopes, Public Affairs Chief 
Karen Robinson, Licensing Chief 
Laura Zuniga, Legislation Chief 
Tammy Borgman, Enforcement Staff 
Stacy Paul, Executive Staff 
Ana Rodriguez, Enforcement Staff 
Missy Vickrey, Enforcement Staff 
Scott Weber, Enforcement Staff 

     

 
Others Present: 
Eddie Bernacchi, National Electrical Contractors Association 
Clifford Burg, Painting Contractors Association 
Steve Brown, Kingsway Advisors 
Mark Cooper, H&D Electric 
Joseph Cruz, California State Council of Laborers  
Michael Franklin, Attorney General’s Office 
Andre Gardner, Northern California Electrical Construction Industry 
Dina Kimble, Royal Electric Company 



 

 
- 2 - 

ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE SUMMARY REPORT 

Scott Kronland, Altshuler Berzon LLP 
Jose Mejia, California State Council of Laborers  
Brian Peters, SCS 
Gary Provencher, Werenberg, Rogers and Rosenfeld 
Jasmine Purscell, Power Factor 
Davi Rodriguez, Save our State 
Larry Rohlfes, California Landscape Contractors Association 
Eric Rood, Division of Labor Standards Enforcement 
J. David Sackman, Reich, Adell & Cvitan 
Terry Seabury, Western Electrical Contractors Association, Inc. 
Angela Shell, Caltrans 
Phil Vermeulen 
Scott Wetch, International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers 
 
B.  PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION 
Davi Rodriguez, Save Our State, would like to see CSLB develop legislation to ensure Day 
Laborer Centers are not violating California Contractors License Law. He wrote a small initiative 
for the County of Sacramento that he would like CSLB to adopt. He offered to provide a copy of 
his initiative upon request.  
 
C.  ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM UPDATE 
Enforcement Chief David Fogt provided the Enforcement Program Update and presented a 
Joint Enforcement Strike Force PowerPoint presentation that highlighted 2012 achievements 
and proposed 2013 goals.  
 
Intake and Mediation Center (IMC) highlights included a CSLB Consumer Services Representative who 
was able to mediate a complaint between a consumer and a licensee who entered into a verbal 
contract to patch the homeowner’s driveway for $7,000, using “leftover asphalt.” After a few months, the 
asphalt began to decompose and demand was made for a full refund. When the contractor refused to 
refund the full $8,000, the homeowner filed a complaint with CSLB. The CSR reminded the contractor 
that he had failed to provide a written contract, and discussed the poor workmanship issues. The 
settlement reached provided a full refund to the homeowner with a warning letter to the contractor for 
the alleged contract and workmanship violations. 
 
Investigative Center highlights included an unlicensed contractor that received a six-month jail 
sentence. Another highlight demonstrated how CSLB took an administrative action to revoke a 
licensee after determining the Responsible Managing Officer was not actively involved and the 
licensed entity had committed fraudulent acts, abandoned a construction project, and caused 
significant financial injury to a consumer. 
 
SWIFT highlights included the spring California Blitz, held in March, where 78 violators were 
arrested in simultaneous statewide undercover sting operations. Another highlight involved 
partnering with the Nevada State Contractors Board to arrest one of its Most Wanted violators.  
 
D.  REVIEW AND DISCUSSION REGARDING CSLB AND CALTRANS INFORMATION 
SHARING AND ENFORCEMENT STRATEGIES  
Caltrans Chief of Contract Compliance Angela Shell provided an overview of CSLB and 
Caltrans partnering efforts. Since its establishment in August 2012, the Caltrans Contract 
Compliance unit has played an instrumental role in the success of CSLB’s Public Works unit. 
Ms. Shell discussed the current Memorandum of Understanding between CSLB and Caltrans 



 

 
- 3 - 

ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE SUMMARY REPORT 

and how the information-sharing has been instrumental in the debarment of unscrupulous 
contractors.  
 
Board Members Ed Lang and Pastor Herrera commended Ms. Shell on her presentation and 
Mr. Herrera thanked Registrar Steve Sands and Enforcement Chief David Fogt for forming a 
successful partnership with Caltrans.  

 
E.  REVIEW AND DISCUSSION REGARDING CSLB COMPLAINT PRIORITIZATION  
Board Member Jim Miller was instrumental in the development of the Enforcement Prioritization 
chart. Board Member Miller summarized the chart for the Committee and stated that the chart 
will be beneficial for staff as it identifies where they should focus their time and resources. He 
suggested the chart be reviewed by the Board at the upcoming strategic planning session.  
 
F.  REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION REGARDING ELECTRICIAN CERTIFICATION 
ENFORCEMENT STRATEGIES AND REVISION OF THE INDUSTRY BULLETIN  
Chief David Fogt summarized CSLB’s current role in electrician certification enforcement. CSLB 
was given authority to enforce Labor Code §108.2 in 2010. Since that time, CSLB has issued 40 
citations, three of which were appealed with only one not sustained.  
 
Chief Fogt explained that CSLB has only one ER designated to investigate electrician 
certification complaints, and current staffing levels are not sufficient to handle an additional 
workload. The existing policies and procedures seem to be working well and are consistent with 
the Board’s consumer protection mandate and priorities. Staff has concluded that IBEW and 
NECA are correct that the industry bulletin is in need of clarification but have not reached 
consensus on the proposed language. 
 
Division of Labor Standards Enforcement’s (DLSE) Assistant Labor Commissioner Eric Rood 
provided an overview of DLSE’s definition of prevailing wage requirements for electricians.  
 
Chair David Dias presented the following two options for Committee consideration: 
 
Option 1: Remove the industry bulletin from CSLB’s website and replace it with information 
directing interested parties to DLSE to determine worker classification requirements, and require 
DLSE to review and certify that the evidence presented supports an administrative action. (This 
will lengthen the investigative process.) 

 
Option 2: Replace the industry bulletin with a new industry bulletin as follows: 
 

SACRAMENTO - The Contractors State License Board (CSLB) established a zero-
tolerance enforcement policy in 2010 and now issues legal action against any C-10 
Electrical contractor who willfully employs an uncertified electrician to perform work as 
an electrician. CSLB is legally required to open an investigation and initiate disciplinary 
action against the contractor (which may include license suspension or revocation) 
within 60 days of receipt of a referral or complaint from the Department of Industrial 
Relations’ Division of Apprenticeship Standards (DAS). 

Labor Code section 3099.2 stipulates that anyone who performs work as an electrician 
for C-10 Electrical contractors shall hold an electrical certification card issued by DAS; 
DAS is required by Labor Code section 3099.2 to report violations to CSLB. 



 

 
- 4 - 

ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE SUMMARY REPORT 

Electricians are defined as those who engage in the connection of electrical devices for 
C-10 contractors. It is CSLB’s position that electrical work must be performed by either a 
state-licensed or a certified electrician. An indentured apprentice or state-registered 
electrician trainee also may perform electrical work if supervised by a state-certified 
electrician.  

For CSLB enforcement purposes, if an uncertified person is handling wire that is 
used or will be used in an electrical circuit, a disciplinary action may be pursued. 
For additional information regarding the payment of wage rates or work related to 
trenching, concrete, framing or other work that does not involve handling of wire in an 
electrical circuit, please visit the Department of Industrial Relations, Division of Labor 
Standards of Enforcement at:  http://www.dir.ca.gov/dlse/. 

The following attendees provided public comment: 
 

• Scott Wetch, International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers (IBEW) voiced his 
opposition to option two.  

• Scott Kronland, Altshuler Berzon LLP, representing the IBEW, also rejected option two. 
• Eddie Bernacchi, National Electrical Contractors Association, voiced his opposition to 

both options one and two. He felt a new bulletin with a clearer definition of who is 
required to be certified is needed.  

• Andre Gardner, Northern California Electrical Construction Industry, supports option one. 
• Jose Mejia, California State Council of Laborers, supports option two.  
• Dina Kimble, Contractor, supports option two.  
• J. David Sackman, Reich, Adell & Cvitan, prefers option two or the existing bulletin. 

 
After much discussion the Committee was not prepared to make a recommendation on either 
the aforementioned options.   
 
Board Member Ed Lang made a motion to: 
 

• Continue to use the existing industry bulletin with only minor revisions made at the 
direction of DCA Legal Counsel, i.e. renumber Labor Code statute 3099 to 108.2 and 
ensure the bulletin is legally defensible. 
 

• Obtain a formal Attorney General opinion regarding the Roadway decision and CSLB 
legal mandate for enforcement. 

 
MOTION: The motion made by Board Member Ed Lang was seconded by Board Member 
Jim Miller.  Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
G.  UPDATE ON THE QUALIFIER TASK FORCE 
Chief Fogt updated the committee on the Qualifier Task Force. He summarized findings of a 
review of 92 suspected professional qualifiers: 

• 59 percent of the qualifiers are qualifying two or more corporate licenses; 
• More than 50 percent of the qualifiers have been on the license reviewed for less than 

one year; 

http://www.dir.ca.gov/dlse/


 

 
- 5 - 

ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE SUMMARY REPORT 

• 62 percent of the qualifiers are 60 years in age or older; 
• 22 percent of the licenses reviewed have received a consumer complaint, substantially 

higher than the 3 percent historical average; and 
• 51 percent of the qualifiers live more than 200 miles from the license business address. 

 
Staff will continue to work with industry leaders to identify license and enforcement strategies. 
CSLB has drafted legislation (SB 262) that would amend B&P Code section 7068.1 to 
authorize administrative discipline of a qualifier (directly), who fails to comply with the specified 
supervision and control requirements as well as misdemeanor prosecution for failing to 
exercise the duties of the qualifier, should other individuals on the license be subject to criminal 
prosecution for acts or omissions. This provision would directly increase the qualifier’s burden 
for compliance with acceptable building practices and act as a deterrent to those who would 
violate the law relative to their duties as a qualifier.  
 
Chief of Licensing Karen Robinson provided an overview of the current duties and 
responsibilities of a qualifier and summarized the need for the proposed legislation.  
 
Contractor Association Lobbyist Phil Vermeulen agreed to continue to work with the Qualifier 
Task Force in an effort to gain compliance from some of the identified qualifiers.  
 
H.  ADJOURNMENT 
Having no further business, Committee Chair David Dias adjourned the meeting at 3:30 p.m.  
 



AGENDA ITEM F-3B

Review of 2012  
Consumer Satisfaction Survey



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD 

REPORT ON THE 

 

CONSUMER SATISFACTION SURVEY: 

2012 COMPLAINT CLOSURES 

(January to December) 

 

 

 

 

Report Date: April 2013 

 

 

 



 

 1 

Executive Summary 
 
The Consumer Satisfaction Survey Reports are based on surveys of individuals who 
have filed complaints with the Contractors State License Board's (CSLB's) enforcement 
program against licensed or unlicensed contractors.  These surveys assess the public’s 
satisfaction with the CSLB’s handling of their complaints.  The original benchmark 
survey began with complaints that were closed in 1993, and assessment of consumer 
satisfaction has continued since that time. The present report assesses consumer 
satisfaction for complaints closed in the calendar year of 2012. 
 
Eight of the nine questions on the 2012 survey were identical to the questions used 
since 1993.  The same seven point agreement scale was used.  From 1993-2009, a 
total of 4800 complainants (400 per month) were randomly selected to receive surveys.   
In 2010 the survey’s format and sampling method were changed.  Beginning with 2010, 
the survey was emailed to all consumers with closed complaints who provided email 
addresses to the CSLB.  In 2012, the total number of complainants who provided email 
addresses was 5062, 1000 less than in 2011. Surveys were sent out in individual 
monthly batches throughout 2012 and early 2013.   
 
Additional questions have historically been included to ask consumers about other 
CSLB issues.  In 2007 one of the additional questions was changed from “Before hiring, 
I inquired about my contractor’s qualifications with the Contractors State License 
Board,” to “Before hiring, I inquired about my contractor’s license status with the CSLB.” 
The answer choices for this question were also changed from the agreement scale to a 
yes-no format.  In addition, an open-ended question was included to assess the reasons 
why respondents who said “No” to the earlier question were not inquiring about their 
contractor’s license status with the CSLB.  In 2007 the survey questions were also 
reordered so that the two questions regarding checking the contractor’s license status 
became Questions 9 and 10. In 2010 and 2011, the open-ended question that was a 
follow-up to Question 9 was eliminated.   
 
A total of 862 complainants, 17% of those surveyed, responded to the questionnaire.  
This response rate is 8% lower than the response rate for the 2011 survey, and 14% 
lower than the response rate in 2010. 
 
Major Findings and Comparison with Previous Years 
 
The results from surveying consumers with complaints closed in 2012 are summarized 
in Table 1 on the following page along with the ratings on the eight questions related to 
consumer satisfaction (service categories) for the last five years.   
 
In 2008 the lowest percent agreement (54%) was for the question “The action taken in 
my case was appropriate,” whereas the highest percent agreement (79%) was found for 
the question related to being treated courteously.  This pattern has remained for the last 
five years. From 2010 to 2011, two service categories showed a 6% increase, three 
service categories showed a 4% increase, two service categories showed a 2% 
increase, and one service category showed a 2% increase.   
 



TABLE 1: HISTORICAL RESULTS OF THE CONSUMER SATISFACTION SURVEY (2008 - 2012)

Percent Agreement by Calendar Year

Questionnaire Statements

2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

1.1  The CSLB contacted me promptly after

    I filed my complaint.

81% 80% 78% 75% 73%

2. The procedures for investigating my2
    complaint were clearly explained to me.

75% 73% 69% 69% 71%

3. The CSLB kept me informed of my

 case's progress during the investigation.
3 68% 65% 61% 60% 60%
   

4. I was treated courteously by the 4
    CSLB's representative(s).

84% 82% 79% 80% 79%

55. My complaint was processed in a

  timely manner.
66% 67% 61% 58% 63%

  

6. I understand the outcome of the 

 investigation (whether or not I agree with 

 the action taken).

6
   

68% 65% 62% 61% 64%

   

7. The action taken in my case was

    appropriate.
7 56% 50% 46% 50% 54%

8. I am satisfied with the service provided

  by the CSLB.
8
  

60% 57% 51% 53% 57%



 

 2 

With regard to the most recent data, the following service category showed a 6% 
increase in satisfaction from 2011 to 2012: 
 

 Question 7 “action taken in my case was appropriate.” 
 
The following service categories showed a 3% increase in satisfaction from 2011 to 
2012: 
 

 Question 3 “was kept informed.” 

 Question 6 “understand the outcome of the investigation.” 

 Question 8 “satisfied with service.” 
 

The following service categories showed a 2% increase in satisfaction from 2011 to 
2012: 

 Question 2 “procedures clearly explained.” 

 Question 4 “was treated courteously.” 
 
The following service category showed a 1% increase in satisfaction from 2011 to 2012: 
 

 Question 1 “was contacted promptly.” 
 
The following service category showed a 1% decrease in satisfaction from 2011 to 
2012: 
 

 Question 5 “complaint processed in timely manner.” 
 
Thirty-eight percent of survey respondents selected “Yes” to Question 9 “Before hiring, I 
inquired about my contractor’s license status with the CSLB.” This is 5% less than the 
2011 results.   
 
The majority of complaints have retained the same characteristics as in the previous 
years. The following attributes define the typical complaint: 
 

 filed by a non-industry consumer (97%) 

 involved a licensed contractor (81%) 

 processed within six months (78%) 

 addressed home improvement repairs or remodeling (76%) 

 was not construction type-specific (62%). 
 

In prior surveys a disproportionate number of responses came from complainants who 
received outcomes in their favor.  In order to examine possible response bias, a profile 
of complaint characteristics was developed for the 5062 surveyed complainants, 
including whether or not their complaint outcome was considered positive by the CSLB. 
This profile was then compared to the group of 862 complainants who responded to the 
survey.  The complaint profile of the survey sample compared with the complaint profile 
of the respondent sample showed the same percentage (59%) of positive outcomes.   
The absence of a discrepancy between percentage of complaints closed in favor of the 
complainant and the number of survey responses from these complainants indicates 



 

 3 

that the respondent sample is very similar to the survey sample on this factor. Typically, 
there is a tendency for complainants who receive positive outcomes to be more likely to 
respond to the CSLB survey.  The 2012 results show no indication of positive response 
bias.  



 

 4 

CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD 
 

CONSUMER SATISFACTION SURVEY: 
JANUARY THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 COMPLAINT CLOSURES 

 
History 

 
In 1994 the Contractors State License Board began a program to improve consumer 
satisfaction with the CSLB's enforcement program.  One of the cornerstones of this 
effort was a survey to solicit feedback from individuals who filed complaints with the 
Board.  The first postcard survey, covering 1993 complaint closures, was designed to 
serve as a benchmark in an ongoing evaluation program as well as to identify areas in 
need of improvement.  These ongoing surveys have been conducted by the CSLB 
Testing Division.  The present report covers complaints closed between January and 
December 2012.  When preparing the 2007 report, the CSLB decided to set a new 
benchmark of five years in order to ensure that the benchmark data remains current.  
Each year’s data is now compared to data from the last five years.  
 
In 2008 the lowest percent agreement (54%) was for the question “The action taken in 
my case was appropriate,” whereas the highest percent agreement (79%) was found for 
the question related to being treated courteously.  This pattern has remained for the last 
five years.  The percent agreement for the other service categories in 2008 ranged from 
57% to 73%.  In 2009 two service categories showed a 1-2% increase, five service 
categories showed a 2-5% decrease, and one service category showed no change.  In 
2010 four service categories showed a 1-3% increase, three service categories showed 
a 1-4% decrease, and one service category showed no change.  In 2011, two service 
categories showed a 6% increase, three service categories showed a 4% increase, two 
service categories showed a 3% increase, and one service category showed a 2% 
increase. 
 
The Consumer Satisfaction Survey also provides a convenient method to poll 
consumers on other issues.  Since 2000 one purpose of the survey was to estimate the 
percentage of complainants who had inquired about the contractor's qualifications with 
the CSLB.  The percent agreement with this question has ranged from 29% in 2000 up 
to 37% in 2005 and 2006.   
 
In 2007 this question was changed from “Before hiring, I inquired about my contractor’s 
qualifications with the Contractors State License Board” to “Before hiring, I inquired 
about my contractor’s license status with the CSLB.”  The rating scale for this question 
was also changed from the seven-point agreement scale to a forced choice (Yes/No) 
response.  In addition, an open-ended, follow up Question 10 was added to assess the 
reasons why some consumers were not inquiring about the license status of their 
contractors with the CSLB.  The responses to Question 10 were reviewed and sorted 
into twelve comment categories.  The 2007 results showed that 43% of respondents 
selected “Yes,” 51% selected “No,” and 6% did not respond.  In 2008, the results 
showed that 50% of respondents checked the contractor’s license status with the CSLB, 
44% did not, and 6% did not respond.  In 2009, 45% of respondents selected “Yes,” 
48% selected “No,” and 7% did not respond to this question.  The 2010 results showed 
that 45% of respondents selected “Yes,” 49% selected “No,” and 6% did not respond.  



 

 5 

In 2011, the results showed that 43% of respondents checked the contractor’s license 
status with the CSLB, 53% did not, and 4% did not respond. 
 
 Project Design 
 
Questionnaire Description 
 
The nine-item 2012 questionnaire was developed in Survey Monkey and included eight 
questions assessing customer service related to specific aspects of the complaint 
process, with one question addressing overall satisfaction with service.  These 
questions were virtually identical to those used since 1994.  The complainants were 
asked to rate the questions on a seven-point agreement scale.  The rating scale 
provided three levels of agreement with a question (Strongly Agree, Agree, and Mildly 
Agree), and three levels of disagreement (Strongly Disagree, Disagree, and Mildly 
Disagree).  The rating scale also included a "Neutral" point.  The final question 
addressed whether or not consumers inquired with the CSLB about their contractor’s 
license status prior to hiring and used a forced choice (Yes/No) rating scale.  The 
questionnaire also provided space for written comments.  A copy of the questionnaire is 
attached as Appendix A. 
 
Each complainant’s email address was linked with their case number prior to emailing, 
allowing analyses of survey responses by the nature of the complaint.  The information 
from complaint files also was used to determine whether the respondent sample was 
representative of the larger group of complainants.   
 
Sampling Procedure 
 
In the calendar year 2012, the CSLB completed the investigation or mediation process 
for 15,229 complaints filed by consumers against licensed and unlicensed contractors.  
This is 5,823 less than the total number in 2011. Complainants who provided the CSLB 
with an email address were selected from all of the closed complaint files in 2012.  
Duplicate complainants and clearly incorrect email addresses were removed from the 
sample prior to emailing, leaving a total sample of 5062. Monthly surveys of consumers 
whose complaints were closed in that month were emailed throughout 2012 and early 
2013.    
 
Analysis Procedure 
 
The level of agreement with each service category question was determined by 
combining the three "Agreement" points, and then dividing this number by the total 
number of respondents.  This procedure provides the proportion of respondents who 
agreed with the question.   
 
The complaint number attached to each complainant’s email address was used to link 
response ratings with specific characteristics of the complaint itself.  This linkage was 
used to assess complainant satisfaction in the context of such factors as the ultimate 
outcome of the complaint, the processing time for the complaint, and the license status 
of the contractor. 
 



 

 6 

The complaint files were also used to determine whether the consumers who responded 
to the survey were representative of the total sample.  A profile of complaint 
characteristics was developed for the respondent group and compared to the profile for 
the total sample.  Close correspondence between the two profiles would confirm a 
representative (unbiased) consumer response. 
 
Complainants' Comments 
 
In previous survey years, comments were hand-entered into a database and assigned 
one or more subject-specific code (comment category).  The majority of the comments 
elaborated on the questionnaire statements; the remaining comments presented 
additional areas of consumer concern.  Some complainants used the comment space to 
request contact by a CSLB representative, to indicate that they were unsure about the 
outcome of their case, or to provide positive remarks about CSLB representatives who 
handled their cases. These surveys were delivered to the CSLB Enforcement staff. 
Since 2010 all of the comments were typed by the complainants themselves, thereby 
reducing the need to first decipher handwriting and then enter and code the comments. 
 

Results 
 
Response Rate 
 
The total number of survey responses, 862, was 17% of those selected for the sample. 
In 2011, the response rate was 25%. The response rate for this survey has previously 
ranged from 22-31%, which is considered standard for this type of survey.  The lower 
response rate for the 2012 survey may be due to individuals becoming adverse to 
responding to increasing number of surveys from many sources requesting consumer 
opinions. 
 
Consumer Agreement with Questionnaire Statements 
 
Appendix B (Table B-1) contains the detailed results for the 2012 Consumer 
Satisfaction Survey, indicating the individual percentages for each “Agreement” 
category.  The satisfaction ratings for the 2012 survey are presented in Table 1 of the 
Executive Summary, along with the results from 2008-2011.  This same information is 
presented in graph form (Figure 1) on the following page.    
 
Contractor Qualifications 
 
The question addressing contractor’s qualifications was included to assess the need for 
public education in this area.  Question 9 asked, “Before hiring, I inquired about my 
contractor’s qualifications with the Contractors State License Board.”  In 2012, 38% of 
the respondents selected “Yes,” 56% selected “No,” and 5% did not respond.  In 2011, 
43% of the respondents selected “Yes,” 53% selected “No,” and 4% did not respond.   
In 2010, 45% of the respondents selected “Yes,” 49% selected “No,” and 6% did not 
respond. From 2007- 2009, an additional follow up Question 10 was included, “If #9 is 
NO, please state why.”  In 2009, the most frequent comments addressed the following 
issues: consumer did not know to check with the CSLB - 25%; contractor was referred 
by a friend, neighbor, or relative – 15%, and consumer checked for a license number 



FIGURE 1:

HISTORICAL RESULTS OF THE CONSUMER SATISFACTION SURVEY (2008 - 2012)

LINE GRAPH PRESENTATION

40

50

60

70

80

90

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Was contacted promptly

Procedures clearly
explained

Was kept informed

Was treated courteously

Complaint was
processed timely

Understood the outcome

Action was appropriate

Satisfied with service

SURVEY PERIODS - CALENDAR YEAR

P
E

R
C

E
N

T
 A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

 W
IT

H
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

AGREEMENT WITH STATEMENTS ON SURVEY -- ALL RESPONDENTS



 

 7 

only – 11%.  In 2008, 23% of comments indicated that the consumer did not know to 
check with the CSLB; 15% checked for a license number only, and 9% indicated that 
the contractor was referred by a friend, neighbor, or relative.  Between 2008 and 2009, 
there was also a 9% decrease in the percentage of comments indicating that 
complainants did not bother to check with the CSLB.  This question was not included in 
the 2010-2012 surveys. 
 
Complainant’s Comments 
 
Sixty-five percent of the responding complainants chose to include comments with their 
survey responses.  This is consistent with the percentage of complainants who included 
comments in 2011 and 2010.  As in previous years, the comments ranged from 
requests for follow up, additional information about the status of complainants’ cases, 
and feedback regarding CSLB representatives.  The comments also included 
suggestions for procedure changes regarding the CSLB complaint process.  All 
comments were forwarded to the CSLB Enforcement staff for their review. 
 
Sampling Validity 
 
In survey research, those who respond to a survey may not be representative of the 
overall group. This can occur when a particular segment of the sample is more 
motivated to respond to the survey.  In order to examine possible response bias, a 
profile of complaint characteristics was developed for the 5062 surveyed complainants. 
This profile was then compared to the group of 862 complainants who responded to the 
survey.  The profile is contained in Appendix C.  The profile clearly demonstrates that 
the responding group is very similar to the sample group. 
 
Response Trend 
 
In prior surveys a disproportionate number of responses came from complainants who 
received outcomes in their favor. This trend did not manifest in the 2012 results.  The 
survey sample and the respondent group showed the same percentage (59%) of 
closing actions considered positive.  The 2011 results also showed no evidence of 
response bias.  In 2010, the results showed a 2% discrepancy in the direction indicating 
positive response bias.  The lack of response bias may be due to the change in 
sampling method that was initiated in the last three years. 
 
Change in Sampling Method 
 
Beginning in 2010 the sampling method was changed from random sampling to 
convenience sampling.  Random sampling is preferred for most surveys to ensure that 
the sample is representative of the overall population of interest.  It assumes that 
characteristics such as gender, age, socioeconomic status, etc. are equally distributed 
across the population and therefore will be equally distributed across a random sample. 
Convenience sampling selects participants based on their availability to the researcher. 
As applied to the CSLB consumer satisfaction survey, a decision was made to reduce 
costs and staff time by using an emailed survey instead of a paper and pencil survey, 
thereby making the most convenient sample those complainants who had provided their 
email addresses. While convenience sampling can introduce bias in a survey, 



 

 8 

depending on the survey topic, there is no reason to expect that consumers who 
provided their email addresses to the CSLB would have different opinions on the 
satisfaction measures assessed by the current survey. 



TECHNICAL APPENDICES

Appendix A: CONSUMER SATISFACTION SURVEY QUESTIONNAIRE

Appendix B: DETAILED RESULTS OF CONSUMER SATISFACTION SURVEY

Appendix C: CONSUMER COMPLAINT PROFILES



APPENDIX A

Consumer Satisfaction Survey Questionnaire



 
1. Introduction Section

Dear Consumer: 

 

As part of our ongoing efforts to improve service to consumers, we are conducting a survey to monitor the quality of service provided to 

consumers who have filed a complaint with the Contractors State License Board. 

 

Your name was selected from our complaint files that were recently closed. 

 

Would you please take a few minutes to respond to the following survey? We need to hear from you so that we can identify where 

improvements are needed. Of course, we would also like to hear how we are serving you well. 

 

When you are done just click on the "DONE" button at the bottom of the last page to forward your responses on to the Board. 

 

Thank you for taking the time to participate in this survey! 

 

Contractors State License Board 

 



 

 
2. Survey instructions and questions

Please have the person most familiar with the complaint complete the survey. Select the 

response that shows how much you agree with each statement on the survey. 

We are identifying your response with your complaint number to provide specific 

information about CSLB operations. YOUR IDENTITY WILL BE KEPT COMPLETELY 

CONFIDENTIAL UNLESS YOU REQUEST CONTACT FROM THE CSLB. 

 
STRONGLY 

AGREE
AGREE

MILDLY 

AGREE
NEUTRAL

MILDLY 

DISAGREE
DISAGREE

STRONGLY 

DISAGREE

The CSLB contacted me promptly after I 

filed my complaint.
•)()( •)()( •)()( •)()( •)()( •)()( •)()(

The procedures for investigating my 

complaint were clearly explained to me.
•)()( •)()( •)()( •)()( •)()( •)()( •)()(

The CSLB kept me informed of my 

complaint's progress during the 

investigation.

•)()( •)()( •)()( •)()( •)()( •)()( •)()(

I was treated courteously by the CSLB's 

representative(s).
•)()( •)()( •)()( •)()( •)()( •)()( •)()(

My complaint was processed in a timely 

manner.
•)()( •)()( •)()( •)()( •)()( •)()( •)()(

I understand the outcome of the 

investigation (whether or not I agree 

with the action taken).

•)()( •)()( •)()( •)()( •)()( •)()( •)()(

The action taken in my case was 

appropriate.
•)()( •)()( •)()( •)()( •)()( •)()( •)()(

I am satisfied with the service provided 

by the CSLB.
•)()( •)()( •)()( •)()( •)()( •)()( •)()(

Before hiring, I inquired about my 

contractor's license status with the CSLB. 

▴▴

▾▾

YES
 

•)()(

NO

Comments (please include any areas that you feel our staff could improve in and/or 

examples of superior service to you): 

 
•)()(



APPENDIX B

Detailed Results of

Consumer Satisfaction Survey



 Consumer Satisfaction Survey Report - Table B-1
Overall Results Of 

Consumer Satisfaction Survey

2012 Complaint Closures

QUESTION ASKED
STRONGLY 

AGREE

AGREE MILDLY 

AGREE

NEUTRAL MILDLY 

DISAGREE

DISAGREE STRONGLY 

DISAGREE

NO 

RESPONSE

1. Was contacted promptly 329
38%

277
32%

92
11%

42
5%

31
4%

40
5%

46
5%

5
1%

2. Procedures clearly explained to me 299
35%

247
29%

97
11%

65
8%

35
4%

52
6%

58
7%

9
1%

3. Was kept informed
269
31%

209
24%

108
13%

70
8%

53
6%

55
6%

90
10%

8
1%

4. Was treated courteously 449
52%

241
28%

30
3%

56
6%

16
2%

21
2%

39
5%

10
1%

5. Complaint was processed timely 287
33%

212
25%

68
8%

72
8%

41
5%

53
6%

109
13%

20
2%

6. Understood the outcome 319
37%

229
27%

37
4%

74
9%

23
3%

45
5%

116
13%

19
2%

7. Action was appropriate 291
34%

137
16%

51
6%

84
10%

30
3%

61
7%

189
22%

19
2%

8. Satisfied with service 307
36%

157
18%

54
6%

64
7%

36
4%

61
7%

164
19%

19
2%

YES NO NO 

RESPONSE

862.009. Checked contractor's license status

    with CSLB

331
38%

487
56%

44
5%

862.00

STRONGLY AGREE AGREE MILDLY AGREE NEUTRAL MILDLY DISAGREE DISAGREE STRONGLY DISAGREE NO REPSONSE

862.00

STRONGLY AGREE AGREE MILDLY AGREE NEUTRAL MILDLY DISAGREE DISAGREE STRONGLY DISAGREE NO RESPONSES

862.00
STRONGLY AGREE AGREE MILDLY AGREE NEUTRAL MILDLY DISAGREE DISAGREE STRONGLY DISAGREE NO RESPONSE

862.00
STRONGLY AGREE AGREE MILDLY AGREE NEUTRAL MILDLY DISAGREE DISAGREE STRONGLY DISAGREE NO RESPONSE

862.00
STRONGLY AGREE AGREE MILDLY AGREE NEUTRAL MILDLY DISAGREE DISAGREE STRONGLY DISAGREE NO RESPONSE

862.00
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 No Response

862.00
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 No Response

862.00

Number of responses: 862

4/4/2013Report Produced By The S.C.O.R.E. System

State Contractors Official Regulatory Exams (S.C.O.R.E.) System



Appendix C

Complaint Profiles



 862 0 862  5,062  862.00

Complaint Profiles

(January - December 2012)

TABLE C-1: ORIGIN OF COMPLAINT

 27

 835

 161

C

 4901

Code Description

% of

Respondent

Sample

(862)

% of

Survey

Sample

(5062)

C Construction Industry 3% 3%

P Public Consumer 97% 97%

TABLE C-2: COMPLAINT PRIORITY

P

 582

 146

 133

 1

 3406

D1

 888

C7

 764

B1

 2

E1

Code Description

% of

Respondent

Sample

(862)

% of

Survey

Sample

(5062)

D1 All Others 68% 67%

C7 Non-Licensees 17% 18%

B1 Multi-Complaints 15% 15%

E1 Priority Entered At Conversion Time < 1% < 1%



 862 0 862  5,062  862.00

Complaint Profiles

(January - December 2012)

TABLE C-3: INVESTIGATION TYPE

 700

 162

 4096

L

 966

N

Code Description

% of

Respondent

Sample

(862)

% of

Survey

Sample

(5062)

L Licensed Contractor 81% 81%

N Non-Licensed Contractor 19% 19%

TABLE C-4: CONSTRUCTION TYPE

 17

 208

 42

 23

 28

 7

 57

 59

 12

 19

 341

 1

 13

 35

 119

0

 1227

1

 267

2

 154

3

 210

4

 52

5

 280

6

 320

7

 54

8

 153

9

 1907

L

 9

M

 59

N

 251

X

Code Description

% of

Respondent

Sample

(862)

% of

Survey

Sample

(5062)

0 Electrical 2% 2%

1 All Trades 24% 24%

2 Roofing 5% 5%

3 Painting 3% 3%

4 Masonry and Cement 3% 4%

5 Stucco, Plastering, and Drywall 1% 1%

6 Heating and Air Conditioning 7% 6%

7 Plumbing 7% 6%

8 Cabinets 1% 1%

9 Landscaping 2% 3%

L Other 40% 38%

M Insulation < 1% < 1%

N Solar 2% 1%

X No Construction 4% 5%



 862 0 862  5,062  862.00

Complaint Profiles

(January - December 2012)

TABLE C-5: CONSTRUCTION COST/CONTRACT

 59

 195

 60

 50

 39

 29

 103

 161

 85

 52

 17

 12

 395

 1100

 352

 264

 214

 172

 578

 912

 586

 350

 69

 70

Description

% of

Respondent

Sample

(862)

% of

Survey

Sample

(5062)

No Contract 7% 8%

$2,000 or less 23% 22%

$2,001 to $3,000 7% 7%

$3,001 to $4,000 6% 5%

$4,001 to $5,000 5% 4%

$5,001 to $6,000 3% 3%

$6,001 to $10,000 12% 11%

$10,001 to $30,000 19% 18%

$30,001 to $100,000 10% 12%

$100,001 to $500,000 6% 7%

$500,001 to $1,000,000 2% 1%

$1,000,001 or more 1% 1%



 862 0 862  5,062  862.00

Complaint Profiles

(January - December 2012)

TABLE C-6: FINANCIAL INJURY AMOUNT

 839

 7

 6

 4

 4

 2

 4938

 34

 30

 24

 22

 14

Description

% of

Respondent

Sample

(862)

% of

Survey

Sample

(5062)

No Amount Reported 97% 98%

$2,000 or less 1% 1%

$10,001 to $30,000 1% 1%

$5,001 to $10,000 < 1% < 1%

$30,001 or more < 1% < 1%

$2,001 to $5,000 < 1% < 1%

TABLE C-7: PROJECT TYPE

 664

 96

 40

 28

 14

 8

 5

 3

 2

 1

 1

 3855

J

 544

L

 282

X

 165

F

 80

B

 57

E

 34

D

 21

A

 17

C

 3

G

 1

K

Code Description

% of

Respondent

Sample

(862)

% of

Survey

Sample

(5062)

J Repairs and Remodeling 77% 76%

L Other 11% 11%

X No Construction 5% 6%

F Swimming Pool 3% 3%

B New Construction (Single Unit-Custom) 2% 2%

A New Construction (Single Unit-Tract) 1% 1%

E New Construction (Home Improvement) 1% 1%

D New Construction (Commercial) < 1% < 1%

C New Construction (Multiple Units) < 1% < 1%

G Mobile Home < 1% < 1%

K Real Estate - Purchase < 1% < 1%



 862 0 862  5,062  862.00

Complaint Profiles

(January - December 2012)

TABLE C-8: ELAPSED TIME OF COMPLAINT PROCESSING

 191

 251

 105

 50

 36

 38

 186

 5

 1618

1 month or less

 1158

1 to 2 months

 574

2 to 3 months

 221

3 to 4 months

 206

4 to 5 months

 216

5 to 6 months

 1023

6 to 12 months

 46

1 to 2 years

Description

% of

Respondent

Sample

(862)

% of

Survey

Sample

(5062)

1 month or less 22% 32%

1 to 2 months 29% 23%

2 to 3 months 12% 11%

3 to 4 months 6% 4%

4 to 5 months 4% 4%

5 to 6 months 4% 4%

6 to 12 months 22% 20%

1 to 2 years 1% 1%



 862 0 862  5,062  862.00

Complaint Profiles

(January - December 2012)

 1384

CL20

 784

CL70

 644

CL90

 341

CN20

 227

CL80

 226

CL1C

 215

CL50

 204

CN60

 195

CL30

 188

CL7M

 149

CN10

 114

CL1A

 110

CN30

 101

CN40

 61

CN50

 48

CL60

 33

CL40

 33

CL7A

 3

CL7N

TABLE C-9: CLOSING ACTION

 194

 138

 118

 49

 47

 44

 42

 40

 39

 34

 33

 27

 14

 11

 9

 8

 8

 6

 1

Code Description

% of

Respondent

Sample

(862)

% of

Survey

Sample

(5062)

CL70 Settled in Screening (CSR) [+] 23% 27%

CL20 Insufficient Evidence 16% 15%

CL90 No Further Action 14% 13%

CL80 Minor Violation - Warning [+] 6% 7%

CN20 Insufficient Evidence (Non-Licensee) 5% 4%

CL1C Citation [+] 5% 4%

CN10 Prosecutor (Non-Licensee) [+] 5% 4%

CL50 Settled in Investigation (Deputy) [+] 5% 4%

CN60 Citation (Non-License) [+] 5% 4%

CL7M Mandatory Arbitration [+] 4% 4%

CL30 No Jurisdiction 4% 3%

CL1A Accusation [+] 3% 2%

CN40 No Further Action (Non-Licensee) 2% 2%

CN30 No Jurisdiction (Non-Licensee) 1% 2%

CN50 No Further Action - Warning [+] 1% 1%

CL60 License Already Revoked [+] 1% 1%

CL7A Voluntary Arbitration [+] 1% 1%

CL40 No Violation 1% 1%

CL7N On-Site Negotiation [+] < 1% < 1%



AGENDA ITEM F- 4

Public Affairs Update



 
 
 

- 1 - 

PUBLIC AFFAIRS PROGRAM UPDATE 
 

CSLB’s Public Affairs Office (PAO) is responsible for media, industry, licensee, and consumer 
relations and outreach. PAO provides a wide range of services, including proactive public 
relations; response to media inquiries; community outreach, including Senior Scam Stopper℠ and 
Consumer Scam Stopper℠ seminars, speeches to service groups and organizations; publication 
and newsletter development and distribution; contractor education and outreach; social media 
outreach to consumers, the construction industry, and other government entities; and website 
content. 

STAFFING UPDATE: 
PAO is fully staffed with six positions. 

 

WEBSITE HIGHLIGHTS: 
Most Wanted 

In early April, two new suspects were added to CSLB’s Most Wanted website feature. Both are 
suspected of victimizing consumers in San Diego County. In addition, one of the Most Wanted 
suspects was arrested. The arrest took place in Fresno County. 

A news release announcing the updated information was distributed statewide, with specific 
attention in the San Diego and Fresno markets. The release resulted in a number of media 
stories, including an interview for a San Diego television station. 

Website Assistance Project 
PAO staff continues to assist Information Technology (IT) staff in coding materials for CSLB’s 
website. Website coding is the process of transferring written copy into HTML code. HTML is the 
language that is used to write Web pages; it determines how pages appear and function. 

Application Instructional Video 
PAO continues to work with Licensing division staff to track changes to the application rejection 
rate following release of a tutorial video that explains how to correctly fill out a CSLB license 
application. The video was launched August 28, 2012. 

The video can be viewed in its entirety, or in individual sections. 

Through April 4, 2013, the entire video has been viewed 11,571 times, an increase of 3,058 or 26 
percent since the February Board meeting. Videos of individual sections have been viewed a total 
of 18,050 times, an increase of 5,175 or 29 percent since the February Board meeting. 



  

- 2 - 

PUBLIC AFFAIRS PROGRAM UPDATE 

 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Mar-12 Jun-12 Sep-12 Dec-12 Mar-13

Application Rejection Rates 

Launch of Video 

  57.7% 
                        46.9%           50.3% 
             45.7%                       45.6%     49.5% 

        43.1%            

Social Media 
CSLB steadily continues to gain followers of its Twitter posts and Facebook pages. PAO staff 
continues to monitor demographic data and track the number of “likes” and “followers.” As of April 
6, 2013, 1,277 individuals, businesses or other government entities “like” CSLB’s Facebook page 
and 1,155 “follow” CSLB on Twitter. Growth is outlined on the following graph. 

PAO also maintains a YouTube page, which includes videos of Board meetings, sting operations, 
and educational materials. As of April 4, 2013, there have been 119,851 views, an increase of 
16,487 (14%) since the February Board meeting. There are now 27 videos posted on CSLB’s 
YouTube page, an increase of three (11%) since the February Board meeting. 
Facebook “Likes” and Twitter “Followers”  

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Oct-10 Jan-11 Apr-11 Jul-11 Oct-11 Jan-12 Apr-12 Jul-12 Oct-12 Jan-13

Facebook "Like"

Twitter "Follow"

1,277 
1,155 

Last Board Meeting 

 
On April 3, 2013, PAO staff members Melanie Bedwell and Tom O’Hair attended a half-day Social 
Media conference in Oakland that focused on refining social media strategies. CSLB is doing 
many things right, but there many opportunities for us to improve our reach. 



  

- 3 - 

PUBLIC AFFAIRS PROGRAM UPDATE 

It is projected that by 2017, about 70 percent of the world population will access the Internet with 
a mobile device, compared with the current 43 percent.  

PAO staff also is working with the National Association of State Contractors Licensing Agencies 
(NASCLA) to help develop their social media strategies, and best practices that can be replicated 
by contractor boards in other states. Later this summer, Tom O’Hair may attend NASCLA’s 
annual conference to speak about social media and new communication channels. 

Building relationships with our followers is one of PAO’s top social media goals. On March 18, 
2013, PAO was contacted by a licensed contractor and Facebook “friend” who offered up several 
properties in Southern California for use in sting operations. Those operations are currently in the 
planning stages.  

Email Alert Feature 
PAO continues to publicize a website feature launched in May 2010 that allows people to sign up 
to receive up to four different email alerts from CSLB.  

Subscribers can receive alerts for: 

• California Licensed Contractor newsletters 
• News Releases/Consumer Alerts 
• Industry Bulletins 
• Public Meeting Notices/Agendas 

A total of 20,294 subscriptions were activated as of April 4, 2013 – an increase of 321 (16%) since 
the February Board meeting. 

PAO also utilizes a database consisting of email addresses voluntarily submitted on license 
applications and renewal forms. This list currently consists of 78,487 active email addresses, 
which brings the combined email database to almost 99,000 addresses. 

Email Alert Sign-Up Statistics 

 

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

May-10 Nov-10 May-11 Nov-11 May-12 Nov-12

Industry Bulletins

Meeting Notices

Newsletters

Press Releases

6,321 
5,412 
4,978 
3,583 

Last Board Meeting 



  

- 4 - 

PUBLIC AFFAIRS PROGRAM UPDATE 

MEDIA RELATIONS HIGHLIGHTS:  
Media Calls 
Between February 6, 2013 and April 4, 2013, PAO staff responded to more than two dozen media 
inquiries and provided interviews to a variety of online, newspaper, radio, magazine, and 
television outlets. 

Media Events 
On March 15, 2013, PAO staff coordinated a media event to publicize the results of the annual 
spring California Blitz. The Blitz is a series of undercover sting operations conducted 
simultaneously in cities around the state. 

      

   

   

The CSLB media event was held in the city of Orange and attracted media outlets from around 
Southern California. Interviews were conducted on-scene with PAO employees and a licensed 
contractor. Interviews also were coordinated for media with a victim of unlicensed contractor. 

In addition, PAO mounted a coordinated Twitter, Facebook, YouTube, and Google Cloud Drive hi-
tech offensive. Media outlets were given instant online access to video, audio, and still photos 
taken during the undercover operation. The videos have been viewed more than 2,400 times. 
Media contacts also were provided with a link to download video taken at CSLB’s news 
conference. That video has been accessed by the media 68 times. 



  

- 5 - 

PUBLIC AFFAIRS PROGRAM UPDATE 

The Blitz was the source of CSLB’s most popular social media post to date. The post included a 
short 165-word narrative and a still photograph of the Orange sting. It reached 2,785 unique 
users, 29 users shared it with their friends, and 80 “liked” it. The total of 2,785 hits is about five 
times as many views as an average post.  

News Releases 
PAO continued its policy of aggressively distributing news releases to the news media, especially 
to publicize enforcement actions and undercover sting operations. Between February 6, 2013 and 
April 4, 2013, PAO distributed eight news releases. 

Release Date 

February 19, 2013 

Release Title 

Contractors State License Board Investigation Leads to Arrest, Multiple 
Felony Charges in Multi-Million Dollar Case 

February 19, 2013 No Love Lost for Valentine’s Day Contracting Law Violators 

February 23, 2013 CSLB’s Oakdale Sting Turns Up DUI Violator, Illegal Contractors 

February 28, 2013 CSLB Looking for Additional Victims in Growing Monterey County Elder 
Abuse Case 

February 28, 2013 Eight Unlicensed Contractors Caught in San Jose Neighborhood 

March 15, 2013 Contractors State License Board Cracks Down on Unlicensed Activity 
during California Blitz Operation 

March 26, 2013 Arrest Made in Scam Targeting CSLB Applicants, Licensees 

April 4, 2013 Two SoCal Men Added to CSLB’s Most Wanted List, One Arrested in 
Fresno 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

INDUSTRY/LICENSEE OUTREACH HIGHLIGHTS:  
California Licensed Contractor Newsletter 
The spring 2013 online edition of the licensee newsletter, California Licensed Contractor, was 
posted to CSLB’s website on March 26, 2013. A printable version also is available on CSLB’s 
website. A printed edition of this quarterly contractor newsletter will be published before the end of 
the fiscal year. 



  

- 6 - 

PUBLIC AFFAIRS PROGRAM UPDATE 

Industry Bulletins 

PAO continues to alert industry members to important and interesting news by distributing 
Industry Bulletins. Bulletins are sent out via email on an as-needed basis to more than 5,400 
people and various groups. Distribution includes those who signed up to receive the bulletins via 
CSLB’s new Email Alert system. One Industry Bulletin was distributed since the last Board 
meeting. 

 

Release Date Industry Bulletin Title 

March 6, 2013  Specialty Contractors Needed for CSLB Industry Expert Program 

VIDEO PRODUCTION HIGHLIGHTS: 

In late March, PAO staff completed a training video for Enforcement staff on proper techniques 
during a targeted sweep operation. The Department of Consumer Affairs’ Office of Public Affairs 
also assisted in the project. 

PUBLICATION HIGHLIGHTS:  
Following is a status of CSLB publications (print and online) that are in production: 

Completed 
• Spring 2013 California Licensed Contractor Newsletter 
• Sting/Sweep brochure 

• Stop Order brochure (Spanish)  

Translation – Final Review 

• Description of License Classifications (Spanish) 

PAO Development 
• Consumer Guide (Booklet) 

• Contractor/Applicant Guide (Booklet) 

• Contractor Outreach Materials 

o Checklist of Consumer Questions During Bid 

o Why You Should Hire a State-Licensed Contractor 

o Building Permit Information 

o Contractor Insurance and Bond Information 

o Contractor Reference Form 



  

- 7 - 

PUBLIC AFFAIRS PROGRAM UPDATE 

COMMUNITY OUTREACH HIGHLIGHTS: 
Senior Scam Stopper℠ Seminars 

PAO staff work with legislators, state and local agencies and community-based organizations on 
an ongoing basis to coordinate Senior Scam Stopper℠ (SSS) seminars and to participate in other 
community events around the state. Senior outreach helps inform and empower a vulnerable 
population against fraud at the local level, and brings government to the people.   

The following seminars have been conducted or were scheduled since the Board’s February 
meeting: 

Date Location Legislative/Community Partners 

February 22, 2013 Pico Rivera Sen. Ron Calderon 

February 28, 2013 Los Angeles Sen. Curren Price 

Date Location Legislative/Community Partners 

March 4, 2013 Vallejo Florence Douglas Senior Center 

March 8, 2013 West Hills Sen. Fran Pavley 

March 22, 2013 Commerce Sen. Ron Calderon 

April 9, 2013 Sacramento Sylvan Oaks Library 

April 12, 2013 Redlands Asm. Mike Morrell 

April 19, 2013 Wilmington Asm. Isadore Hall III 

April 26, 2013 South El Monte Sen. Ron Calderon 

May 3, 2013 Kern County Asm. Rudy Salas 

May 10, 2013 Kings County Asm. Rudy Salas 

May 17, 2013 Baldwin Park Asm. Roger Hernandez 

June 7, 2013 Thousand Oaks Sen. Fran Pavley 

June 14, 2013 Los Angeles Sen. Ted Lieu 

June 21, 2013 Castro Valley Asm. Bill Quirk 

July 17, 2013 Moreno Valley Asm. Jose Medina 

July 19, 2013 San Jose Asm. Paul Fong 

July 24, 2013 Buena Park Asm. Sharon Quirk-Silva 

July 25, 2013 Cypress Asm. Sharon Quirk-Silva 

July 30, 2013 Hayward Asm. Bill Quirk 



  

- 8 - 

PUBLIC AFFAIRS PROGRAM UPDATE 

July 31, 2013 Fremont Asm. Bill Quirk 

August 1, 2013 Union City Asm. Bill Quirk 

August 2, 2013 Oakland Asm. Rob Bonta 

Consumer Scam Stopper℠ Program  

The Consumer Scam StopperSM (CSS) program is an outgrowth of the Senior Scam StopperSM 

program, and was launched in September 2012. It is aligned with CSLB’s mission to provide 
valuable information to help consumers make informed choices related to construction and home 
improvement. 

CSS seminars are for all ages and audiences, and include a tailored one-hour presentation 
regarding identifying and reporting fraud. Most seminars will be conducted in the Sacramento 
area until other staff is trained. 

Here are a list of programs conducted since the last Board meeting, and those already scheduled: 

Date Location Legislative/Community Partners 

March 6, 2013 Granite Bay Granite Bay Library 

March 7, 2013 Carmichael Sylvan Oaks Library 

April 18, 2013 Murrieta Murrieta Public Library 

April 23, 2013 Carmichael Carmichael Parks & Recreation District 

September 18, 2013 Knights Landing Knights Landing Library 

September 19, 2013 Esparto Esparto Regional Library 

October 10, 2013 Davis Mary L. Stephens Davis Library 

October 17, 2013 Yolo Yolo Branch Library 

October 24, 2013 Winters Winters Community Library 

August 14, 2013 Carmichael Carmichael Parks & Recreation District 

Speakers Bureau 
CSLB speakers continue to be in demand. Since more requests are for enforcement-related 
topics, most of the requests are being accommodated by utilizing Enforcement division staff. In 
February 2013, PAO conducted training sessions for interested staff in Sacramento and Norwalk. 



  

- 9 - 

PUBLIC AFFAIRS PROGRAM UPDATE 

Contractor Outreach Program 
The 2012-13 Public Affairs Committee Strategic Plan (Plan) calls for CSLB’s Public Affairs 
Office (PAO) to develop a contractor outreach program. 

The objective received Board approval on April 17, 2012. 
Program Goal 
The contractor outreach program goal is two-fold: 

• Provide licensees with tools they can use to educate consumers/potential clients; and 

• Provide licensees with resources that will help ensure that they are aware of laws and 
best business practices.  

This program will encourage licensees to share ownership of CSLB’s message that promotes 
the value of hiring a licensed contractor, and will further inform consumers about the risks 
they take when either hiring an unlicensed operator or a licensee who is cutting corners by 
operating in the underground economy. This will give law-abiding licensees a more 
competitive business platform and help CSLB achieve its consumer protection goal. 

By participating in consumer education efforts, and by receiving information on laws and best 
business practices, licensees also would have a greater understanding of the direct benefit 
they receive from their license fee. 
Campaign Elements 

• Conduct Research 
• Develop (update) Print/Web Materials 
• Develop Online Contractor Resource Center 
• Develop “State of California Licensed Contractor” Logo 
• Develop Videos 
• Other Web Elements 

 
Current Status 
An online survey has been completed; the survey results will assist PAO staff when developing 
outreach materials. Prospective logos have been developed, as well. 

Next Steps/Timeline 
Develop State of California Licensed Contractor logo 
Tentative Deadline: Spring-Summer 2013 
Build website feature to display new/updated materials 
Tentative Deadline: Summer 2013 
Launch new contractor resources on CSLB website 
Tentative Deadline: Fall 2013 
Determine other program elements 
Tentative Deadline: Winter 2013 

• Print materials for licensee website 
• Video communications with licensees 
• Live Web chats on CSLB website 
• Opt-in “Find a Contractor” feature 

Determine if outside contracts are needed 
Tentative Deadline: Fall 2013 



Sanger's mayor in hot water -Top Stories: Tablet - fresnobee.com Page 1 of 5 

Download The Fresno Bee: IPad I IPhona I Android fresnobee.aom I Customer Service Buy Photos E-Bee [ Fresno Bee 0 

------ --- -----

1 ' AV APRIL 3R□, 10TH, 17TH AND ~4TH Click s,..S:~'ou:i;,.~ 

I 
I"\. T 6.00<1m-11.59pm h f ere or -

I Redeem , 6-pnck ol Pep~• every 1 000 fJOints • 
I l,m,t 5 6-p,,cb per µeuo,ot,un duy Details C',! ,\ t~I) 

p L "If~ 
·--~=~"!l 

Check Out pnotoe 
!romloealwfllding 

photOQr"l)hefS 

1

News Obits Sports Entertainment Life Opinion Biogs Classified Cars Real Estate Jobs Place An Ad Find N Save de,altJ,a¥er· 

Web Seard! powered by YAHOO! SEARCH 

YOU'RE IN THE TOP STORIES: TAB\.ET SE:CTIOH 

Sanger mayor Joshua Mitchell in financial 
trouble 
By Pablo Lopez - The Fresno Bee 
Tuesday, AfK. 09, 2013 I 11:34 PM 

@ E-MAIL ~ PRINT TEXT SIZE: 

8 Comments 

Mayor Joshua Mitchell, whose "Believe in Sange(' campaign brought him a wealth of big-name 
supporters, a landslide November election victory and a focus on his legal issues, continues to 

find himself in hot water. 

The state elections watchdog agency still is looking at a $25,000 gift from a Mexican company that 

paid Mitchell's way to the Super Bowl two years ago. 

His oontractor's license is suspended. A bank and several businesses have taken him to court 
over unpaid bills, and the city of Lindsay mistakenly leaned on the city of Sanger to collect rental 
fees on a water slide that Mitchell used at a campaign event. 

Apparently to help pay that bill, Mitchell cashed a $500 check that didn't belong to him. The check 
was made out to the city of Sanger, and it prompted a Fresno County Sheriffs Office investigation 

Sheriffs Capt Steve Wilkins said last week that "no one wanted to press charges" against 
Mitchel . But the sheriffs investigation was sent to the state Fair Political Practices Commission for 

review, he said. 

Plcan 
Joshua Mitchell 

An FPPC enforcement chief said this week 
the agency is reviewing the sheriffs 
investigation. The Super Bowl gift and other 
donations to Mitchell's campaign remain an 

open investigation, he said. 

Mitchell, 31, did not return telephone calls for 

comment. 

Mitchell, a graduate of Clovis High, jumped 

into Sanger politics three years ago when he 

ran unopposed to replace Mayor Jose 
Villarreal, who resigned because of health 

reasons. 

In the recent November election, his 

endorsements in.eluded Fresno Mayor Ashley 
Swearengin, Sheriff Margaret Mims, Sanger 
Unified Superintendent Marc Johnson and 
the entire school board. 

Supporters say Mitchell has been 
instrumental in turning the city's $28 milJon 
budget from a deficit of nearly $908.000 three 
years ago to a positive balance today. But 
oourt records suggest he hasn't had the same 

• Sanger mayor Joshua Mitchell In financial trouble 

• Obituaries for V\lednesday, April 10 
• Driver in crash that killed 4 near Kingsburg has 

died 
• Community Medieel Center., board chair ou1ted 

after racial slur of Obama 
• AltemaUve fuel station opens In Fresno 

• Four boys in Exeter eerjack await extradition 

• Fresno police raid a chop shop. find antiques and 

drugs 
• Prep sports scoreboard for Tuesday, Aprlt 9 

action 

• Community Medleel Centers board chair ousted 
after racial slur of Obama 
• Sanger mayor Joshua Mitchell in financial trouble 

■ Andy Boogaard's prep notebook: Buchanan star 
Hagen Reedy battles Injury 

• Alternative fuel station opens In Fresno 

• Feinstein: Tentative deal on lmmlgralion ag 
workers 
■ Madera teachers association protests district 

bargaining practices 
• Editorial: Racial slur Is reminder that old habits 

die herd 
■ Fresno Unified Improves graduation rate, still 

below state average 

Top Jobs 

MECHANIC 
REEFER EX 

US.CA-Fresno 

BOTTOM DUMP 
DRIVERS 

US-CA-Fresno 

Administrator 
Valley Christian 
Home 
US.CA-Hanford 

CUSTOMER 
SERVICE 
ASSOCIATES 

http://www.fresnobee.com/2013/04/09/3250927/sangers-mayor-in-hot-water.html 4/10/2013 



3% Return 

I 
/"••1 

M~ER1CA'S AUTl-!OR1TY ON SOL.AR So,n.::::,_c-.JLo 

Sanger's mayor in hot water - Top Stories: Tablet - fresnobee.com 

success in his private business as a 
landscape contractor. 

He owes Fresno First Bank $109,669 after 
defaulting on a loan, Superior Court records 
show. He stopped making payments in 
September 2011, documents show. 

He owes John Deere Landscapes in Fresno 
$19,016. He has a court hearing regarding 
that debt later this month. 

In February, the Dowling Aaron law firm in 
Fresno sued Mitchell for breach of contract. 
The lawsuit contends Mitchell hired the firm in 
March 2011 to defend him against pending 
litigation but never paid for services. 

In addition, Mitchell's landscape-contractor license has been suspended since September 
because he failed to pay two outstanding civil judgments, said Rick Lopes, spokesman for the 
Contractors State License Board, California Department of Consumer Affairs. 

Renting a water slide 

Mitchell's check-cashing troubles began with the water slide he rented from the city of Lindsay last 
summer for a campaign event that he advertised as a city-sponsored event. The sheriffs report, 
released last week by Mims, gives this account: 

Mitchell asked a Sanger company for a donation, saying the water slide was for a community 
event International Paper wrote a $500 check to the city of Sanger. 

Initially, a company official gave the check to City Manager Brian Haddix. But Haddix told the 
official, "I can't take that. That's between you and the mayor." 

The official later gave the check to Mitchell, who cashed it Aug. 24 at the Buy & Bye Market in 
Sanger. 

The owner of the store, Alex Hussein, never took the check to the bank because he didn't believe 
the bank would honor it. Instead, Hussein called Mitchell, who picked up the check and promised 
to return with a different one. 

THE REPORTER CAN BE REACHED AT (559) 441-6434, PLOPEZ@FRESNOBEE.COM OR @BEECOURTS 

ON TWITTER. 

ORDER REPRINTS 
SIMILAR STORIES: 

S-anger mayor faces last-minute barrage of elec1ion--code complaints 

Lawmaker accused of bribes in NYC mayor race plot 

California Oems seek probe of GOP House candidate Maldonado 

Indoor Clovis gun range irritates neighbors (audio) 

Corruption case reverberates from NYC to Albany 

US-CA-Fresno 

Heavy Equ,p_ 
Mechanic 

US-CA-Fresno 

Pipelayer 

US-CA-Fresno 

SALES PERSON • 
TABLE GRAPES 

US.CA-Madera 

SOBER LIVING 
HOUSE M 

US-CA-Fresno 

NIGHT MANAGER 
RESPON 

US-CA-Fresno 

Fiberopijc 
technician 
CVINLLC 
US-CA-Fresno -

Page 2 of 5 

WWI I B-17 bomber flies over Fresno 

morallldeo• • 

http://www.fresnobee.com/2013/04/09/3 25092 7 /sangers-mayor-in-hot-water.html 4/10/2013 

http://www.fresnobee.com/2013/04/09/3250927%20/sangers-mayor-in-hot-water.html%20


Riverside County Press-Enterprise 

PERRIS: Contractor suspected of bilking clients 

A Text Size ~ 
BY PETER SUROWSKI 
April 05, 2013; 02:32 PM 
Comments (1) 

A Perris man is being sought by the Contractors State License Board's for allegedly bilking San Diego-area 
residents with a driveway construction scam. 

Alex Pike Mitchell was added on Thursday, April 4, to the board's "most wanted" list. He is also the subject of 
an arrest warrant charging him with grand theft, diversion of funds, elder abuse, contracting without a license, 
requiring an excessive down payment and accepting payments exceeding the value of his work, according to a 
press release from the state agency. 

Mitchell, who does business as Mitchell's Blacktop Service, targets homeowners in the rural parts of San Diego 
County. He tells the victims he is working on nearby homes and has left-over paving material. He offers to use 
the material to fix the victim's driveway, writes a contract and collects down-payments of $1,000 to $2,500. 

He never shows up to do the work. 

Mitchell was convicted of contracting without a license on seven previous occasions, according to the release. 
Anyone with information on the suspect's location is asked to call the Contractors State License Board at 562-
345-7600. 

### 



l of2 

http:/lwww.thebusinessjoumal.com/news/construction/5578-cslb-mos ... 

CSLB "most wanted" contractor arrested in Fresno 
Published on 04/05/2013-10:35 am 
Written by Business Journal Staff 

James Lewis Cunningham 

A Contractors State License Board task force and 

Fresno County Sheriff deputies arrested James Lewis 

Cunningham - listed by the state license board as one 

of its most wanted contracting violators - in Fresno on 

April 3. 

Cunningham, 37, who operated as Cunningham, The 

Repair Man, provided contracting services in the Visalia 

area of Tulare County. 

He is charged with fraudulent use of a contractors 

license not issued to him, contracting without a license, 

having no workers' compensation insurance and 

advertising his services illegally. The state license board 

accused Cunningham of using a licensed contractor's 

license number to provide a contract to paint and repair 

the interior of a house being flipped by a funding 

company. 

Because of records indicating a criminal history, the board issued a $100,000 arrest warrant for 

Cunningham on Jan. 15, 2013. 

Following his arrest, he was taken to Fresno County Jail. 

4/5/2013 11 :38 AM 



Fresno Business I Fresno Bee http://www.fresnobee.com/2013/04l05/v-print/3244603/man-arrested-... 

I of 1 

Man arrested for illegal contract 
work 
The Fresno Bee 

Friday, Apr. 05, 2013 I 08:04 AM 

Fresno police and sheriffs deputies arrested a 36-year-old man on Wednesday who was wanted by 

the Contractors State License Board for multiple violations. 

James Lewis Cunningham, also known as Cunningham the Repair Man, is an unlicensed contractor 

and also suspected of using another contractor's license number to contract for work at a Visalia 

home, CSLB spokesman Rick Lopez said. 

Cunningham was booked into the Fresno County Jail. 

4/5/2013 9:34 AM 



4/5'13 San Diego: Contractors State License Board seel6 conlractors Ytho allegedly cheated customers - SouttMest Riwrside County News I Riwrslde, CA Local .. • 
JemeculaweJI01$.1 Omr- As!\ <lboJ& Premer Membera!D! 

San Diego: Contractors State License Board seeks contractors 

who allegedly cheated customers 
By Oty News Service. on Aprl 4, 20t 3. at 6:44 pm 

The Contractors State License Board asked the public today for help in tracking down two contractOfS who haw allegedly bilked San Diego.area residents out of more 
than S100.000 through substandard, decepti-.e and incomplete residential construction work. 

The state agency recently added Ronald Wayne Holland of Bonita and Alex Pike 
Mitchell of Penis to its "most wanted" list due to their history of liolations and an 
accumulation of new accusations against them. 

Holland, doing business as Center Line Design, has been cited and con-..cted for illegal 
contracting on nine prior occasions. according lo CSLB officials. 

He currently is being sought by authorities on an arrest warrant stemming from 
numerous consumer complaints about illegally large down-payments -$21.000 in one 
case - and for poor and unfinished contracting wor11. 

The San Diego County District Attorney's Office has filed charges against Holland for 
felony grand theft, and for misdemeanor diwrsion of funds, contracting without a license 
and soliciting illegal down-payments. Prosecutors 
allege he typically preys on homeowners interested in swimming pools and landscaping 
improwments. 

Holland is on probation from pre-.ous unlicensed contracting actilities and owes one 
homeowner $100,000 in restitution, according to the CSLB. 

The second suspect newly added to the slate board's most-wanted roster is Alex Pike 
Mitchell of Perris. 

iStock photo 

Mitchell, the subject of an arrest warrant charging him with grand theft, diwrsion of funds and elder abuse, allegedly has -..ctimized residents in rural parts of San Diego 
County. 

ln'testigators say the suspect, who operates as Mitchell's Blacktop S&Nce, targets homeowners with long asphalt dri-.eways, tells them he is working on jobs in the area 
and claims that he has left-0\er paling material he 
can use for their dri-.eway. 

He then allegedly writes a contract and collects down-payments of $1,000 to $2,500. but newr shows up to do the work. 

Mitchell has been conlicted on se't8n prEMous occasions b' contracting without a license, according lo state officials. 

Anyone with information on the whereabouts of either suspect is asked to call the CSLB at 562-345-7600. 

Share this: TwHI 1 ti1'.e 0 0 .... 
- ~ Alex Pike r,ttchell. ~-fake contractors. inland emo1re. ~ -Ronald Wame Holland. scamm,na. soulhwest rlwrside. ~ -uncateaorized 

Steve's Landscape 
www.StcvcsLand~capeOnlinc.com 
Sacramento landscape contractor 
Landscape. Concrete, Free Estimates:.. 

• 
___ _ 

Electrical TrainiQK 
www.lmerCoai.t.cdu/Elcctrical 
Classes Starting Soon. Request Info 
Toda~b Trainir!g :..c.,_;Ava::.:ila:::.b::.:le. • :.._ _ _ __ _ 

can Roto-Rooter Today 
www.rotorooter.com • 
Drain, Toilet. & Ph.unbing Repairs. Call 
The Plumbing Experts Now! --A AdChoices ['t> 

Related Articles 

• Apprai■rs 111, claS§::ilctign lawsuit against JPMorgan Chaw because of company's overtime 
.R9.l!£v. 

• so Cal author looks to lure teen readers with thrilling tale 
• 10-year1>ld boy one of two vlctimsln Lona Beach shooting 
• Flc,flahtera respond to a p1ana down In Lake Mathews 
• Happy Birthday. Reuben H. Fleet Science Mu9um1 

www.swrm.com'2013l04/04/san-diego-contractors-state-license-board-seel6-contractors-v.no-allegedly-cheated-ctJStorners/ 1'2 

http://www.swrm.com'2013l04/04/san-diego-contractors-state-license-board-seel6-contractors-v.no-allegedly-cheated-ctJStorners/%20


San Diego 6 I California Contractors Board's "Most Wanted" I San Dieg... http://www.sandiego6.com'internal?st=print&id=20l55599l&path=/n ... 

t of t 

San Diego 6 San Diego, CA 
Print this article 

California Contractors Board's "Most 
'Wanted" 
Originally printed at http://www.sandiego6.com/newsflocal/Calif omia-Contractors-Boards
Most-Wanted-2o1555991.html 

By Mike Wille 
April 4, 2013 

SAN DIEGO (CNS) -The Contractors State License Board asked the public's help 
Thursday in tracking down two contractors who have allegedly bilked San Diego-area 
residents out of more than $100,000 through substandard, deceptive and incomplete 
residential construction work. 

The state agency recently added Ronald Wayne Holland of Bonita and Alex Pike Mitchell 
of Perris to its "most wanted" list due to their history of violations and an accumulation 
of new accusations against them. 

Holland, doing business as Center Line Design, has been cited and convicted for illegal 
contracting on nine prior occasions, according to CSLB officials. He currently is being sought by 
authorities on an arrest warrant stemming from numerous consumer complaints about illegally 
large down-payments -- $21,000 in one case - and for poor and unfinished contracting work. 

The San Diego County District Attorney's Office has filed charges against Holland for felony 
grand theft, and for misdemeanor diversion of funds, contracting without a license and soliciting 
illegal down-payments. Prosecutors allege he typically preys on homeowners interested in 
swimming pools and landscaping improvements. 

Holland is on probation from previous unlicensed contracting activities and owes one 
homeowner $100,000 in restitution, according to the CSLB. 

The second suspect newly added to the state board's most-wanted roster is Alex Pike Mitchell of 
Perris. Mitchell, the subject of an arrest warrant charging him with grand theft, diversion of 
funds and elder abuse, allegedly has victimized residents in rural parts of San Diego County. 

Investigators say the suspect, who operates as Mitchell's Blacktop Service, targets homeowners 
with long asphalt driveways, tells them he is working on jobs in the area and claims that he has 
left-over paving material he can use for their driveway. He then allegedly writes a contract and 
collects down-payments of $1,000 to $2,500, but never shows up to do the work. 

Mitchell has been convicted on seven previous occasions for contracting without a license, 
according to state officials. 

Anyone with information on the whereabouts of either suspect is asked to call the CSLB at (562) 
345-7600. 

4/5/2013 9:07 AM 

%20http://www.sandiego6.com/newsflocal/Calif%20omia-Contractors-BoardsMost-Wanted-2o1555991.html%20
%20http://www.sandiego6.com/newsflocal/Calif%20omia-Contractors-BoardsMost-Wanted-2o1555991.html%20
http://www.sandiego6.com'internal?st=print&id=20l55599l&path=/n%20...%20


:San 1J1ego: contractors :state License tloarel seel<S contractors who alt... http:11www .swmn.com/:LU I J/U4/U4/san-C11ego-contractors-state-11cens ... 

l of2 

111lnklng aboo1 summer camps? Clled< out CAMP TECH. 

San Diego: Contractors State License Board seeks contractors 
who allegedly cheated customers 
By City News Sen,ce, on April 4, 2013, al 5:44 pm 

The Contractors State License Board asked the public today for help in tracking dowl1 two oontractors who have allegedly bilked San Diegcrarea residents out of more 
than $1 00, 000 th'ough substandard, deceptive and incomplete residential construction work. 

The state agency recently added Ronald Wajne 1-blland of Bonita and Alex Pike 
Mitchell of Perris to its ·most warted" list due to their history of violations and an 
accumulation of new accusations against them. 

1-blland, doing business as Center Line Design, has been cited and c:onvicted for illegal 
contracting on nine prior occasions, according to CSLB officials. 

He currently is being sought by authorities on an arrest warrart stemming from 
m.merous consuner oomplairts about illegally large down-payments ~21,000 in one 
case - and for poor and unfinished contracting work. 

The San Diego County District Attorney's Office has filed charges aga·nst Holland for 
felony grand theft, and for misdemeanor diversion of flXlds, contracting without a 
license and soliciting illegal down-payments. Prosecutors 
aaege he typically preys on homeowners interested in swimming pools and landscaping 
improvements. 

Holland is on probation from previous ~icensed oontracting activities and owes one 
homeowner $100,000 in restitution, according to the CSLB. 

The second suspect newly added to the state board's most-wanted roster is Alex Pike Mitchell of Perris. 

Mitchell, the subject of an arrest warrant charging him with grand theft, diversion of funds and elder abuse, allegedly has victirnzed residents in rural parts of San Diego 
County. 

Investigators say the suspect, who operates as Mitchell's Blacktop Service. targets homeowners with Jong asphalt driveways, tells them he is working on jobs in the 
area and claims that he has left-over pa'ling material he 
can use for their driveway. 

He then allegedly writes a contract and collects down-payments of $1,000 to $2,500, but never shows up to do the work. 

M~chell has been convicted on seven pre'lious occasions for contracting without a license, according to state officials. 

ATl)'One with information on the whereabouts of either suspect is asked to call the CSLB at 562-345-7600. 

Share this: 1weet 1 Sllare 

~ Alex Pike Mhchell, cheating, fake contractors. inland enpjra, Bixlliil!!, Ronald Wsyne Holland, scamrring. southwest riverside, SV\/RNN. Uncategorized 

Related Articles 

• Appraisers flle cwss-actlon lawsuit against JPMorgan Chase because of company's overtime 
.POlli.x 

• so Cal author looks to lure teen readers wtth thrllllng tale 
• 10-vear-old bov one of two victims In Long Beach shooting 
• E!cetl9btecs cnpond to a R11ne down rn Lake Mathews 
• Happy Birthday. Reuben H. Fleet Science Museum! 

4/5/2013 9:05 AM 



Contractor on 'Most Wanted' list arrested in California I Reno Gazette-... http://www.rgj.com/article/20130330/BIZl4/303300032/?nclick_check=l 

l of J 

Contractor on 'Most Wanted' list arrested in California 
Filed Under Business Small Business 
Apr OJ rgj.com 

A member of the Nevada State Contractors Board's Most Wanted list in connection with a fencing job in 
the Reno area has been arrested in California, the board said Friday. 

California investigators took Steve Charles Yon into custody at a relative's house near Sacramento 
earlier this week, the board said in a news release. 

Yon is wanted on a warrant issued by the Justice Court oflncline in September 2009. The board said he 
was added to the Most Wanted list in January 2010 after his arrest on a felony charge for diversion of 
funds in failing to provide any materials or labor after obtaining a $9,245 payment for the fencing job. 

Yon, who was a licensed fencing contractor in Nevada and California working under the business name 
Alpine Fence, will be extradited to Nevada, according to the release. 

Contractors and the public can go online at www.nscb.nv.gov and click "Ten Most Wanted" on the 
quick-link menu to review suspect profiles. The website includes contact numbers to provide 
information about the individuals profiled. 

4/2/2013 8:15 AM 



Editorial: Home repairs come with rules - Chico Enterprise Record Page 1 of 1 

• 

Digital Subscription Subscript • I 

(!) This Site e) web Search powered by YAH• 

HOME NEWS SPORTS OBITS OPINION ENTERTAINMENT LIFESTYLE 

0 

Recommend Be the first of your friends to recommend this. 

Tweet {ol 

,D BOOKMA~K r1. 'b l'f ... gi Print Bl Email !A! A !Al Font Resize 

Editorial: Home repairs come with rules 
Chico Enterprise-Record 
Posted: 03/26/2013 12:09:29 AM PDT 

Our view: While unlicensed contractors learned a lesson.from yet another sting, consumers need to catch on as well. 

When it comes to dealing with unlicensed handymen, the state loves to respond with a tool the contractors know well 
- a hammer. It seems a bit overblown - killing a fly with a sledgehammer when a fly swatter will do - but the state 
certainly manages to get its point across. 

SI-

The Contractors State License Board, a state agency, says it conducts stings every week somewhere in California. 
Chico and six other cities statewide were targeted March 13-14. With the help of investigators from the Butte County 
District Attorney's Office, the CSLB cited six contractors for not having a license while bidding on jobs. Seventy-seven 
citations were handed out statewide during those two days. A first-time violation carries a maximum penalty of up to 
six months in jail (not likely} or up to a $5,000 fine (more likely}. 

The sting involved asking suspected unlicensed contractors to bid on landscaping, tree removal, fencing and painting. 
Any job over $500 has to be performed by a licensed contractor. The six cited bid on jobs at a Chico home but did not 
have a license. 

The CSLB makes sure the stings get publicized by sending out press releases after every one. The agency wants 
them to be high-profile events for two reasons: to encourage all unlicensed contractors to pay the fees to the state 
every year, and to warn citizens who need work done that 

they shouldn't hire unlicensed people. 

Advertisement The CSLB operates as an arm of the state 
Department of Consumer Affairs, meaning its most 
important objective should be looking out for 

consumers. While the stings have some elements that make us uneasy- we wish the state paid as much attention to 
parolees released under prison realignment, for example - there are also some reasons for the average citizen to pay 
attention. 

The most important is the reminder to make sure you hire a licensed contractor for any job over $500. Having a 
licensed contractor provides protection for the homeowner in the event a worker gets injured doing the job, damages 
the house or performs unsatisfactory work. 

The state makes some important recommendations, including to ask for a contractor's state license number and then 
to check and see if the license is current at www.cslb.ca.gov. The website also lists these reminders, which are good 
advice: Get at least three bids; get a detailed written contract; and do not pay more than 1 O percent or $1,000, 
whichever is less, as a down payment. 

http://www.chicoer.com/opinion/ci_22871496/editorial-home-repairs-come-ru1es 3/26/2013 

http://www.cslb.ca.gov


3121113 Dozens arrested In statev.lde underco-.er sling focusing on ... - BaltersfteldCaliforrian.com 

Wednuday. Mlr20 2013 04:04 PM 

Dozens arrested in statewide undercover sting focusing on unlicensed contractors 
By BREAKING NEWS BLOG 

Nearly 80 people - including several in Bakersfield - face criminal charges after being caught in statewide undercover sting operations 
conducted this week by the California Contrac:tors State License Board. 

Among those arrested in Bakersfield were Benib'llO Arguelles Martinez, who has a prior conviction for statutory rape, and .Juan Manuel 
Villanueva, who w·.is taken into custody for having false identification and on an arrest warrant for t-orporal punishment of a minor child and 
vehicle theft. There were a total of 13 arrests in Bakersfield. 

Others arrested in Bakersfield on violations including contracting without a license and illegal advertising were Sinmas Soberanis Acuna, 
Martin Guadalupe Gill Ortiz, Francisco Carabez Garcia, Daniel Ray Todd, .Jerry Allen Henson, Gustavo Martinez, .Juan Garcia Torres, 
Thomas Wayne Brown (whose offenses did not include illegal advertising), Israel Hernandez, Stuart Wayne Forsythe and Armando Alfonso 
Cobian. 

The Contmctors State License Board provided the following tips for residents: 

• Look for the t-ontmctor's state license number and, if there isn't one, the law states unlil-ensed people can't work on jobs valued at $500 or 
more. 

+ Check the license number on CSLB's website at www.cslb.ca.gov or www.CheckTheLlcenseFirst.com to make sure the license is in good 
standing and that the contractor has workers' compensation insurance mverage for employees. 

" Ask to see a photo ID to verify the person's identity, and contr-.it'tors are required to have their plastic pocket lice nse or Home 
Improvement Salesperson registration card with them. 

" Get at least three bids, check references and previous work, and a get a detailed written t"Ontmct. 

* Don't pay more than 10 percent or $1,000, whichever is less, as a down payment. Don't pay in cash and don't let payments get ahead of the 
work. 

- California Contractors State License Board 

NEXT STORY: Two wanled In connection with pass ing counterfeit money 

Read Us Anywhere! 

The Bakersfield Californian ard Network of sites and products are available on mlftiple platforms and devices. Find ~ll preferred device to fird oL.t v.tiars 
available to view. 

0ESK!OP MO l.APTOP COMPUTERS 

• t-Ed1ll0n 
, Ba__,..teldCalifo,111111.com 
. e-8c,011$ (•o 111-. _,,.. phOloOj 

• e.Ed1tion (YII IPP) 
■ 8atersftttldCal11om,an.com 
• En~notd •8oo,.(111dude1vtdeo 

and pttcao gait.,,.,. 
• e-8oou(no vod<to. "'""" pholoOI 

" 
. •Edition 
. BaaetlfitldCaMom11n.com 
-e-Bookl(oo video ..,,. pho!OOI 

S'°AR1PHONI S 

••..fd1U0n 
• SalmnfietdCa"1omu11n.0:>m 
• e-lloOIII (no ...ioo • ...,. pholOS) 

E-REAOERS 

• e-llooia (no .,_, 11>me phOIOII 
• B-~•O Ne.,$ feed (l(,ndlo) 
- l ocal N0-qfoed (l(,ndle l 

www. balersfiel dcalifanian.can'locallbrealoing-newsb00555n55'Dazens-arrest~in-statewide-in:jerco.er-stlng-focusing-on-un icensed--contractas 111 



Senior safety: Murrieta library to host scam seminar - Southwest Riverside County News I Ri ... http://www.swrnn.com/2013/03/21/senior-safety-murrieta-l ibrary-to-host-scam-seminar/ 

I of l 

Senior safety: Murrieta library to host scam seminar 
By Guest Conb'ibutor on March 21, 2013. al 12:23 an 

Assemblywoman Melissa Melende:i:, California Contractors State License Board, and 
the Murrieta Public Library will host a free Senior Scam Stopper seminar at 1 p.m, on 
Wednesday, March 27 in the Murrieta Library's Community Room. 

This seminar will feature a panel of experts that will provide information to seniors on 
how they can protect themselves from becoming victims of fraud. 

Participants can get vital (nforrnation and answers to their questions, as well as obtain 
assistance if they have been a victim of a scam 

This event is free and open to the public and is sponsored by the Friends of the 
MLrrieta Library. 

The MLrrieta Public Library is located at 8 Town Square (Adams Avenue and Kalmia 
Street), 

For more nformation about the program call 951-304-BOOK (2665) or visit the 
L"brary's web page at www.murrletalibra1V.info. 

•Contributed by Murrieta Public Library 

Mumeta Plblic Libra~ (Credit Fac:eboolu:om> 

Share this: m, &hare IGOtl 
_ Q_vics, Featured Civics, News Assemblywoman Melissa Melendez. inland e@ire, Murrieta, Murrieta Public Library. Riverside Coun!)', senior scams, soutbwesLrivers1de, SVvRNN 

Related Artlcles 

• Bothered by bar1<1ng dogs? Officials offer advice for owners, weaiv neighbors 
• Wlldomar celebrates parks victory, makes plans for future 
• Temecula dentist victim: Defendant used me for his 'sick, perverted pleasure' 
• Got slime? Messy fun awaits kids at Murrieta Public Library 
• Temecula announces firing of city manager 

3/21/2013 9: 54 AM 

http://www.murrietalibrary.info


I of2 

http://abclocal.go.com/kabc/story?section=news/state&id=9029639&p ... 

Cdfoml• Newa &, 
Dozens arrested in statewide unlicensed-contractors sting 
Fridlly, "°"'h 15, 2013 

,...,. !!!HI, ~ - ca1~oroa news, t!!Ul!.!W! 
Commltf'III: Now ~ Pmt ~ 

PLACENTIA, Calif. (KABC) - Authorities launched a statewide sting targeting dozens of 
unlicensed contractors. arresting nearly 80 suspects. 

If you've ever considered hiring an unlicensed contractor just because he's cheap, think again. 
Authorities say you could be putting more than your home and finances at risk. 

Carol Dalman looks at the shoddy work left by a contractor who replaced about a dozen windows 
in her Placentia home. 

"I lost about $4- or $5,000 and my windows are moldy, they've never been finished,• said 
Dalman. 

The contractor she hired was not licensed. Dalman. 66, says she never thought about it at the 
time since the contractor was recommended by a neighbor. She regrets not checking his 
background. 

"Consumers don't realize the risk they run when they hire someone who doesn't have a 
contractor's license," said Rick Lopes, spokesman for the Contractors State License Board. 

Video provided by the License Board shows investigators posing as homeowners getting bids for 
a range of services. 

During a two-day sting, nearly 80 contractors were arrested in California for operating without a 
license. Even more alarming, some had serious criminal records. 

"Some of these people who were coming out are convicted sex offenders, we had one guy with 
child trafficking and actually showed up at the sting with a kid," said Lopes. 

Officials say homeowners need to check a contractor's license to make sure it's valid if the work 
they're doing is more than $500; get more than three bids; and don't pay in cash. 

Dalman learned the hard way. She's now taking the contractor in her case to small-claims court 
because of what he left her with in 2011. 

j Copyrignte.2013 KABC-TVIDT. Al Righls Reserwd.) 

TAGS, IIIUl. ~ -Qff'Pflfl ,.,,.. tl!l'.m.Uld 
~Cml!em!!l.l!!l!!..!.J e 

lll!o,m_......, Send 6e the llrst of"l')IA' l'rionds to ft!COnwneod tllls. 

More From A8C7 
• Baby born aftoc RIMI kllad in NY gasl) diOI 
• Ekl IN/I ht;a UH- !AfllJ m tw/f· HNNt<HNi 
• Te■rtmr attAdced· mom dalGhltrs IUl&ted at SolAb LA 

lfm.Ql 
• Elta1 qasn releases ®tans of oia, on t:Mct 99 
• ~Wnrtfplqt:l<QX!lld 

l!il1lll 
• fllbochold1 l•voar•okt dauatter hostage in WO 

llaim!I 

Get more California News , 

From /VoA.m the Web 
• Tho 12 Worst Supermarket, IO Amerjca (The Fiscal Tmes) 
• t:bY Carria Am hwba Coped whh Career and SPllll 

Sllmall (Lifes<>1>l.com) 
• Kilter wawa in C,Ji(onja aeim 5 Lives WJthotJ Warring 

(Bloomberg) 
• IRS Bt:,tses Gudance 00 W.2 R&QOrtiOQ Of Gmw Hubb 

IOSlDDQO Costs (Moss Adams) 
• The Coolest College Donn Rooms (Interior oeoor E,cperts) 
• Woman 52 Amt:sted for Attemotlll to Sell Adt.ft VHS 
DoH~/Firsl to Know) 

You must be 1o999d In to comment 

Type yourcomnerit htre ... 

ocomments 

Join lhe i;QnY9f'511tion, COITJ'l1ffll nowl 

3/15/2013 4:58 PM 



~ O.S5 EtECTRONIC EDITION I NEWStETTERS I SUBSCRIBE I CONTACT US I CUSTOMER SERVICE I D ,R••,• I BUY PHOTOS I E-Mll!t lltERTS 

tl.£AII 

Modesto, CA 

Clear, 59° 

Hi/Low: 73° / 48° 

Extended forecast 

3(18/13 Nearly80 charged for unlicensed contracting in CA- State Nev.s - Modbee.com 

imt1tll 
NEI\-S BUSINF.SS SPORTS MULTIMEDIA OPINION SCENE CLASSIFIED JOBS HOMF.S CARS FIXDNSAVE Pl.ACEA!) 

LOCAi. OIIITS CRl'.\IE EOUl',\TIOX CEI.EllRATIOi\S Tt:Rl.tlCI< OAl<ll,\l.E ST,\TE ?\Xl"ION WORI.IJ \'ITAI.S DATABASES l.OTTERY 

SEARCH ModBeu:om I .., I FOR ~--------------~ SEARCHj SIGN IN BECOME A MEMBER 

WEB SEARCH POWERED BY YAHOO! SEARCH 

NEWS - STATE NEWS ~ 

Friday, Mar. 15, 2013 

Nearly So charged for unlicensed 
contracting in CA 

0 SMFIRE 11 • B .. 
@ E-Mail 

~ Print 

' • Order reprints 
0 Comments 

Text Size: 0 
The Associated Press 

SACRAMENTO, Calif. - California regulators say nearly 80 people face criminal charges for doing 
contracting work without a license following a broad-reaching undercowr operation. 

The California Contractors State License Board said Friday the slings were conducted this week in 
Orange, Los Angeles, San Bernardino and other counties. 

lnwstigators posed as homeowners seeking bids for home impro1.ement projects like painting, electrical 
work and masonry. Most of those caught had posted Craigslist adwrtisements for their services. 

If convicted of misdemeanor contracting without 
a license, they face up to six months in jail and 
a $5,000 fine. 

Of the 78 arrested, 57 may also be charged with 
illegal adwrtising, and 24 others may be charged 

with requesting an excessive down payment. 

www.modbee.com'201'J/03/15/2623670/nearly-80-charged-for-unlicensed.htm#stor}link=nisearch 

~st Po'-ular 
Modesto search ends In arrest 
Details emerge in deadly accident near 
Jamestown 
Turlock doctor named physician of the year 
Bee Investigator: Valley riddled with 
potholes, other road headaches 
Fire hits vacant Modesto fourplex 

Get the Dea.II 
$10 for a $20 Gift Voucher for 

The Lilly Pad Sewing and 
Vacuum 

$10.00 
- -- -
Buy Now! 

Value: $20 
Discount: 50% 

You Save: $10 
deal saver.com 

Sign up for the daily deal email 

Enter Email ! Get Deals 11 

1/3 



3118/13 The Modesto Bee I Unicensed coolractors nabbed in Staislais Cou,tystirg 

The Modesto Bee 
mod bee.com 

r7 Print This Article 
Posted on Fri, Mar. 15, 2013 

Unlicensed contractors nabbed in Stanislaus County sting 
last updated: March 15, 201311:10:24 PM 

A registered sex offender from Ripon and a Copperopolis resident on federal probation were among 21 people arrested 
this week during a sting conducted by the Contractors State License Board and law enforcement officers in Stanislaus 
County. 

It was part of a statewide effort that netted a total of 78 arrests in six areas of the state. 

Authorities working in the Oakdale area nabbed Emilio Blaisdell Quackenbush, 33, of Ripon, who has been operating as 
an unlicensed drywall and flooring contractor. He is a Megan's law registrant, convicted of committing lewd or lascivious 
acts with a child 14 or 15 years of age and for being 10 years older than the victim. 

He allegedly submitted a $22,500 bid for a job in the Oakdale area without a license and had advertised illegally. 

And they arrested Michael Anthony Giuiland - a Copperopolis man on federal probation stemming from a bribery 
conviction - for displaying a license that wasn't his. 

All 21 face misdemeanor charges of contracting without a license and illegal advertising. Some merited other charges, 
including demanding an excessive down payment or worker compensation insurance violation. 

Also scheduled to appear May 1 in Stanislaus County Superior Court are: Christian Villa, Rommell Martinez, Robert . 
Anthony Miller, Corey Tate, Jose Eligio Gerra DeLaCruz, Tom Villalovos, Joel Perez, Stephen Dale Cooper, Eliseo Medina 
and Matteo Natale, all of Mcxlesto; Robert Michael Bratton of Fresno; Alfred Luther Johnson Jr., Alberto Joe Yanez and 
Angel Trejo-Galan of Stockton; Juan Carlos Cortez of Riverbank; Juan Carlos Rios of Turlock; Thtvid Mathew Riccio of 
Copperopolis; and August Watkins and Hugh Roger Chase of Manteca. 

The penalty for contracting without a license is up to six months in jail and-or a fine of up to $5,000. The illegal 
advertising charges carry fines of $700 to $1,000. An unlicensed contractor can advertise for jobs up to $500, but must 
state clearly in the ad that he or she is not licensed. 

Those convicted of charging excessive down payments could get up to six months in jail and pay a fine up to $5,000. 

And those who violated orders to stop working until they provided worker compensation insurance for their employees 
could face 60 days in jail and-or as much as $10,000 in fines. 

This article is protected by copyright and should not be printed or dislributed for anything except personal use. 
Copyright© 2013, The Modesto Bee, 1325 H SL, Modesto. CA 95354 
Phone: (209) 578-2000. 

www.m:>dbee.com'2013J03/15'v-prirt/2623964/urlicensed-contractors-natbed.html 111 



Sex Offender Among Arrestees In Raids On Unlicensed Contractors « ... http://losangeles.cbslocal.com/2013/03/ l 5/sex-offender-among-arreste ... 

2of3 

Sex Offender Among Arrestees In Raids On 
Unlicensed Contractors 
March 15, 2013 8·26 AM 

I.Ile 1 2 VifYW Comments 

Flied Under 
l.«.ij_ ~ 

Related Tags 
Arrested, business~ 
califom,a, Contracto(. 
License, Orange, 
U,licensed 

Top Features 

i 1111 I CBSL(,:,\L 
-~, ,,. YOUR DAY 

1:-:i . 
Oo-,,,n10,d Now 

' ' - I l 

YourOay for IPhone 
and Android 

! . ,-::1SLA 
, i.-~tl 

• - ~ •c:,:f/'.,IUHS 

-, ' 
1 1,•on1L r: ,-.,pp 
I , 
I 1

, ., •I,, 

CBSLA Text Alerts 

Follow Us On Twitter 

CSLB lhlercover Sting_3_13 &14_2013, Orange, CA 

a 
0:00 / 9:55 

ORANGE ICBSLA.com) - Officials with the California Contractors 

State License Board (CSLB) targeted unlicensed contractors in Los 

Angeles and Orange counties in undercover sting operations 

conducted this week. 

Video footage from one 

sting operation In the city 

of Orange showed 

suspects giving bids for 

work that require a state 

contractor license. 

Other Southern California 

cities involved in the 

operation included 

Lawndale and San 

Bernardino. Sting 

operations were also 

conducted in Bakersfield, 

Chico and Oakdale. 

The operation resulted in 

the arrests of at least one 

registered sex offender, 

repeat offenders, people 

with arrest warrants, revoked licensees, and people who illegally used 

the ricense of a legitimate contractor, CSLB officials said. 

Sponsored Links 

~
'-',' 

vm...,.. 1""'"' 
"'""'"' .. """ 

 Veterans 
Administration 
2.05% Fixed Rate! 
Refinance Into A VA Loan. 

As Seen ... 
www.VeteranLoanAdministration.com 

Woman is 57 But 
Looks 27 
Sacramento Mom 
publishes simple facelift 

trick that ange ... 
Consumerlifei tyles,nel 

-

New Rule in 
California 
(MAR 2013): If you pay for 
car insurance you better 

read this ... 
www.ConsumerFinanceDa,ly.com 

Anyone perfoming construction work in California that totals $500 

dollars or more in labor and materials rrust be licensed by CSLB, 

according to state law. 

A news conference is planned for 1 o a.m. to discuss the operation. 

• 

New Ford Clearance. Dealers are Cutting Prices! 
Act Today and Save $1000s. !Motors.com 

City National 

Insight 
One20 

Top Sponsored Articles 
The 3 Things You Don't Know About Your 
Car Insurance 

How You Can Learn a Language in Only 10 
Days 

New Muscle Building Science Lets Smaller 
Guys Bulk Up Fast 

LATEST GALLERIES 

NBA Cheerleaders -
March 15,... 

m 
The Best Home 
Cooked Irish ... 

VIDEONEWS 
:i:;x..;;...-

Ml-'j. ... 
3/1 5/2013 1:06 PM 



EJle i;il~ ';JI,,, H•""1 ll<Jd<marb JjJDI, ~l:J 

$-.. CBS too Angoioo [ .. +.:..lL-----:-=:-:=-=====::..== 
~ ♦ '<l_~••« bobcol.co"11<•Yll""I,._ 

~ -Vlslmd LJGotln;I- i!, CSIJlJnl';n( tt"-.ltx-ls.c ... L SUjgll111dS- ~; WObSllceGallory OI -F'1a1ca·Busn. .. 

Todav's Most 
Sharcld On ... - 2Tt~d~Tl"enchAtP,xlkPaaduConslludfonW• 

--------~ I o c,it N~'"'' ,,.,. .. ~ 

• 

Kobe A Game-Tlme 
Decision For 
Pacers Game • 'Chldft.1pka'Att,onoAffdtM~R3ktlOh 

_1.HkfMHC.,_'lrikteta 

• AR SltoGC•t0 At long 1kacn ,CE Office Jutein.tl 

Citv National 
Register 
Now 

Insight 
One20 

Top Sponsored Articles 

( 

Tht Uhim.1te Aop to 
M<2n..l!)6 Y'OIH O)gltoll Music 

How to Sp .. d Up You, PC , 
Tricks M.:mufe>cn1r.rs 001,, 
Willnl Yot1 lo IIC.,ow 



CENTRAL VALLEY Buttons - Print Close 

I of I 

http://www.centralvalleybusinesstimes.com/templates/print.cfin?ID-23045 

Unlicensed contractors swept up statewide 

SACRAMENTO 
March 15, 2013 12:23pm 

• Blitz nabs repeat offenders 
• "Unlicensed, illegal activity that puts homeowners at risk" 

[ J ] =-

Nearly 80 people - including many from the Central Valley - are facing criminal charges after being 
caught in simultaneous statewide undercover sting operations conducted this week by the Contractors 
State License Board (CSLB). 

Among those arrested during CSLB's blitz were a registered sex offender, a suspect with a prior 
conviction for statutory rape, an individual with an active arrest warrant for corporal punishment of a 
minor child, one on federal probation for bribery, and several caught using contractor license numbers 
not belonging to them. 

Investigators from CSLB's Statewide Investigative Fraud Team (SWIFT) conducted stings on March 13 
and 14 in Orange (Orange County), Lawndale (Los Angeles County), San Bernardino (San Bernardino 
County), Chico (Butte County), Oakdale (Stanislaus County), and Bakersfield (Kern County). 

SWIFT investigators posed as homeowners seeking bids for home improvements such as painting, 
electrical, landscaping, flooring, drywall, swimming pool maintenance, concrete, masonry, and tree 
removal work. 

''CSLB and its partners in law enforcement are serious about enforcing our state's consumer protection 
laws," says CSLB Registrar Steve Sands. "Unlicensed, illegal activity that puts homeowners at risk and 
puts those who follow state laws at a competitive disadvantage will not be tolerated." 

Copyright ©2013 Central Valley Business Times 
No content may be reused without written permission. 
An online unit of BizGnus, Inc. 
All rights reserved. 

3/ 15/2013 12:47 PM 



News from home http://aistarnet.com/news/national/news-from-home/article_07bd0034 ... 

J of4 

~-~llilt~ 
- ~:;;t,-•f.J.:t.k,l;JjjJJJlii,,,Jjl). 

News from home 
MARCH 17, 2013 12:00 Af./1 

california 

Nearly 80 face counts of illegal contracting 

SACRAMENTO- California regulators say nearly 80 people face criminal charges for doing 
contracting work without a license following a broad-reaching undercover operation. 

The California Contractors State License Board said Friday the stings were conducted this 
week in Orange, Los Angeles, San Bernardino and other counties. 

Investigators posed as homeowners seeking bids for home improvement projects like 
painting, electrical work and masonry. Most of those caught had posted Craigslist 
advertisements for their services. 

If convicted of misdemeanor contracting without a license, they face up to six months in jail 
and a $5,000 fine. 

Of the 78 arrested, 57 may also be charged with illegal advertising, and 24 others may be 
charged with requesting an excessive down payment. 

colorado 

US Energy Dept. backs uranium mining 

GRAND JUNCTION - The U.S. Department of Energy is again proposing opening up 
25,000 acres of land in western Colorado to uranium mining. 

The department released the proposal Friday for 31 tracts it manages in Mesa, Montrose 
and San Miguel counties. 

The area helped supply the uranium used to develop the first atomic bombs that ended 
World War II. But the mining boom collapsed with the end of the Cold War and the 
problems facing nuclear energy starting with Three Mile Island in 1979. 

A federal judge in 2011 blocked the Energy Department's plans to relaunch mining there, 
saying it needed to conduct a detailed analysis of the plan and take public comment. 

The department will hold hearings on the proposal during the week of April 22 in Grand 
Junction, Montrose, Telluride and Naturita. 

hawaii 

State not considering banning floating parties 

3/ 18/2013 9:03 AM 



Nearly 80 charged for unlicensed contracting in CA - San Jose Mercur... http://www.mercurynews.com/news/ci_ 22802239/nearly-80-charged-u ... 

1 of 1 

Nearly 80 charged for unlicensed contracting in CA 
The Associated Press News Fuze 
Posted: Mercury News.com 

SACRAMENTO, Calif.--Califomia regulators say nearly 80 people face criminal charges for doing 
contracting work without a license following a broad-reaching undercover operation. 

The California Contractors State License Board said Friday the stings were conducted this week in 
Orange, Los Angeles, San Bernardino and other counties. 

Investigators posed as homeowners seeking bids for home improvement projects like painting, electrical 
work and masonry. Most of those caught had posted Craigslist advertisements for their services. 

If convicted of misdemeanor contracting without a license, they face up to six months in jail and a 
$5,000 fine. 

Of the 78 arrested, 57 may also be charged with illegal advertising, and 24 others may be charged with 
requesting an excessive down payment. 

3/ 18/2013 8:49 AM 



Nearly 80 charged for unlicensed contracting in CA-AP State News-... http://www.sacbee.com/2013/03/1 5/v-print/5266954/ nearly-80-charge ... 

l of l 

THESACRAMENIO BEE sacbee.com 

Nearly 80 charged for unlicensed 
contracting in CA 
The Associated Press 

Published Friday, Mar. 15, 2013 

SACRAMENTO, Calif. -- California regulators say nearly 80 people face criminal charges for 
doing contracting work without a license following a broad-reaching undercover operation . 

The California Contractors State License Board said Friday the stings were conducted this 
week in Orange, Los Angeles, San Bernardino and other counties. 

Investigators posed as homeowners seeking bids for home improvement projects like 
painting, electrical work and masonry. Most of those caught had posted Craigslist 
advertisements for their services. 

If convicted of misdemeanor contracting without a license, they face up to six months in jail 
and a $5,000 fine. 

Of the 78 arrested, 57 may also be charged with illegal advertising, and 24 others may be 
charged with requesting an excessive down payment. 

~ Order Reprint 
Share Facebook Twitter Share StumbfeUpon Email 

311 8/20 13 8: 50 AM 



,San,J'rancisco C!Cl)ronide 
Subscribe now and 
save over 50¾ 

•~ 

Nearly 80 charged for unlicensed contracting in CA - SFGate http://www.sfgate.com/news/crime/article/Nearly-80-charged-for-llllli ... 

I of3 

SFGate 51 ~ F San Francisco, CA (change) 
Mostly Cloudy 

!;1~, 5 Day Forecast , Traffic Monday Mar 18, 2013 8:41 AM PT 

q_ G; stgate.com ,:, Wob Surch bv YAHOOI O 8usnesses 

Home News Sports Business Entertainment Food Living Travel Columns Shopping cars Jobs Real Estate Index • 

Nearly 80 charged for unlicensed contracting in CA 
Published 5: 23 pm, Friday, March 15, 2013 

0 

Tweet 

0 0 

, Comments (0) [ • Email This 

f..1.1 Larger I Smaller [: Font 

Share 

SACRAMENTO, Calif. (AP) - California regulators 
say nearly 80 people face criminal charges for 
doing contracting work without a license following 
a broad-reaching undercover operation. 

i Printable Version 
The California Contractors State License Board said 
Friday the stings were conducted this week in 
Orange, Los Angeles, San Bernardino and 
other counties. 

Investigators posed as homeowners seeking bids for home improvement projects like 
painting, electrical work and masonry. Most of those caught had posted Craigslist 
advertisements for their services. 

If convicted of misdemeanor contracting without a license, they face up to six months in 
jail and a $5,000 fine. 

Of the 78 arrested, 57 may also be charged with illegal advertising, and 24 others may be 
charged with requesting an excessive down payment. 

' Printable Ver5lon LJ ~ 1 lhl, Ukt 

From Around the -b 1W111t•a t11la?J 

Report: Jennirer capr1atl arrest warrant sought 
(SI.com) 

Webcam Spy 'Sextorted' Hundreds of Women, FBI 
Says (Tech News Daly) 

10 Ways to Get the Most From Your Tablet (Tech 

Page One) 

Fllnally Chemotherapy Game Changer for Stage 4 
Cancer (Envta) 

Chronic Kidney Disease: A Growing Problem (Spry 

Living) 

Danica Patrick: The Dangers of COPD Breathing 
Problems (Ufesc'l'4:.com) 

TwMI 0 0 $hare 

-It-mend 

Uncecum's blister gets the pickle cure 

No charges for 2 who killed Grand Teton grizzly 

Taiwan gang enforcer gets prison In Vegas slaying 

Missing woman believed to be a suicide 

Report makes chilling forecast on Northwest quake 

Colorado boy slain at Mexico vacation home 

Subscribe to the San Francisco Chronicle and receive access 
to the Chronicle for iPad App and a gift: 

0 Sunday+ a $15 gll catd 

0 Fri-Sun + a $15 gll catd 

0 Mon-Sun+ a $25 gll cord 

Seleclendfer 

Add Your Comment 

New to the site? 

To use commenting, 
you need to sign up. 

Already a member? 

Please log in. (Forgot Password?) 

Sign In I Register 

.. 

Photo Galleries Displaying 1-3 of 40 ~ » 

Michael Bauer Fonner home of Nation ii Focus 
'1!views Duende Steve Wozniak 

in Oakland on the ma<1<et 
for $4,395 

mllion 

1

From Around the -b 

The World's Oddest Air Routes (Wal Street 
Journal) 

Seeking Genghis Khan's Great Secret 
(YouTubo) 

How the Affordable Care Act is Impacting the 
economy In 2013 (Bank of Amertca MerTll 

Lynch) 

Most Commented 

['lJ 

1. 2 Ohio teen football players found guilty of 
rape 

2. Ufe ban from Greece team for Nazi salute 
player 

3. SF Symphony scraps tou r as musician strike 
continues 

4. Movies too scary to see a second time 
5. Embattled public housing chief stands to 

collect pension check anyway 
6. Pope wades Into crowd before I st window 

appearance 
7. Pal In urges GOP to broaden message 

Today's Deal 

$69 - Las Vegas: Suite at 4-Star Hotel 
near The Strip 

3/1 8/201 3 8:42 AM 



Home Local News Brought to you by Avon Walk for Breast Cancer 

LOCAL NEWS 

Sting Operation Nets Dozens of 
Unlicensed Contractors 

26 minsago 
by Jennifer Gould 
Kn.A 5 Reporter 

Comments (0) 
SHARE THIS UPDATE 

Tweet +1 Share 

Ads by Google 

PG&E Will Rent Your Roof 
Sacramento Homeowners: We Pay Homeowners To Go Solar. Sign Up! 

www. flrstStepsorar, com 

ORANGE, Calif. (KTLA) - A registered sex offender is among those arrested in a major crackdown against 
unlicensed general contractors. 

A sting operation by the Contractors State Licensing Board netted nearly 80 people in 6 different cities, 
including 3 in Southern California. 

Officials say people are putting their house and family at risk by trying to save some cash on home repairs. 

"We had not only convicted sex offenders, we had someone convicted of human trafficking and someone who 
showed up to the sting with a child," said Rick Lopes of the Contractors State Licensing Board. 

In the past two days investigators posing as homeowners invited suspected unlicensed operators to bid on 
work such as drywall, flooring and fencing. 

"Many don't realize someone has to be licensed to do a job that's $500 or more in California, that's including 
labor & materials," Lopes told KTLA. 

Officials say many skirt the law and don't go for the license because they have a criminal past. 

They prey on people by offering to do house work at bargain prices. 

Lopes said unlicensed contractors can charge less because they use inferior products, skirt the laws and 
they're not covering workers with workman's comp. 

Homeowners left with no recourse for shoddy work are putting their home, finances and family in danger. 

The reason to hire a licensed contractor is there are a number of protectors in place, according to Lopes. 

Licensed contractors have to undergo a background check and take exams to show they are minimally 
competent to do the work. 

Officials advise homeowners to verify a contractor's license number, don't pay more than 10% down or $1,000, 
check references, confirm they have workman's comp insurance and always get bid in writing. 

Those arrested face a misdemeanor charge for contracting without a license. 

http://www.FirstStepSolar.com


Shop Our 
lull Inventory 

Oaliae! 

45° 
Partly Cloudy 

Page 1 of 3 

•-h ;..:-=a•.:.:ce.:.;d;..;S:..:•.:c•rth.::.:.... _

Home News Mul6media live Cams Govemrncint Vital Statistics Spol1s lifestyles MyACHome Archives Opinion Obituaries Announcements Classlfleds Special Sections 

Aboot Us Contact Us Adwrtise Subs.criplk>n S&Nieds Rack locations Subsa1ber Submissk>n Forms Mobile Ver,lon Site Index weather 

:·~-,~'XT,t.·.ut,• ft.,.rf:. • •'fllj'•llIL/ 
. < 0 H lt l ., II r rlll· .{ I RI· ,I/ I f \ ll l _.., I! 

Jid,,r, \ow lntilctblc.'- < I I C'Klli RI. u ri11 , 

Welcome lo the site! 
Login or Subscribe 
below. 

Login I Subscribe 

Guard yourself against fraud - Amador Ledger Dispatch: Community 

_ -, 

'--------'~ 

T e 
Home Lifestyles Communily 

Guard yourself against fraud 
Recommend 0 0 

By CAROl.VNSCHMl'IZcscllmltz@ledgor-dlspatch.com I O comments 

The Amador County District Attorney's office, along wilh lhe Department of Insurance and the Amador Senior 
Center, invite one and ail to anend the Amador County Fraud Awareness Seminar, on Tuesday. Man::h 19, from 1:30 
to 5 p.m., at the Amador Senior Center. located at 229 New Yof1< Ranch Road, in Jackson. 

This is a free seminar that win bring in speakers from the Department of Insurance, the Convactors State License 
Board, and Health Insurance Care and Advocacy, who will educate the public about various types of fraud, including 
automobile insurance fraud, life insurance and annuity fraud. Medicare fraud. social media fraud (such as Facebook 
and Twitter), wor1lers' compensation fraud, and unlicensed contractor and construction conoems, 

Subscription Required 

An onrne service is needed to view this article in its entirety. 

Haw an online subscripti"'17 

Login Now 

Need an online wbse,fption? 

Subscribe 

Recorm,end O T- 0 

Posted in Communily. Focus on business, Local news, Crime coul1s on T/luf$(1ay. Mateh 7, 2013 1 ·12 pm, Updated. 1"24 

fil!J. I Tags. Fraud, Insurance, Auto, Contractor. Construction, Facebook, Twitter. Melf'ocal. 
Anomey, Ois1rict. Senior, Amado<. Aware, Victim. Free, Seminar. Knowledl!", Learn. 

Teacn. Tell, Educate 

Similar Stories 
■ Lessons teamed by many vmo went 'Behind the 
CelarDoo( 
■ f ive Red Cross YOlunteet:1 set new local recotd 

■ Your Weekend- March 8-1D, 2013 

■ Ethiopian author. dinner m Jack.son 

■ NAMI Amador provides support and resouiws for 
those affected by mental illness 

Most Read 
■ Ross John Oliveto 

■ Roi over accident snarts commuter traffic. in 
Jactr.son 

■ Bobbie Bovero 

■ Sheriffs Call Log for Febn,ary 20 to 27, 2013 

■ Nicholas 't'Wliam Thomas 

Rules of Conduct 

Calendar 

Su 

10 

March2013 

Mo Tu We Th Fr so 

7 9 

11 

21 

26 

toctar·• events browM submlt 

American Legion 
Amador Post l 08 

American Legion Ambulance • ~
Serving Amador County Since 1929 

( '/id, lier,• Ii, J>ul'C'ltil\/' 
}1,11r .-l111fmla11ce Tic/..et 

Stocks
Enter symbol IGet QuotEj 

. Symbol lookup 

~ 

,.o 

Nyse ETF 

 

 

http://www.ledger-dispatch.com/lifestyles/community/article _ bc2a3d46-876b-l l e2-al Sc-0. .. 3/1 1/201 3 



:::onway to host a free senior seminar in Porterville I Visalia Times-Del... http:/lwww.visaliatimesdelta.com/article/20130313/ NEWSU l(J UJ UUU l ~ 

I of3 

- • Calendar Choices Biogs Staff Directory Local Directory Inspire Press Releases 

ADVERT ISEl,;ENT 

Conway to host a free senior seminar in Porterville 

Mar 13, 2013 I O Corrmerts iJ Recommend IJ One person recommendi 

IJ Recommend 1 

Written by Assemblywoman Connie Conway is partnering with the California Staff Reports 

Contractors State License Board to host a free "Senior Scam 

FILED UNDER Stopper'' seminar later this month in Porterville. 

News 
A panel of experts will provide information to seniors on how they 

Local News 
can protect themselves from becoming victims of fraud. Attendees 

can get answers to their questions and obtain assistance if they 

have been scammed. 

"Too often, trusting seniors become victims of scams. This free 

workshop will give seniors the tools they need to turn the tables on 

these unscrupulous predators," Conway said. 

ADS BY PULSE 360 

Rich Dad Sacramento 
Rich Dad Education. Free financial workshops Mar. 20th 
- 22nd 
Get details ... 

AdChoices [(> 

Hot Stock Pick - 2013 
Invest In Massive Dynamics Inc. New 3-D Printing 
Technology. 
Buy Stock Now. 

Shocking New Way To Lose Belly Fat 
Green Coffee Burns Average 17 lbs in 22 days .. 
Read more ... 

"Senior Scam Stopper'' seminars have been 

offered throughout the state since 1999 in 

cooperation with legislators, state and local 

agencies, law enforcement, district 

attorneys, and community-based 

organizations. 

In addition to providing information about 

construction-related scams and how seniors 

can protect themselves when hiring a 

contractor, the seminars feature expert 

speakers from many local, state and federal 

Most Popular 

a Visalias• 
it go do"" 

■ 
COS ath 

■ 
Pioneers 

■ 
Roundup 
Hawks 

■ TulareC1 
Plunge fc 

3/ 13/2013 9:28 AM 



:onway to host a free senior seminar in Porterville I Visalia Times-Del... http://www.visaliatimesdelta.com/article/20130313/ NEWSOl/30'.5 JJUUIY 

2 of3 

agencies, who present broader topics, 

including identity theft, auto repair, and investments. 

MostViewec 

The free workshop will be held Thursday, March 28 from 10 a.m. to 

11:45 a.m. at the Porterville Senior Center, which is located at 466 

E. Putnam Avenue in Porterville. For more information, contact 

Assemblywoman Conway's district office at 636-3440. 

• View Comments (0) l Share your thoughts» 

YOU MIGHT BE INTERESTED IN 

Visalia Mall shooting suspects 
court for. .. 

Visalia teacher investigated 
over anti-gay comment 

Visalia man receives 40-year 
sentence 

Deputies arrest man in Orosi 
attempted homicide 

Body found near Woodlake 
cannot be ID'd 

For Cleaner Clothes, Break 
These 7 Bad Habits -
WasherDryerlnfo (Washer Dryer 

lrfoj 

in 

SPONSORED LINKS 

What am I paying for in the price 
of a gallon of ... (Eio<onMobil's 

Perspecti~s) 

Woman, 52, Arrested for 
Attempting to Sell Adult VHS ... 
(First to Know) 

How to Use *57 to Trace a 
Phone Call (eHowJ 

Tom Cruise And Katie Holmes' 
Unusual Marriage Revealed 
(L.rroto) 

The Deadly Health Risk Most 
Pot Smokers Don't Know ... nake 
°<!TO 

9-year-old who gave birth in 
Mexico is actually 12 & a ... [?] 

(Mamaslatinas) 

-

0 hub 1/2 OFF 1 Year of Hostin 
~ Mbhostl119'111b.com 

ARCHIVES 

Enjoy a limited number of 
articles over the next 30 days. 
Subscribe today for full access 

Current subscriber? Activate your account 

Wednesday, Mar. 06 

0 

3/ 13/2013 9:28 AM 



Home News Weather Video Sports Community Contact Us 

Sign up Log in FEATURED: 10 on 10 Traffic Reading HS Sports Photos Ever1ts Si.ARCH 

311l!l13 · Nearly SO charged for unlicensed contracting in California I nev.s10.net 

Get Digital DealChicken MyNeighborhood Sac & Co 

Kimball High in Tracy evacuated due to possible bomb threat 

1 .. L_IV_ E_v_io_E_o_: N_e_w_s_1_o_M- id_d_a_y_ '_w_at_c_h ___________________________ __,I 0 

Nearly 80 charged for unlicensed contracting in California 
a:11 PM. Mar 1s, 2013 I o conments 

Recorrm:nd 5 I TWHt 0 0 

The Associated Press SACRAMENTO, CA (AP) - California regulators say nearly 80 people 
face criminal charges for doing contracting work without a license 

FILED UNDER 
following a broad-reaching undercover operation. 

News 
The California Contractors State License Board said Friday the 
stings were conducted this week in Orange, Los Angeles, San 
Bernardino and other counties. 

Investigators posed as homeowners seeking bids for home 
improvement projects like painting, electrical work and masonry. Most 
of those caught had posted Craigslist advertisements for their 
services. 

If convicted of misdemeanor contracting without a license, they face 
up to six months in jail and a $5,000 fine. 

Of the 78 arrested, 57 may also be charged with illegal advertising, 

www.nev.s10.net/news/californialarticle/236046/430/Nearfy-80-charged-for-unficensed-contracting-l~Cafifornia 

MOST VIEWED ARTICLES 

~ Police seeking suspects in fatal 
Mdtown beating -

----SEE MORE 

2 dead, 3 wounded in Stockton 
shooting 

2 killed in sprint car crash at 
Marys-.ille Raceway Park 

Caltrans forcing family business to 
sell for $1 .000? 

9 retailers with the worst customer 
service 

MOST WATCHED VIDEOS 

lli1 
---

Police seeking suspects in fatal 
Mdtown beating 

Two Killed at Marys-.ille Raceway 

3-18 stockton shooting.mp4 

2 dead. 3 wounded in Stockton 
shooting 

Cattrans forcing family business to 
sell for a thousand 

SEE MORE 

1/3 



3118113 Nearly80charged for unlicensed contracting in California J ll8INS10.net 

and 24 others may be charged with requesting an excessive down 
payment. 

RELATED STORIES: 

• Contractors board cracks down on unlicensed contractors 

• Dispute over construction work leads to state contractors 
board 

The Associated Press 

Comments (0) I Share your thoughts» 

YOU MIGHT BE INTERESTED IN SPONSORED LINKS 

10 Things You Should Never 
Buy at Garage Sales (Reader's 

Dgesl) 

What You May Not Know About 
Buffet Food (Lffescript.com) 

Apple Announces New iPads 
(Tablet Reader hfo) 

Xbox 720 Could tv'ean The End 
for Used Games (STAQ() 

Teen Sentenced to Prison for 
Texting-While-Driving ... 
(Web2carz) 

11 Foods You Can't Buy 
Anywhere Anymore (The Fiscal 

T-) 

Christian Rehab Program 
calvarycoastrecovery.com/freatlnent 
We Treat Dual Diagnosis In Men Thru God's 
Word. Stop The Insanity Now! 
Sacramento Electrician 
www.WiseCoElectric.com 
Installs Repairs Remodels+ More! Free 
Estimates - Guaranteed Work 
Solar Panels (Pay No $} 
VerengoSolar.com/Free _ Quote 
Solar for $0 Down + Save Thousands! Free No 
Obligation Quote, Call Now. AdChoices [t> 

HOME 

NEWS 

Local 

Neighborhood News 

Stockton in Crisis 

Crime Maps 

California News 

Entertainment 

Lifesl}ie & Fun 

Education 

WEATHER 

Emailfreld Alert Sign up 

Weather App Downloads 

News 1 0 Doppler Radar 

7-0ay Forecast 

VIDEO 

Li\18 streaming 

Newscasts 

Watch ABC shows 

Health M nute 

Upload Video 

SPORTS 

HighSchoolSports .net 

Pro-Football Pick'em 

To)Ota Sports Eldra 

COMMUNITY 

Food for Fam ilies 

Sendit 

Reading Connects 

1 o Books to Read 

The Great Hang Up 

News Slideshows 

Sac& Co 

Teacher o f the Month 

Contests 

CONTACT US 
www.neNtS1O.net/ne-.w/cali forni alarticle/236046/430/Nearly-80-charg ed-for-unl icensed-contracti ng-i n-Cal ifornia 

HELPFUL LINKS 

EEO Public File Report 

FCC Online Public 
Inspection File 

Weekly deals 

Sign up for daily deals 

Site Map I Back to Top A 

FOLLOW US 

Twitter 

Facebook 

Mobile 

RSS 

E-mail Alerts 

Text Alerts 

ConnecTV 

SEARCH 

'213 



Six unlicensed Butte County contractors caught in sting- Oroville Mere... http://www.orovillemr.conv'news/ci_22821409/six-unlicensed-butte-c ... 

l of2 

Six unlicensed Butte County contractors caught in sting 
By ALMENDRA CARPIZO-Staff Writer Oroville Mercury Register 
Posted: orovillemr.com 

CHICO- Six alleged unlicensed contractors from Chico, Oroville, Palermo and Paradise were among 
those cited after the undercover sting operation "California Blitz" was conducted by the Butte County 
District Attorney's Office and the Contractors State License Board on Wednesday and Thursday. 

Investigators from the CSLB's Statewide Investigative Fraud Team and the District Attorney's Office 
posed as potential clients at a private home in Chico, according to a press release from the DA's office. 
The investigators invited the alleged unlicensed contractors to place bids on landscaping, tree removal, 
fencing and painting. 

The suspects were reportedly advertising their services in newspapers, Craigslist and by posting material 
at home improvement stores, according to the press release. The people that bid more than $500 for 
labor and material were issued a notice to appear for contracting without a license. 

The penalty for contracting without a license is up to six months in jail and/or a fine of up to $5,000, 
according to the CSLB. Also, state law requires that contractors include their license number in 
advertisement. If the person does not have a license, they must disclose that in their advertisement and 
can only perform jobs that are valued at less than $500. Violators may face a fine of up to $1,000. 

The following people were cited for contracting without a license and illegal advertisement - both 
misdemeanors: 

* Laslo Szontagh, 36 of Chico, bid $1,200 to paint the exterior of the home. 

* Guillermo Serrano Tejas, 46 of Chico, bid more than $500 for landscaping services. 

* Andrew Louis Co lenzo, 52 of Paradise, bid $1,300 to build an iron gate. 

* Herod Fred Miller, 33 of Oroville, bid $850 to remove three to four trees from the property. 

* Jeffrey Gerald Steels, 48 of Oroville, bid $800 to $1,000 to paint the exterior of the home. 

* Juan Carlos Rodriguez, 31 of Palermo, bid more than $500 for landscaping services. 

"Homeowners need to be aware of the risk they take when they hire someone who is not licensed to do 
work in their home_," said District Attorney Mike Ramsey in a press release. "What seems like a good 
deal almost always ends up costing a lot more." 

Stings are done periodically to prevent "unscrupulous, unlicensed contractors from overbidding 
contractors who follow all regulations," Ramsey said. 

The two-day sting, which was also conducted in Oakdale, Bakersfield, Lawndale, Orange and San 
Bernardino, resulted in 78 arrests total, according to the CSLB. 

The CSLB encourages consumers to look for contractor's state license number, ask for identification, get 
at least three bids, check references and to remember that it's illegal to pay more than l O percent of the 

3/19/2013 8:23 AM 



~1x unucensect tsutte county contractors caught m sting - vrov111e Mere... http:11www.orov111emr.comtnews/c1_:L:l!Sl. l4U\il/s1x-lllll1censed-butte-c ... 

2of2 

total cost of a project up front or $1,000, whichever is less, for a home improvement contract. 

For more information, people can go to the CSLB's website at www.cslb.ca.gov or call 1-800-321-2752. 

Reach Almendra Carpizo at 896-7760, acarpizo@chicoer.com, or on Twitter @almendracarpizo. 

3/19/2013 8:23 AM 



.:)\:<Im .:)Lopper ~emmar warns ::>emors ot un1me l:'rauCI anCI lelenttty · rhett. 'lbpanga Messenger http://www.topangamessenger.com/story _ detail .php? Artie leID=59 I~ 

2 of5 

Scam Stopper Seminar Warns Seniors of Online Fraud and Identity Theft 
March 21 , 2013 - By Carolyn Chesler 

Seniors hold 70 percent of the country's wealth and are often the easiest targets for scammers lo defraud. 

Numerous scams are being commiued against seniors today, among them identity theft, mail fraud, lottery fraud, healthcare fraud and abuse, financial exploitation, 
home repair/contractor scams, real estate fraud and long-tenn care abuse issues. 

Corresponding with National Consumer Protection Week, a "Senior Scam Stopper" panel addressed a gathering of about 60 people., mostly seniors and caregivers, 
at the First United Methodist Church of Canoga Park on Friday, Mar. 8. 

The event, one of many being held throughout the state, was sponsored by State Senator Fran Pavley (D-Agoura Hills) and the Contractors State License Board 
(CSLB). 

Following an introduction by Sen. Pavley, representatives from five agencies-California Health Advocates (CHA), L.A. County Dept. of Community & Senior 
Services, L.A. County Dept. of Consumer Affairs and the U.S. Postal Inspection Service (USPIS)-spoke about the scams targeting seniors today. 

"Seniors are the number one group targeted by unscrupulous scammers because they hold 70 percent of the wealth and tend to be more trusting," said Jane 
Kreidler, Outreach Coordinator for CSLB and coordinator of the event. 

Kreidler addressed issues of home repair fraud. "We license 300,000 contractors a year," she said, cautioning that, " There are many unlicensed operators lhat are 
outbidding lhe licensed contraclors; if a stranger calls you, mails somelhing to you, comes to your door without being soliciled that is a red nag," Kreidler said. "Do 
not engage with 1hem." 

According to panelist John Merrill of the L.A. Dept. of Community & Senior Services, financial abuse is the fastest growing fonn of elder abuse today in California 
while remaining the most underreported. 

"Only half of all crimes are reported," he said, adding that elder abuse is a crime punishable by four years in prison, a law that is attached to more severe felony penalties that can be brought to bear on a 
perpelrator. 

In light of the problems facing the senior community today, the panel sought to arm attendees with knowledge and resources, and assurances Ibey do not have to be conned or face devastating emolional or 
financial loss by scammers. 

In the case of financial abuse, lhe perpetrators oflhese acts are punished under CA Penal Code 368, which covers physical abuse as a tool to commil financial abuse, abandonment, neglecl, denial of food 
or medicine and isolation. Victims and those aware of such crimes at large can report them to Los Angeles Adult Protective Services, lhe largest agency of its kind in lhe United States, 

AN OUNCE OF PREVENTION 

"There IS good news," said Renee Focht of the USPIS, speaking about lottery scams: "You have to be a willing participant to be a victim." Focht related that more than $42 million dollars were lost in the 
last lhree years by those who participated in illegal foreign louery scams and sweepstakes. These scams are conducted via the U.S. mail, by telephone and online. 

"Typically, lhe hook is a false claim alerting you that you have just won the foreign lottery," said Focht. However, to claun the "prize," the scammer will request a check for processing expenses. 

Anyone who suspects they have been contacted by any party attempting to commit fraud, should contact the USPIS, who shares infonnation directly with the Federal Trade Commission (FTC). 

The FTC also supplies a hotline known as the National Do Nol Call Registry (donotcall.gov), where you may opt out of receiving unsolicited calls simply by making a request. Another suggestton when you 
receive unwanted calls was to tie up their line by pulling the phone down without hanging up and walking away. rn the case of credit cards, you may even choose to opt out of being on a list 10 receive 
"fmn offers" of credit by logging on to optoulprescreen.com. 

3/21/2013 9:46 AIV 



;::,cam ;::,copper ;::,emmar warns :seniors or untme ttaud and lctenttty Thett - lopanga Messenger http://www.topangamessenger.com/story_detail.php?ArticlelD=59l2 

3 of5 

"This is a free service in connection with all four major credit bureaus," Merrill said. "An ounce of prevention goes a long way to help maintain your home and your pension." 

Panelist Dora Hernandez of California Health Advocates noted that Medicare benefits fraud costs consumers billions of dollars and offered the following tips: 

•Do not carry your Medicare card with you because most of the time it is the same number as your social security number. This information should be kept confidential for your protection. 

•If someone calls and says they are with Medicare, remember: Medicare never calls you; they only use the mail system, so never engage in a conversation with someone claiming to be with Medicare. 

•Always read your Medicare summary notices, which are mailed to you every three months and check them for accuracy. A dishonest healthcare provider may try to charge you for more services than they 
actually gave you. Call your doctor, clinic or hospital immediately if you have questions and concerns. 

•If you feel overwhelmed, have questions, suspect fraud or abuse, contact the California Senior Medicare Patrol (SMP), (855) 613-7080. For further assistance with Medicare, call HICAP: (800) 434-0222. 
Hernandez also offered tips regarding house repairs, saying seniors can deflect contractor's scams by paying attention to a few important pieces of information. 

•Hire only state-licensed contractors, get at least three bids, at least three references and reviews of previous work done, and get everything in writing regarding project expectations. 

•Confirm their worker's compensation insurance policy, ask about liability insurance to cover any property damage, don't let payments get ahead of the work, never pay more than IO percent down and 
don't pay the final installment unless satisfied with the job. 

"If you have a home repair that costs more than $500, you are required to hire a licensed contractor," Kreidler added. 

"If you suspect a con artist is targeting you, dont't let them succeed," Hernandez said. "Do report it. We are in this together!" 

Following the panelists' presentations, time was allowed for questions after which panelists stayed to mingle with attendees and continued the discussion with those who stayed. 

IMPORTANT REFERENCE NUMBERS 

LA County Department of Consumer Affairs hotlines: 

•Consumer Protection: (800) 593-8222 (inside LA County}; (213) 974-1452 (outside LA County); dca.lacounty.gov 

•Small Claims Advisors: (213) 974-9759 

•Real Estate Fraud and Homeowner Assistance: (800) 973-3370 

•Dispute Settlement Service (mediators resolving disputes out of court): (213) 974-0825 

•Identity Theft Unit: (213) 974-9459 

•Senior Abuse and Fraud Protection: (213) 974-9778 

•Public Information and Community Outreach: (213) 974-9699 

Other Agencies: 

•911 

•Los Angeles Adult Protective Services: (213) 351-540 I 

•LA County Dept. of Community & Senior Services: (800) 520-2020; css.lacounty.gov 

3/21/2013 9:46 AM 



J~ ator Sheila Sanc!JH shella.sanchez@patch.com 

LosGatosPatch
Patch Newsletter Join S ign In 

 Reach more 
local customers 

Advcrllse Now 

Breaking: 

Police & Fire 

Los Gatos Home Building Fraud Defendant 
Arraigned Thursday 
Restitution amount of alleged theft is nearly $500,000. 
By Sheila Sanchez Email the author 5:26 am 

1 Comment 

Los Gatos 1;1ome Building Fraud Defendant Arraigned Thursday - Los Gatos, CA Patch http://losgatos.patch.com/articles/los-gatos-home-building-fraud-defendant-arraigned-thursday 

• 

1 of5 

Related Topics: Contractors State License Board and Sandra Nora Greenwell 

Thoughts on this case? Tell us in the comments. 

-- --- - ---- -

A Santa Cruz woman appeared in Santa Clara County Superior Court Thursday afternoon to be formally arraigned on felony and misdemeanor 
charges related to a home building fraud case on Camino del Cerro in Los Gatos. 

3/22/2013 10:22 AM 



..os Gatos Home Building Fraud Defendant Arraigned Thursday - Los Gatos, CA Patch http://losgatos.patch.comlarticles/los-gatos-home-building-fraud-defendant-arraigned-thursday 

!of5 

Sandra Nora Greenwell, 56, was referred to the Santa Clara County Office of the Public Defender and the case was continued until 9 a.m. April 11 for her 
identification of counsel. 

Greenwell faces one count of felony diversion of construction funds and one count of Business and Professions Code violation for felony fraudulent use 

of a contractor's license number. 

She's also been accused of felony grand theft of personal property, or money and rrisdemeanor contracting without a license. 

Santa Clara County Deputy District Attorney Lisa Schon, who appeared Thursday for the prosecution, said if convicted Greenwell could be sentenced to 
a maximun prison time of four years and four months. 

"She opened up an LLC for the purpose of building a residential home in Los Gatos on Camino del Cerro and she's not a licensed contractor," Schon said. 
"She hired a number of unlicensed contractors to work on the project." 

Schon also said Greenwell wrote herself checks from the LLC account, which is the alleged diversion of construction funds and she used another 
individual's contractor's license for the project without his permission. 

The entire amount of restitution, including the diversion, is about $470,000, Schon said. 

Thursday's proceedings were heard by Santa Clara County Superior Court Judge Kenneth Shapero. 

Schon said she will not be prosecuting the case, and just filled in for Deputy District Attorney Johnene Stebbins, 

Greenwell was arrested Feb. 8 in Boulder Creek after a $100,000 warrant was issued in Santa Clara County preceded by a lengthy investigation by the 
Contractors State License Board. 

The fraudulent $3.2 million home project enlisted Investors and the investigation found that in December 2010, Greenwell and her son formed Los Gatos 
Group LLC to build a house in town. 

Investigators found that Greenwell used her position to divert at least $46,500 in investors' money into the bank account of another company she ran, 
Eagle Consulting Team, authorities said in February in a press release. 

"It's important to note that cases like this are the exception rather than the rule when it comes to the character of people in the construction industry," said 

CSLB Registrar Steve Sands in February about the case. 'This complex investigation is another example of the lengths some unscrupulous people will 
go to in order to take advantage of consumers.• 

The CSLB operates under the umbrella of the California Department of Consumer Affairs. 

Emall me updates aboutthls story. Keep me posted 

~ Follow comments ~ Submit tip .1 Comment 

3/22/2013 10:22 AM 



4/5/13 . Hiring Licensed or Unlicensed Contractors: What You Should Know 

Independent, locally owned and operatedf 
www.lamorindaweekl .com 925-377-0977 

.t::l2Im 1 ~ 1 Advertise I contact I £w2.tm. I Subscribe '--ls_e_arc_ h _______ _.11£1 Go .. gI~-
Civic J.lk ~ Schools Business fSl2!l our Homes Letters /Opinions calendar 

Publfshed March 27th, 2013 

Hiring Licensed or Unlicensed Contractors: What You Should 
Know 
By Don Odell 

A local solar company installs, monitors, and finances residential and commercial energy systems. They are l icensed 
to Install, maintain and repair solar energy systems and for heating, ventilating and ai r condlt foning. Some or the aew 
are pictured installing panels on a home in Moraga. Photos Cathy Tyson 

The economy has hit the constroction industry hard and many contractors and construction 
workers are out of work. This has proven to be a savings boom for property owners as the glut of 
construction workers looking for work has forced the price of construction down. However, for the 
unwary property owner, this savings can bring risk. 

For the first time in perhaps a decade, highly skilled construction workers, many without 
licenses, are looking for work and are willing to significantly discount their prices. But at what cost 
to you, the property owner? 

It is not unrealistic to hire an unlicensed contractor with as much or more experience as a 
licensed contractor for half the cost. But, before you do so, consider that the State of California 
requires that anyone performing work for which a contractor's license is required have a current 
contractor's license. 

The license does not guarantee that the work performed will be good, it simply assures that 
the contractor has met certain basic standards and that the contractor has basic experience and 
knowledge of the work covered by the license. It also assures that the contractor has a minimum 
bond to help ensure that the work is completed, and, if the work contemplated Is $500 or more, it 
requires that the contractor enter into a contract with you for that work. 

An unlicensed contractor, on the other hand, can not obtain worker's compensation insurance. 
So if someone working on your job is injured on the project, you could be personally liable. 

Unlicensed contractors are not bonded, so if they do not complete the work, you will have to 
pay to finish it, even if you've already paid the contractor. Unlike most licensed contactors, 
unlicensed contractors do not cany errors and omissions insurance so if the contractor's work 
injures someone or damages your property, you will be faced with the difficult task of trying to 
recover your damages from the contractor. Also, their work is usually not documented under a 
written contract, leaving you with no clear statement of what is required of the contractor, and 
they often do not pay taxes on the money they receive, potentially exposing you to the risk of 
having to pay employment taxes and social security taxes for the contractor. 

Further, many unlicensed contractors do not obtain permits for their work or have the work 
inspected by the local building inspectors. This creates a severe long term problem for the property 
owned, particularly where residential properties are concerned, because when the owner goes to 
sell the property, the owner is required to disclose that the work was done without permits, a 
disclosure that often negatively impacts the sale price. 

So, while you can save money by hiring unlicensed contractors, doing so comes with risks and 
unless you are careful, you could end up paying far more in the long run for the work than if you 
hired a licensed contractor. 

To be safe, before you hire anyone to work on your property, licensed or not, take the tirre to 
educate yourself on the risks and make sure that you have a contract in place that will protect 
you. 

print story 

Custom 
Seard1 

Before you print this article, please rerrerrber 
that it will remain in our archive for you to 

visit anytirre. 
download pdf 

(use the pdf document for best printing results!) 

Comments 

~ 
www.lamorindaweel<ly.com'archi-.e/issue0702/Hlring-Licensed-or-Unlicensed-Contractors-What-You-Should-Know.html 112 



Hiring Licensed a Unlicensed Contractas: What You Should KroN 

• 1 __ 
With more than 20 years of experience uneler his tool belt, a Lafayette hanelyman flnels plenty of work on a variety of 
projects around the area, from Installing cro..., molding to building a pergola to working on recent real estate listings 
that neeel some TLC . 

Donald Odell is a licensed Galifornia attorney with 19 years of experience representing 
businesses, homeowners and contractors throughout the Bay Area. He can be contacted at (925) 
788-3089 or at dona(daodell@comcast.net, 

More Contractor Facts 
While the Contractors State License Board says that anyone perfoming construction work in 

Gallfornla that totals $500 or more In labor and materials rrust be licensed, unlicensed workers are 
easy to find, and for small jobs around the house, usually a good solution. 

The Labor Enforcement Task Force (LETF), part of the California Department of Industrial 
Relations Is out there to police what they call "an underground economy and l111Jrove the state's 
business environment" to enforce canying workers' corrpensation insurance and provide a safe 
work environment, proper payment of wages and support the collection of all Galifomla taxes, fees 
and penalties. In 2012, a total of 63S construction businesses were Inspected by the LETF. The 
California State License Board estimates there are about 300,000 licensed contractors in the state, 
so desptte undercover sting operations, the likelihood of getting caught Is fair1y slim. Obviously it's 
hard to quantify how many unlicensed contractors there are. 

C. Tyson 
Send your corm-ent to: lnfo@lanprjndaweeklv.com 
Reach the reporter at: loto@larmrindnweeklY com 

U<e Send Sign Up to see what your friends h . 

Quick Links for LamorlndaWeekly.com 
l:mim 
~ 
Adyertise 

send artwork to: 
ads@larmrindnweel<lv com 

c1assified ads 
t.arrqrlnda service Directory 
About us and How to Contact us 
Submit 

Letter to the Editor 
Send stories or Ideas to: 
storydesk@lanpr1ngawee1<1y com 
Send sports stories and photos to: 
sportsdesk@lanprlndaweeklv, com 

subscribe to receiye a deUyered or rmlled copy 
Subscribe to receive storyHnks by eo»il 

Content 
~ 

Lafayette 
.M.'21:aga. 
~ 
t:1QEQ 

.LG 
,S.pol1s, 
~ 
Business 
~ 
Puc Homes 
Letters/Opinions 
calendar 

Copyright© Lamonoela Weekly, Moraga CA 

www.larmrindav.9814y.com'archl',6iissue0702/Hlrlng-Licensed-a-Unllcensed-Contractas-Wlat-You-Sooud-Kro.v.htm 

1r:a fl"""'"" !U Facebook 

mailto:donaldaodell@comcast.net
mailto:info@lamorindaweekly.com
mailto:info@lamorindaweekly.com
http://www.ads@larmorindaweekly.com%20
http://www.storydesk@lamorindaweekly.com
http://www.sportsdesk@lamorinndaweekly.com


4/!v13 ~IS aim to !eep seniors safe from scams I UTSanDiego.oom 

Aftlll.51H l013 

Jpday) Paoec (OffllY2:Q8QftIO • W•bec §2' f (/$ttweatbect) 
Traffic (lmytrallicl) sytf f/surf:!JP9rtll 

(htto•/ffflffl 1daarJdiagp '41n 
20m 

mmm 
BfflRTAINMENT 

lllil 

v1om 
MILllAlll 

llll!U! 

U.T QmR$ 

CIASSIFlmS 

RQLISTATE 

mmcus 
98 

Always On. 
. ____ , Af..WAYS ON HANO. 1lH!LsnD:lm.<M. Ii  SUBSCRIBE 

1U11f~T100AYI 
(http:J/www.utsandiego.com/subscriptions/dalaiV) 

~!'! ► NY JUDGE MAKES MORNING-ARER Pill AVAILABLE ... 

VI 

Experts aim to keep seniors safe 
from scams 
BY Jorn Sheridan C/staff/tQm-sheridanO 1:33PM. MAR__, 

IIITTP-J/WWW.lllSNiOIE!iO.alll/NEWSl21ll3/IIAR/29/SOOIS. 
TARGmllGSEIIIIRffllZDISl?l'RINllPAGE.oAl.l) 

I SAVE • OOIIIIOOS 5 

P. lAT lRENDING 

SEMINAR SEEKS TO KEEP SENIORS S ... 

Seniols targets ot -.ile scams (/IWNSl2004/, .. 

Eldedy 111Sidents warned of phone scams ( .. . 

'Senior Scam Steppe( seminar set fer Tue ... 

SEC brings charges o-.er 'he lunches' (In ... 

CONNBlTWIJH THEIJ.T 
cfe~ Scamming seni~r citizens is a dirty business. It's a lucrative one, too. ~ 

~ • • r 
I 

r _: : , • , • :. • • f (http://www. t .com/sharer.phpu=http://www.utsan _. 11..,,., 
The National Council on Aging calls financial scams targeting senior 

'I (http§~z!?~tiomt§t¥cl~~~ttp: / ;www.utsandiego.comS}'r;,-ews~N1mare;,,Y:scams-targetir 

5 
l!l!!!!llm 

Assemblywoman Melissa Melendez•· who headed up a panel from the 
construction, insurance, automobile repair and law enforcement 
industries at the Murrieta Public Library last week -- said this type of 
exploitation of the elderly can't be tolerated. 

-Taking advantage of our seniors is something we have to stop ... 
immediately; she said. "It's terribly important to the folks who live in 
this community that they keep their money in their pockets, their life 
savings in their bank accounts, and that somebody doesn't come and 
swindle them out of it.· 

Murrieta residents Ruth Carter, 80, and Ken Herring, 72, attended the 
seminar. Both of them said they use caller ID to screen their calls at 
home to avoid telemarketers. 

"If we don't know them, we just let it ring; said Herring, a retired 
heavy machinery operator. 

Peter Meza is a compliance officer with the Department of Insurance 
who served on the panel. He said unscrupulous insurance agents target 
senior citizens with sophisticated•sounding pitches for financial 
products they don·t need, such as annuities. 

www.utsandiego.com'neY.s/2013lmar/29lscans-targ eling -senior-citizoos/ 1/4 

(http://www.utsandiego.com/)
http://www.utsandiego.com/subscribtions/detail/


4tfil13 Elq)erts aim to !Qaep seniors safe from scams I UTSanDiego.com 

Meza explained that those types of investment products are not 
designed for people in their 70s or 80s. 

"It takes what they call maturity time,· Meza said. "You put money in 
and it takes 10 years, IS years, whatever, to get· it out. 

Depression-era bank robber Willie Sutton is credited with saying he 
robbed banks "because that's where the money is.· 

According to the Federal Reserve 's Survey of Consumer Finances for 
2010 -- households of people 65-and-older possessed about one-third 
of the wealth in the U.S. Households age 65 to 74 controlled 19.3 
percent, and households age 75-and-over controlled 13. 9 percent. 
Those statistics are not lost on chislers, con men and crooks. 

Tracking those people and informing the public about their predatory 
practices has kept Jane Kreidler, an outreach coordinator with the 
Public Affairs Office of the Contractors State License Board, quite busy. 
She estimated that last year she did about 50 seminars like this. 

Most of the fraud in the construction industry is perpetrated by 

unlicensed contractors, Kreidler said. She said they will monitor a 
neighborhood, determine where the elderly live and then knock on the 
door and make their pitch. 

There are a couple of scams related to construction work. Some 
operators demand excessive down payments, then never come back. 
Others receive payment then abandon the job before it's done. 

Kriedler said these unlicensed contractors prefer verbal agreements to 
contracts, and getting paid in cash. 

Another panelist, Robert Snyder of the Bureau of Automotive Repair, 
said that if a person is having a hard time understanding what an auto 
mechanic is saying, ask them to explain it to you again. And if concerns 
or reservations persist, he said, "Don't be afraid to say, 'No.·· 

·1 want you to be wiser; Snyder said. ·1 don't want you to spend money 
on things you don't understand.· 

I/staff/tom-
~

"f om Sheridan 
lliE OOJFOIIIIAN 

~ 1,,Ub 

US'"'-' fill!! 

ff'"'" 

Mare from Tom Sheridan 

Murrieta council reiacts :Ouisanc,· prpposal u .. . 
Murrieta appoints fiye to new ad-hoc committe .. . 
Eir:e department eyes new egujpment Ynews/. .. 

Questions before injections 

j 
 

5 COMMENTS 
BE RELEVANT. RESPEClRJL HONEST. DISCREET AND RESPONSIBLE. YJEW TERMS 
IHTTP;//WWW.UTSANDIEGO.COMnERMSOFUSE/fflllSCLAIMERl 

www.utsancfrego.com/new,!2013/mar/29/scams-targeting-senior-citizens/ 2/4 



;sLB: l arr~sted, l at large in contractors licensing scam I news IO.net http://www.news l 0.net/news/ local/story.aspx?storyid"'237993 

CSLB: 1 arrested, 1 at large in contractors licensing scam 
3:23 PM, Mar 26, 2013 I O corrments 

· AA A + 

C. Johnson 

of4 

SACRAMENTO, CA- One man has been arrested and a second 
suspect is sought in what the Contractors State License Board 

MOST VIEWED ARTICLES 

Victims identified in fiery 1-80 wreck 

~ 
Sacramento reporter informs daughter 
of 'Nashington standoff suspect's 
death 

Deadly stretch of Howe Ave. takes 
another life 

WB 1-80 in Devis closed by multi-car 
fatal wreck, truck fire 

Windows shot out at midtown lofts, 
BBQ restaurant 

SEE MORE 

MOST WATCHED VIDEOS 

Daughter relieved after hearing of 
standoff suspect's death 

Deadly stretch of Howe Avenue takes 
another life 

W WB 1·80 in Davis open after fatal, fiery 

3/29/201 3 3:08 PM 



'.SLB: 1 1 at large in contractors licensing scam I news 1 0.net 

of4 

FILED UNDER 

News 
Local News

says was a scheme to defraud CSLB applicants and licensees out 

of money. 

CSLB investigators say there have been at least 50 victims who've 

lost from $98 to $250 in the scam. 

Two suspects, Maico Merdinand Dimla, 41, and Luis Manuel 

Flores, 50, are believed to have created a fraudulent business and 

website with a name very similar to CSLB and portrayed 

themselves as CSLB employees, according to a news release from 

the agency. CSLB applicants and licensees who contacted the site 

were told they needed to buy test study guides or additional 

courses or licensing exams - all requiring fees which had to be 

paid by credit card over the phone. 

The investigation, which began last summer, found that even 

though the suspects were in Tijuana, Mexico, they had a phone 

number which appeared to victims as originating in the 916

Sacramento area code. 

Flores was arrested in February as he crossed into the U.S. from 

Tijuana. He remains jailed at Rio Cosumnes Correctional Center on 

a charge of conspiracy to cheat or defraud another person of 

property. 

Dimla hasn't been caught. T here is an arrest warrant for him and 

CSLB investigators think he is in Tijuana. 

CSLB reminds that CSLB fees can only be paid by mail or in 

person at its Sacramento headquarters. 

News10/KX1V 

.. Comments {0) I Share your thoughts » 

TOP VIDEO PICKS YOU MIGHT BE INTERESTED IN 

For Cleaner Clothes, Break 
These 7 Bad Habits -
WasherDryerlnfo (Washer □rye, 

SPONSORED LINKS 

Is Debt Consolidation a Good 
Idea? (ReadyForZero) 

http://www.news 1 0.net/news/local/story.aspx'?storyid-237993 

crash 

-
Windows shot out at Midtown lofts, 

restaurant 

-
Overturned Fed Ex trailer forces 

Stockton 1-5 lane closure 

SEE MORE 

Get the care 

You Deserve 

£�JH LY..trJos l ;.- •
\ 

Convertible Ultrabook™ 

lntel.com/Ultrabook 

A Laptop When You Need It, A Tablet 
When You Want It. Learn More Now! 

AV Equipment Resources 
catalogs .infocomm1q.com/MyiQ 

Organize & Compare Pro-AV Equipment 
1000+ Manufacturers. Join for Free! 

Need Royalty Free Music? 
www.Prem1um8eat.com 

Exclusive Hand Picked Music Library Buy 
and Download Instantly AdChoice$ o, 

3/29/2013 3:08 PM 



{leach the 
•~ •_y__di~nc~! 
PRINT AND ONLINE 
_m_nJ.nb1~J.@!lnL 

Consumer Tip: Choosing a contractor - Marin Independent Journal 

Weather: ~ NOVATO, CA I Now: 53°F I High: 60°F I Low: 39°F I 5-Day Forecast 

marin
~arinJalaq,mbfflf Joanal 

iJ.com Like 3.7k 

Home My Town Obituaries Opinion Biogs Sports Lifestyles Business 

Page 1 of 1 

Recommend Send Be the first of your friends to Share Tweet ~O i 
recommend this. J 

Consumer Tip: Choosing a contractor 

Marin Independent Journal 

Posted: 03/05/2013 06:30:00 AM PST 

CONSUMER TIP CHOOSING A CONTRACTOR 

The phone book and newspapers are full of ads of contractors who want your business, but which 
one should you choose? 

Referrals from friends, family and neighbors are helpful. All contractors advertising should include 
a contractors state license board (CSLB) number. If the ad only lists a business license number or 
only states that the person is bonded, the contractor may be limited to minor improvements valued 
at less than $500. 

Verify a contractor's CSLB number with the board at 1-800-321-2752 or at its website of 
www.cslb.ca.gov. Check for license history. 

Get written estimates from prospective contractors. Don't settle for one. Make sure the scope of the 
work is fully detailed in the estimate or proposed contract. Educate yourself before you make a final 
decision. 

More information is available through the Marin County district attorney's consumer protection 
unit at 499-6495 or through its website at www.co.marin.ea.us/da. 

- Marin County District Attorney 

Advertisement 

http://www.marinij.com/lifesty les/ci_ 22716131/consumer-tip-choosing-contractor 3/5/2013 

%20http://www.cslb.ca.gov
http://www.co.marin.ea.us/da


~cc Assoctatlon of //\LL Corporate Counsel 

California Contractors State License Board confirms asbestos certification does not autho... Page l of 2 

LEXOLOG'l " , 
-- --- -------- --- -- - -

Register Now As you are not an existing subscriber please register for your free daily 
legal newsfeed service. 

If you have any questions about the service please contact 
customerservices@lexology.com or call Lexology Customer Services 
on +44 20 7234 0606. 

California Contractors State License Board confirms asbestos 
certification does not authorize universal removal/abatement 

Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP 
Amy L. Pierce 

USA 
February 1 2013 

Recently, the California Contractors State License Board (CLSB) issued an 
Industry Bulletin confirming that contractors may not perform abestos removal or 
abatement work if the work is not performed within the contractor's license 
c/assification(s). An asbestos abatement certification by itself is not a CSLB 
contractor's license classification. To obtain such a certification, the applicant is 
not required to have four years of experience, the minimum experience 
requirement for the CSLB to issue a contractor's license. 

Author page » 

Contractors who want to become certified to perform asbestos removal and/or abatement must 
be tested by CSLB and also register with the Department of Industrial Relations' Division of 
Occupational Safety and Health (Cal OSHA). Once registered, the contractor must submit 
verification of the Cal OSHA registration to the CSLB. The CSLB will then add "ASB" on the 
license to indicate that asbestos removal/abatement can be performed within the contractor's 
license classification(s). 

To read the CSLB's Industry Bulletin, click here, and to read the related legal opinion, click 
here. 

Tags USA, Construction, Employment & Labor, Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP 

If you are interested in submitting an article to Lexology, please contact Andrew Teague at 
ateague@lexology.com. 

" I am very pleased with the 
content of the Lexology 

http://www.lexology.com/library /detail.aspx?g=fe5bd2d6-28 l 8-43 60-9079-a902da 1 b0f d9 2/7/2013 

http://www.lexology.com/library%20/detail.aspx?g=fe5bd2d6-28%20l%208-43%2060-9079-a902da%201%20b0f%20d9%202/7/2013%20
mailto:customerservices@lexology.com
http://www.ateague@lexology.com


7 On Your Side t1 
State agencies investigate Energy Upgrade Program 
Thu,.day, January 24, 2013 

TAGS: fGli. mllrll:!. 7 on vour side mlcha11 finnev 
ColfflJIJJI Now ~ fli!:4 Btlli!Wml fl 

OAKLAND, Calif. (KGO) - Questions are being raised as to whether some consumers are being 
misled into thinking energy upgrades done on their home are part of a government money and 
energy saving program. 

As a result of our investigation, two state regulatory agencies have opened their own 
investigations into this issue. One Oakland grandmother we talked to is wondering just when the 
central heating she paid for will work the way she wants. 

''You get too hot here in the bathroom. It's like a sauna. It's right there," said Arma Knight of 
Oakland. 

Knight is talking about the central heating system installed in her Oakland home 11 months ago. 
Most of her house is too warm, while she says she has the opposite problem in the living room. 

"In the living room there was no air, no warm air," said Knight. 

Knight had agreed to pay for the installation of central heating and the removal the old fashion 
wall unit after receiving a call from a telemarketer. 

"They identified themselves as calling from PG&E and wanted to know if you'd be interested in 
some of their energy upgrade saving program," said Knight. 

A representative of the Energy Upgrade Program wrote out an estimate for $7,650 during a home 
visit. The estimate was written on a form with a PG&E logo displayed on the top. Syntrol did the 
work, but charged $9,200. 

She figures after paying off her $9,200 loan, the project will end up costing her $19,000 after 
interest. We contacted PG&E to find out more about the Energy Upgrade Program and its 
relationship to the contractor - Syntrol. 

"Syntrol is one of our contractors here to provide services for Energy Upgrade California 
program," said Monica Tell from PG&E. 

Tell says Energy Upgrade California is a joint program of the California Energy Commission and 
California Public Utilities Commission. It's designed to encourage energy savings through rebates. 

That's completely different from the Energy Upgrade Program that solicited the work for Knight's 
heating system. The Energy Upgrade Program is a private entity. A check of public records filed 
with the Secretary of State Office shows that Geoff Sandoval is listed as the public contact for the 
Energy Upgrade Program. · 

We reached Sandoval by phone. He said he was only with the company for less than two months 
and knew nothing about this situation. No one currently with the Energy Upgrade Program 
returned our calls for comment. PG&E tells us they are looking more closely into Syntrol. 

"We are currently investigating complaint that Syntrol has misused our logo and have been 
promoting the Energy Upgrade Program which is not affiliated with any PG&E program," said Tell. 

Syntrol is based in Roseville near Sacramento. Its owner declined to comment on camera, but by 
phone, owner Paul Bianchi told us that the Energy Upgrade Program provided leads on jobs in 
exchange for a fee. Syntrol denies representing themselves as part of a government sponsored 
program. 

'We talk to customer about any or all rebate programs in their market. Whether they choose an 
upgrade that qualifies or not is up to them," said Bianchi. 

Meanwhile, Syntrol did agree to do additional work for Knight. lt installed an additional vent in her 
living room, but it remains a work in progress. 

"It blows heat out and sideways. It doesn't blow down on you," said Knight. 

Both the California Public Utilities Commission and Contractors State License Board have 
launched their own investigations. We'll keep you posted on this story as it develops. 

(Copyright 02013 KGO-TVIDT. All Rights Reserved.) 

1ttp://abclocal.go.com/k.go/story?section=news/7 _ on _your_ side&id=8967 l 99&pt=print 

Page 1 of2 

1/25/2013 



.t'ress I Ask the County Law Librarian - Construction Disputes Page 1 of2 

Follow Sacramento Press: 

Thursday, January 24, 2013 Log In Sign Up 

Sacramento Press 
ESPANOL 
......__ .. .,..,.,,~.,· -
ITALIAN 
RESTAURANT 

SACRAMENTO'S OLDEST 
ITALIAN RESTAURANT 

Front Page Crime Eats And Drinks Arts Contribute Journalism Open Sign Up! Tag Cloud I search I SEARCH I ...._ _______ _._ __ __, 

Ask the County Law Librarian - Construction Disputes 
by Coral Henning , published on January 24, 2013 at 1:34 PM 

Storyline: Free Legal Information 0 
Community Tags: California construction disputes contractors cslb law law library legal legal Information library sacramento county public law library 
small claims 

SHARE RATE YOUR TAGS 

Community Add tags to headline .•• 
1 o, 

Image by: Sacramento County Public Law Library 

SACRAMENTO 
COUNTY 
PUBLIC·LAW 
LIBRARY 

a: My husband and I hired a licensed contractor to renovate a bathroom in 

our home about three months ago. About six weeks ago, he just stopped 

showing up altogether, and is not returning any of my calls. There is a lot of 

unfinished work, and a lot of the work done so far was done very badly. What 

can I do? 

Thanks! 

Cheryl 

A: Contractor's State License Board (CSLB) is often a good place to start. 

They offer investigation, mediation, and arbitration services for construction 

disputes. The board can also take disciplinary action against the contractor, 

such as suspend ng his license, imposing fines, or ordering your contractor to 

correct his work (or pay to have someone else correct his work). More 

information about the CSLB's complaint process is available at 

http://www.cslb.ca.gov/consumers/filingacomplainV. 

The CSLB's focus is on resolving the dispute, rather than obtaining restitution 

for the complainant. If your primary focus is restitution, you may want to 

consider court action against the contractor. If your dispute could be resolved 

for $10.000 or less. you could pursue your case in small claims court, where 

you will find streamlined procedures and a qu cker resolution to your case For 

LOVE DEALS? 
GET UP TO 90% OFF 

t @DealTix 
11/dealtix 

RESTAURANTS MASSAGES HOTELS 
SPAS EVENTS &MORE 

nansenesoaecosnseoessonoessesss: 

ESPANOL 
- · t;.IJI.., / i).!',\~-

ITALIAN 
RESTAURANT 

1ttp://www .sacramentopress.com/headline/7884 7 /Ask_ the_ County _Law_ Librarian_ Construction_ Disputes 1/24/2013 

http://www.cslb.ca.gov/consumers/filingacomplaint/


1an sentenced for contracting without a license I The Salinas Californian I thecali... Page 1 of 3 

CLASSIFIEDS: JOBS CARS HOMES APARTMENTS LOCAL AOS LOG IN SUBSCRIBE ACTIVA Tl; E-NEWSPAPER HELP 

I News I Sports I Living I Opinion I Obituaries I 
Find what you are looking for ... SEARCH 

ADVERTISEMENT 

FEATURED: El Sol Off 68 Multimedia Steinbeck 0ea1Chicken 

Salinas man sentenced for contracting without a license 

Feb 4, 2013 I ll 
Comments 

One person recommends this. Be Ille  ol your friends. 

Reccmmend l Twoet 1 0 AA 

FILED UNDER 

News 
Crime 
Gonzales 

ADS BY PULSE 360 

2.13% Callfomla Mortgage Rates 

$1 SOK Mortgage $581 mo. 2.35%APR. Gel a Free 
Quote Now! 
Get delails ... 

2.5% APR Callfomla Mortgage Rates 

Get a $225K Mortgage $889/mo. Get a Free Quote 
Now! 
Get details ••. 

FHA Cuts Refl Requirement 

11 You Owe Less Than $625,000, the Fed Wants You to 
Refinance! 
Learn more .. _ 

Jose Gonzalez, age 59 and a resident of Salinas, today admitted 

charges that he had contracted without a license, failed to secure 

workers' compensation insurance for his employees and failed to 

register as an employer with the Employment Development 

Department, the Monterey County district attorney's office said 

Gonzales was immediately sentenced by Judge Pamela Butler and 

placed on probation. Gonzalez owns Zalez 9004 LLC, a company 

involved in real estate investments. 

According to prosecutors: 

As part of his business, Gonzalez purchased homes at auction and 

then remodeled the homes before selling 

them for a profit. Gonzalez pulled permits as 

an ·owner/builder" but used employee labor 

on the remodeling work without having 

workers' compensation insurance for his 

employees. Gonzalez was not registered as 

an employer with EDD, was not deducting 

payroll taxes and was not a licensed 

contractor. He did not use licensed 

contractors for the work nor did he qualify for

any exceptions to the licensing requirement 

sometimes available to an owner engaged in 

remodeling. 

 

Gonzalez was placed on misdemeanor 

probation for a period of three years. He was also ordered to serve 

40 days in county jail, pay more than $15,000 in fines and not to 

Most Popular I Commenled More Headfine5 

1 
Concept could save thousands of 
Salinas homes 

2 
Jeff Mitchell: Campaign cash records: 
No great surprises 

3 
Homeless end Salinas City Hall vig·1 

4 
Giants and 49ers on parade at AT&T 

5 
George Watkins: High school 
basketball review 

Most Viewed 

http://www.thecalifomian.com/article/20130204/NE WS09/3 0204004 5/Salinas-man-sentenc... 2/5/2013 



1.1an sentenced for contracting without a license l The Salinas Californian I thecali... Page 2 of 3 
' 

contract without a valid contractor's state license. 

The case was investigated by Contractor State Licensing Board 

Investigator David Leary and Monterey County District Attorney 
Investigator Martin Sanchez. The public should be aware that 

licensed contractors can obtain a permit for work perfonned so they 
should not be asking the owner to get the permit. Additionally, 
providing and filing false or fraudulent information when obtaining a 
building permit is a crime. The Workers' Compensation Unit of the 
District Attorney's Office investigates and prosecutes cases 
involving applicant fraud, employer fraud, premium fraud, provider 
fraud and employers who do not carry workers' compensation 
insurance. 

( 
0 

View Comments ) l Share your thoughts » 

YOU MIGHT BE INTERESTED IN 

Salinas man admits to workers' 
compensation fraud (The Salinas 

Callfomian ► 

Man shot this morning in 
Salinas (The Salinas caIifomian) 

Mismatched license plates lead 
to arrest in Salinas (The Salinas 

Callfomian) 

Prunedale search finds guns, 
drugs (The Salinas ca1,romian) 

Marina Police: 8-year-old 
behavior problem c,,~, (The satonas 

Castroville handyman arrested 
after alleged sexual assault (The 

Salinas Californian} 

SPONSORED LINKS 

The 9 dumbest Facebook 
arrests (The Daily Dot) 

Police: US mom killed by blow 
to the head in Turkey (i'o.. 
News) 

Guns-for-Sale Websites Show 
Ease of Acquiring Firearms 
{Bloomberg) 

Rick Ross' 37th Birthday Begins 
With Some Gunfire and a Car 
Crash iPw Ot,$ll 

FBI Rolling Out Hi-tech 'Big 
Brother' Monitoring System (CIO) 

What am I paying for in the price 
of a gallon of gasoline? 
(ExxonMobirs Perspeaives) 

(?( 

Californfa Contractor Law 
www.zlien.com 

Read a Summa,y of Mechanic's Lien Laws. Slay Jnf01TT1ed to Get Paid

r::-7 L.'.!.J 
AdCholcos ~ 

ARCHIVES 
View lhe last seven days 

Yesterday, Feb. 04 
Sunday, Feb. 03 

THINGS TO DO 
TUE \l\a) THU FRI SAT SUN MON 
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

REAL DEALS TOP VIDEO PICKS 

Ag Theft In 
Salinas 

ADVERT,SEMENT 

http://www.thecalifomian.com/article/20130204/NEWS09/302040045/Salinas-man-sentenc... 2/5/201 3 



Licensed contractor often required - SFGate http://www.sfgate.com/entertainment/article/Licensed-contractor-often ... 

I of2 

Licensed contractor often required 
By BIii Burnett and Kevin Burnett 
Updated 3:48 pm, Tuesday, January 22, 2013 

Q: I just heard that homeowners could be arrested for hiring unlicensed contractors. They say that it is illegal to hire 
anyone to do a job with a value of more than $500 unless the contractor has a state license. Is this true? How do I 
make sure I'm hiring someone who has the right credentials? I was truly alarmed by this. 

A: You don't have to worry about going to jail. No one is arresting homeowners, but unlicensed contractors had better watch out. The 
Contractors State License Board regularly conducts undercover sting operations to snare charlatans posing as contractors. 

Under California Jaw, any job estimated at more than $500, including labor and materials, must be performed by someone with a state 
license. State Jaw also requires contractors to include their license number in print, broadcast and on line advertisements. Those 
without a license can advertise to perform jobs valued at less than $500, but the ad must state that they are not licensed. 

The board was established in 1929 at the behest of the construction industry to enhance the quality of work being preformed for 
consumers. Check out their website ( www.cslb.ca.gov) for some basic facts about hiring a contractor. The highlights are: 

-- Anyone performing construction work in California that totals $500 or more in labor and materials must be licensed by CSLB. 

-- Licensed contractors must demonstrate at least four years of experience/education in the trade for which they are licensed, be 
fingerprinted, have an FBI background check, and be bonded. 

-- CSLB's Statewide Investigative Fraud Team conducts stings and sweeps somewhere in California each week. 

-- Unlicensed contractors are a large part of California's annual $7 billion underground economy that does not pay taxes, have 
insurance or follow safety laws. 

-- First-time offenders often are issued a notice to appear for misdemeanor charges of contracting without a license or illegal 
advertising. This carries a maximum penalty of six months in jail and/or up to a $5,000 fine. 

--Additional convictions raise the fines to $10,000 and a mandatory 90-day jail sentence. 

-- If an unlicensed contractor does work, the customer is under no legal obligation to pay. 

We'd be remiss if we didn't include a cautionary note. Some folks won't heed this advice and hire an unlicensed person to try to save a 
few bucks. If you go this route, make sure you have a ton of liability insurance. Without adequate insurance coverage, and with a severe 
enough injury, the worker you thought was saving you money could end up owning your house. 

Bottom line: It's just not worth it. 

How to hire a contractor 
The Contractors State License Board lists these 10 tips to help homeowners choose a competent contractor: 

1. Hire only state-licensed contractors. 

2. Check the contractor's license number at www.cslb.ca.gov to make sure it's active and to view any complaints. 

3. Get a least three bids. 

4. Get three references from each bidder and view past work in person. Talk to the customers and ask if the work was done 
satisfactorily and in a timely manner. 

5. Make sure all project expectations are in writing and completely understand the terms before signing the contract. 

6. Make sure the contractor is bonded for the appropriate amount for the job, that he or she has workman's compensation and liability 
insurance. 

7. Never pay more than 10 percent or $1,000 as a down payment- whichever is less. Never pay in cash. 

8. Establish a payment schedule, stick to it and don't under any circumstances Jet payments get ahead of the work completed. 

9. Keep a job file of all paperwork pertaining to the project, including the contract, invoices and records of payments. 

1/23/2013 9:38 AM 



Licensed contractor often required - SFGate http://www.sfgate.com'entertainment/articlefLicensed-contractor-often ... 

2of2 

10. Don't make the final payment until you're completely satisfied with the job. 

The Burnett brothers are.freelance writers.sweatequity@sfchronicle.com 

Ads by Yahoo! 

I 

© 2013 Hearst Communications Inc. 

• ■A• ■ T ntu,1paptr1 

1/23/2013 9:38 AM 



How to Find the Right Contractor for the Job - US News and World Report 

HOME PERSONAL FINANCE RETIREMENT CAREERS BUSINESS & ECONOMY FUNDS 

How to Find the Right Contractor for the Job 

A home remodel is only as good as who you hire 

By DANIEL BORTZ 

Octob@r 18, 2012 

Thinking about updating your contemporary kitchen to something more 

modern? Or maybe you want to give the master bathroom that Jacuzzi tub 

and steam shower you"ve been dreaming of? Whatever the home renovation, 

you'll want to find the right contractor-someone you can trust to do a great 

job for a fair price. 

More Americans are staying in their homes due to the sluggish housing 

market, and many are choosing to remodel. Last year, the National 

Association of Home Builders' Remodeling Market Index (RMI), a good 

benchmark for judging the pulse of the remodeling industry, reached a five

year high and has stayed strong this year. 

Ed Roskowinski, the general manager and vice president of general 

contracting company Vujovlch Design Build in Minneapolis, says while his 

company has seen an uptick from about 40 projects a year to 70, they're 

smaller in scale. "We're seeing a lot of smaller, repair-type projects, maybe a bathroom or a kitchen remodel, and not as many full-scale 

remodels," he says. Although more homeowners are hiring contractors, annual revenue for the contracting industry is still on the mend-placing 

hiring power in the hands of the consumer. 

Page 1 of2 

Take these steps to ensure you choose the right contractor for the job: 

Vet the contractors and their bids. While you may hear of a good contractor through word of mouth, onllne customer reviews are also a 

good place to start. On Its website, the Better Business Bureau (BBB) has compiled more than 100,000 reviews of general home contractors, 

many of which are accredited by the BBB-meaning they exhibit a good-faith effort to resolve consumer complaints. You can also read 

customer reviews on AngiesList.com to gauge a contractor's work ethic, but the site charges a monthly membership fee ranging from $2.60 to 

$6.80 depending on where you live, plus a $5 to $10 initiation fee. Unlike other websites, Angie's List doesn't allow anonymous reviews, which 

founder Angle Hicks says "enhances the accuracy" of Its reviews. 

Before you make a hasty hiring decision, talk to several contractors in your area and get at least three bids, advises Rick Lopes, a spokesperson 

for the California Contractors State License Board (CCSLB). It's essential to have the contractors survey the property before making an offer so 

that the bids are as accurate as possible. To get an apples-to-app!es comparison, make sure the bids are identical In their plans, all the way 

down to such specifics as what brands of materials will be used. 

Lopes adds that you shouldn't necessarily go with the lowest estimate. "If two bids are the same and one is really low, ask yourself, 'Why Is this 

person offering to do this for a lot less money?"' he says. "That low-ball bid may just be a way to get you to commit to them, and they're going 

to come back later and say things like, 'Oh, I didn't realize you needed this done,' or they may be providing you with Inferior products." 

The prospective contractor will likely supply you with a list of references, but odds are, those clients will only have good things to say. A better 

way to judge a contractor's quality of work Is to visit one of their current job sites. Consider asking the homeowner there if the contractor is 

responsive to phone calls and if the workers show up on time. 

Warning signs. With a large number of scam artists posing as contractors, homeowners should be suspicious If a contractor does any of the 

following: 

• Pressures you for a quick hiring decision 

• Accepts only cash (usually an Indication he's trying to skirt paying taxes) 

• Wants to skip the building permit (any major home-improvement project legally requires one) 

• Solicits door to door (a few reliable contractors do, but be wary if they're not local) 

• Tries to cut you a deal using materials left over from another project 

• Quotes a final price without seeing the job 

http://money.usnews.com/money /personal-finance/articles/2012/ 10/18/how-to-find-the-right... 1/8/2013 



How to Find the Right Contractor for the Job- US News and World Report Page 2 of2 

confirm licensing and insurance. If your state licenses contractors, you can typically do an online license check . As for the insurance, 

Katherine Hutt, a spokesperson for the BBB, says the bureau's website indicates what the Insurance requirements are for your state, so you'll 

know what to look for. 

At a minimum, the contractor should have workers' compensation Insurance so you're not financially liable if a worker is injured while on the 

job. To verify, ask to see a copy of the contractor's certificate of Insurance or the name of their Insurance carrier. 

Although It's not typically required, Lopes says the CCSLB recommends people hire contractors with general liability insurance, which covers 

damage they might do to your property, such as backing a truck into your garage. 

Put everything in writing, Knowing exactly what the contract should include will help you avoid problems down the road. Some obvious 

things: the start and end date, what materials will be used, the warranty, who the subcontractors are, and the budget. Granted, the budget 

may change somewhere along the way because you realize you want something else done or for reasons outside your or the contractor's 

control, like the cost of a material rising. However, if that happens, a change order must be signed, in which both parties agree to the 

alteration. 

The contract dictates the payment schedule, which is often divided into three categories: the down payment, progress payments, and the final 

payment. The down payment will likely be anywhere from 5 to 10 percent of the job. Lopes says contractors who ask for significantly more than

that are trying to "frontload" the contract, meaning they're asking for a lump sum even though they haven't started any work. 

Progress payments are payments made throughout the project as certain parts are completed. For example, If you're remodeling the kitchen, 

you might pay 25 percent once the flooring is finished, 25 percent after the appliances are installed, and 25 percent when finishings like the 

countertop and lighting are completed. You may want to write in penalties if parts aren't comp!eted on time, but a good contractor may not 

agree to that. 

The final payment Is typically 15 percent and is made once you've thoroughly checked over the space and feel every part of the contract has 

been satisfied. 

One important thing many people forget to include is the protocol for lien wavers. If the contractor doesn't pay his subcontractors, they can 

legally come after you for the money-meaning you would have to pay twice, since you would have already paid the contractor. To prevent 

this, the contract needs to require the general contractor to produce lien waivers throughout the process, confirming that both t he general 

contractor and Its subcontractors have been paid. 

The bottom line. Finding a reliable contractor is the first step, but you'll need good communication throughout the project to ensure 

everything runs smoothly. Says contractor Roskowinski: "Successful projects are really about the dialogue between the homeowner and t he 

contractor." 

Twitter: @danielbortz 

You might be interested in ... 

 

Make These 50 Smart See Our Best Mutual Funds 

Money Moves Now Ratings 

Tag94home improvements, housing, personal finance, real estate, housing market 

copyright C) 2013 U.S.News & Wortd Report LP All rights reserved. 
Use of tMs Web stte constitutes acceptance of 01.1r Tetm$ and Condi tions of Use and Privacy Polley. 

IN 
lO 
$ti 

He 
-pl 

the 
rel, 

thE 

nu1 
rlsl 
PE 
5G 
Ya 

[ 
YO 
9e 
fol 

LOI 

wit 

nec 
gre 
Inc 
$41 

YO 
Th 
:to 

Re: 

mu 
fin, 
for 

http://money.usnews.com/money/personal-finance/articles/2012/10/18/how-to-find-the-right... 1/8/2013 



CSLB Alert - Contractors Who 

Fail to Report New Employees 

Will Be Disciplined 

~ Em p I oy men t 

£DD Development 
~ _,, Department 
State of California 

Contractors Must Report New Employees to EDD within 20 Days 

Contractors should be aware that employee reporting laws have been strengthened by the passage of Assembly Bill 
1794. In addition to the current 20-day reporting requirement, the new law, effective January 1, 2013, authorizes the 
Employment Development Department (filill) to share new-hire employee information with agencies in the state's Joint 
Enforcement Strike Force on the Underground Economy (JESF) (of which the Contractors State License Board (CSLB) is a 
member) and the State Compensation Insurance Fund (SCIF). Efficient information-sharing among state offices will 
ensure that employers are accurately reporting their employee payroll to their insurance carrier for establishing their 
workers' compensation insurance premium. 

With the newly shared information among the three agencies, CSLB can take disciplinary action against contractors who 
fail to accurately report new employee information within 20 days of the established hire date. AB 1794 (which amends 
Unemployment Insurance Code section 1088.5) specifically enables EDD, SClF, and CSLB to establish a memorandum of 
understanding to audit, investigate, and prosecute those who violate tax withholding requirements and commit 
premium insurance fraud. 

Contractors currently are required to carry adequate workers' compensation insurance for employees or submit to CSLB 
either an exemption or Certificate of Self Insurance. C-39 Roofing contractors are required to carry workers' 
compensation insurance even if they do not have employees. However, a CSLB study revealed that approximately half of 
licensed contractors either claim an exemption based on having no employees or maintain a minimum policy under 
which no employees are reported to their insurance carrier. 

When a contractor underreports employees to obtain a lower workers' compensation premium, law-abiding contractors 
who report their employees correctly are placed at a competitive business disadvantage by having to pay up to five 
times more in workers' compensation insurance premiums. 



January 7, 2013 [CONTRACTORS WHO FAIL TO REPORT NEW EMPLOYEES WILL BE DISCIPLINED] 

"This landmark legislation benefits consumers, contractors, and employees," said CSLB Registrar Steve Sands. "When 
employers properly report and insure employees, consumers are protected by workers' compensation insurance 
coverage if an accident occurs on their property, businesses pay less in insurance premiums, and employees are eligible 
for unemployment insurance when they're property listed on the payroll." 
CSLB encourages all contractors to refresh their knowledge of new employee reporting requirements, and to use EDD's 
online information to assure that their employees are accurately reported. 

Pa 0 e I 2 



Contractors State License Board: Be cautious when selecting contractor... http://www.sacbee.conv'20I2/12/03/v-print/5027577/contractors-state-... 

1 of 1 

1lIESACRAl\1ENfO BEE sacbee.com 

Contractors State License Board: Be 
cautious when selecting contractor to fix 
storm damage 
blindelof@sacbee.com 

Published Monday, Dec. 03, 2012 

When it comes to fixing storm damage, it's better to be safe than sorry, according to the 
Contractors State License Board. 

Consumers can use the board's website at www.cslb.ca.gov to review the license status of a 
contractor - and to find tips on the best approach to home repairs. 

Any construction job costing $500 or more in labor and materials must be done by a state
licensed contractor. Licensed contractors must carry workers' compensation insurance 
coverage for their employees and be bonded. 

If a tree to be removed is 15 feet or taller, and the job costs more $500, the contractor must 
be state-licensed. Code allows a gardener who does not have a state license to work on jobs 
if the tree is less than 15 feet and the job is under $500. 

State law requires all roofing contractors to carry workers' compensation insurance. 

The CSLB urges consumers to get at least three bids, check references, get a written 
contract and don't pay more than 10 percent or $1,000, whichever is less, as a down 
payment. · 

© Copyright The Sacramento Bee. All rights reserved. 

~ Order Reprint 

Call The Bee's Bill Lindelof, (916) 321-1079. 

• Read more articles by Bill Lindelof 

12/3/2012 12:57 PM 

mailto:blindelof@sacbee.com


SUBSCRIBE FOR FREE! 
Join Vontur.>'5, las.test gr-owing onlhL@ 

<ornmunity. Got the dolly Edh~l on,•il•d lo you 
eildi mornire9. II s h..in and it •s. frt?o Ci•c.k kfrit 

Contractor License Compliance Operation - Public News - Ventura E<that http://ventura.edhat.com/site/tidbit.cfin?nid• I 047 l 6&nc= 1 

1 of2 

FRESH LOCAL NEWS 

LOGIN TO ACCOUNT 

YOUR COMMENTS 

EVENTS CALENDAR 

SUBSCRIBE TO EMAIL 

DEALS & BARGAINS . 

ADVERTISERS 

Edhat Features 

V.ntura Hl1tory 

Fun!(y Town 

Win• Lover• 
The Dog Houaa 

Garden of~ 
Alk Edda 
Edhat Communities 

\II/hat's your news flash? Send it to ed@edhat.com E:!:11 tw,~r itttlffl1 IEml 
-- -

2 0 o/c Off G t. c d Samy's Camera 0 ree 1ng ar s 6 14Ch.'.1pnlaSt.SB 
, see store 

folded cards also available for details 805. 963. 7269 

News Events Deals Clessffleds •%•1:M•B! f-1Mfii 
So,<-- .... 

SantaBarbara'IPcom 

Contractor License Compliance Operation 
updated: Dec 03, 2012, 9:36 AM 

Source: Ventura County Sheriff's Department 

12 Issued Citations in Contractor License Compliance Operation 

Nature of Incident: Contractor License Compliance Operation 
Report Number: RB# 12-26686 
Location: 400 Block of Durley Avenue, Camarillo, CA 
Date & Time: November 28th & 29th, 2012 
Unit Responsible: Contractors State License Board (CSLB) 
Camarillo Special Enforcement Detail (SED) 

(S)uspects, (V)ictims, (D)ecedent City of Residence Age 
S-Pedroza, Daryl Ventura 47 
S-Peters, Dave Westlake Village 50 
S-Alarcon, Richard Cayucos 65 
S-Steiger, Ronald Ventura 47 
S-Calderon, Luis Oxnard 50 
S-Ayala-Bravo, Cornelio Oxnard 40 
S-Aguilar, Miguel Los Angeles 49 
S-McKeen, Joseph Oak View 39 
S-Marsh, James Camarillo 54 
S-Huerta, Juan Oxnard 29 
S-Ramirez, Jorge North Hollywood 42 
S-MacLaury, Guy Thousand Oaks 63 

Narrative: 

Over the last several months, the Camarillo Police Department had received 
complaints of unlicensed contractors doing business within the City. On 11-28-12 
and 11-29-12, agents from the Contractors State License Board (CSLB) and 
supported by members of the Camarillo Police Department Special Enforcement 
Detail (SED) investigated the allegations. 

During the two day investigation, a sting operation at a ~ommercial property in the 
city of Camarillo involved CSLB agents posing as potential customers. Persons 
advertising in local print and on-line media for contracting services were contacted 
via phone to provide bids for various types of work. 

During the two day operation, 17 contractors were contacted and of those, 12 were 
determined to be unlicensed and were arrested, cited and released for 7028(a) of 
the Business & Professions Code - contracting without a license. One contractor was 
found to have a contractor's license that had expired about one month earlier and 
he was issued an administrative citation. Four contractors were found to be legally 
licensed and released. 

Anyone having information about a possible unlicensed contractor should go to the 

12/3/2012 10:27 AM 

mailto:ed@edhat.com


Contractor License Compliance Operation - Public News - ¼ntura Edhat http://ventura.edhat.com'site/tidbit.cfrn?nid;; 104716&nc-"= 1 

2of2 

website http://www.cslb.ca.gov 

Deputy Preparing Media Release: Senior Deputy Matthew Young #3544 
Media Release Date: November 30, 2012 
Follow-Up Contact: Senior Deputy Matthew Young (805) 388-5117 
Approved by: Captain Bruce Macedo 

Be the first to comment op this artk-le. 
#### 

Send this article to a friend 

Your Email 

Friend's Email 

send article 

[ easy-to-print version of this page l 

copyright Cl 2003-2011 
Edhat, tnc. 

12/3/2012 10:27 AM 

%20http://www.cslb.ca.gov


Contractors arrested in Camarillo over license rules: Ventura Co1H1ty Star http://www.vcstar.com/news/2012/nov/30/contractors-arrested-in-cam ... 

l of 1 

vcstar.com 
VENTURA COUNTY STAR 

Printer-friendly story 

Read more at vcstar.com 

Contractors arrested in Camarillo over license 
rules 
By From staff reports 

Friday, November 30, 2012 

Camarillo police on Friday announced the arrest of a dozen contractors they said were 
working without a license. 

Police said the arrests occurred Wednesday and Thursday. 

Agents from the Contractors State License Board together with Camarillo police 
investigated the allegations, authorities said. 

They said a sting operation was set up at a commercial property in Camarillo where 

agents posed as potential customers. Agents found the contractors through advertising 

local print and online media for contracting services, police said. The contractors were 
asked by phone to provide bids for various types of work, police said. 

Of the 17 contractors contacted, 12 were found to be unlicensed, police said, adding 
thatl'ney were arrested, cited with contracting without a license,and released. Another 
contractor was found to have a contractor's license that ha_d expired about one month 

earlier. He was issued an administrative citation, police said. Four contractors were 
found to be legally licensed and released, police said. 

Anyone having information about a possible unlicensed contractor can go online to 
http://www.cslb.ca.gov, police said. 

g'•4! © 2012 Scripps Newspaper Group - Online -

12/3/2012 9:02 AM 

http://www.cslb.ca.gov


AGENDA ITEM F-5

Administration and  
Information Technology 

Update



 

 
 
 
 
 

ADMINISTRATION PROGRAM UPDATE 

PERSONNEL UPDATE 
Examinations 
DIVISION EXAM STATUS 
Enforcement Enforcement Representative I, 

CSLB 
Continuous merge; statewide 
at CSLB testing centers 

Enforcement Representative II, 
CSLB 

New certification list will be 
released in mid-May 

Information 
Technology 

Assistant Information Systems 
Analyst 

Continuous filing, open exam 

Associate Information System 
Analyst 

Continuous filing, open exam 

Licensing No examination in progress N/A 
Testing Test Validation and Development

Specialist I/II 
Open examination; Final filing 
date: April 23, 2013 

All CSLB Associate Governmental 
Program Analyst 

Continuous filing, open exam; 
Online testing 

Staff Services Manager I Continuous filing, open exam; 
Online testing 

Staff Services Manager II Continuous filing, open exam; 
Online testing 

Staff Services Manager III Continuous filing, open exam; 
Online testing 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Positions 
As of April 10, 2013, there were 39 vacant positions at CSLB. Between February 5, 
2013 and April 10, 2013, CSLB had 4 transfers from within CSLB, 5 transfers from 
another department, 4 promotions, and 3 new hires.  
 
The following table illustrates the vacancy breakdown as of April 10, 2013: 
 
DIVISION AUTHORIZED PY’S VACANCIES 
Administration 30.85 2 
Enforcement 208.5 23 
Executive/Public Affairs 12.5 0 
Information Technology 22.4 4 
Licensing 97.5 8 
Testing 25.5 2 

 



BUSINESS SERVICES UPDATE  
  

• Relocated the Bakersfield Office to a new building on March 27, 2013, that 
includes bullet-proof glass at the front counter, conference room, locking vehicle 
cage for state vehicles, and modular furniture. 

• The Department of General Services (DGS) is working on the leasing documents 
for the Oakland testing center’s move to a new office in Berkeley. The anticipated 
move date is October 2013.  

• Purchased all new postage machines with maintenance agreements for 
headquarters and 14 field offices. 

• Purchased 10 new copiers with maintenance agreements for headquarters and 
field offices. These new copiers are used for copying, scanning, printing and 
faxing.   

• Executed service contracts: meeting rooms and sound system equipment for 
board meetings, and maintenance agreement contracts for mail inserter 
equipment. 

• Currently, we are waiting for the Agency Secretary to approve the purchase of 23 
vehicles for CSLB’s Enforcement division. Two (2) of these vehicles will be 
purchased from the DMV to comply with a DGS request to purchase DMV’s 
existing under-utilized vehicles. These vehicles are in “very good” condition per 
DGS and DCA, and CSLB will send inspectors for verification.   

• File Room staff purged 40,000 files. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 
1 

 

ADMINISTRATION AND IT PROGRAM UPDATE 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DIVISION UPDATE 
 
BreEZe 
When implemented, BreEZe, DCA’s enterprise-wide licensing and enforcement system, will 
include e-payment/online licensure, renewals, and online complaints. Implementation will take 
place in three phases; CSLB is in Phase 3. The BreEZe project leadership team is working 
diligently with Accenture to produce a quality BreEZe product acceptable to DCA and the 
Release 1 Boards. The data (number of defects and opened tasks) is being reviewed; upon that 
review, the Phase I “go live” date will be announced.   
      
CSLB staff continues to work with BreEZe project staff, preparing for the Phase 3 release by 
participating in discussions involving functions that will directly impact CSLB operations; working 
on data conversion; and preparing to conduct meetings with CSLB’s users to discuss specific 
requirements for BreEZe. IT staff also continues to help DCA by assisting other boards and 
bureaus with Data Validation and Acceptance Testing.     
       
IT Service Desk 
CSLB’s IT Service Desk staff process an average of 367 tickets per month. Those tickets are 
generated by CSLB employees who need assistance with their desktops, laptops, printers, 
phones, etc. Tickets are generated via phone or the CSLB intranet site. Incoming tickets are 
reviewed and assigned within 15 minutes. The average Level-1 (“user down”) priority tickets are 
resolved or fixed in under 30 minutes; Level-2, more complex tickets are queued and resolved 
in approximately 60 minutes.  
 
During the first quarter of 2013, a total of 1,135 tickets (823 online and 312 via phone/walk-in) 
were processed by the IT Service Desk.  



 

 
2 

ADMINISTRATION AND IT PROGRAM 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700 800 900

Testing

Sacramento

West Covina

Bakersfield

Valencia

Fresno

Santa Rosa

San Francisco

San Bernardino

San Diego

Norwalk

93 

803 

13 

4 

20 

26 

0 

12 

23 

25 

116 

CSLB IT Service Desk - Q1 



 

 
3 

ADMINISTRATION AND IT PROGRAM 
 

 
Interactive Voice Response (IVR) System 
CSLB’s IVR is an interactive, self-directed telephone system that is a valuable source of 
information for consumers, contractors, and others. It provides callers with the ability to request 
forms or pamphlets that are immediately faxed to them. Callers can look up a license, and 
applicants can check the status of their exam application. IVR provides consumers with 
information on how to file complaints as well as how to become a licensed contractor. In 
addition to providing recorded information, IVR gives callers an option to speak to call center 
agents in Sacramento or Norwalk. During the first quarter of 2013, CSLB IVR handled 37,758 
calls on average a month; the system is available 24 hours a day, seven days a week. 
 
There are dozens of possible menu options within IVR; following is a representative sample of 
the top IVR requests during the first quarter of 2013. 
 
  Abbreviation Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13 
Contractor or Want to Become Contractor Contr  19,631 17,687 18,239 
Info on Maintaining or Changing License Lic Maint Info 12,597 11,340 11,853 
Contractor's License Check Contr Lic Ck 10,562 9,622 10,207 
Contractor License Application Contr Lic App 4,360 3,990 3,974 
About Making Changes to License Mk Chg Lic 4,119 3,557 3,684 
About License Renewal Lic Renwl 4,075 3,865 4,239 
Hire or Problem with Contractor Contr Prob 4,048 3,588 3,754 
License Number Not Known Lic Num Unk 3,734 3,450 3,520 
About Continuing Requirements Cont Req 3,251 2,765 2,829 
For Changes to Existing Licenses Chg Lic 2,619 2,299 2,347 
Reschedule Exam Date Reschdl Exam 2,180 1,864 1,739 
Info on Problems with Contractor Prob Contr 1,846 1,628 1,613 
License Requirements Lic Req 1,805 1,678 1,725 
Info about Bond or Workers' Comp Requirements Bond/WC Req 1,616 1,396 1,333 
General Application & Examination Info App & Exam 1,601 1,435 1,409 

For Changing the Business Structure of an Existing Chg Biz Struc 1,293 1,076 1,164 

To Fax Forms, or To Order Forms by Mail Fax/Order Form 1,211 1,090 1,201 
Info about Workers' Comp Requirements WC Req 1,167 993 896 

 
 
 

 



 

 
4 

ADMINISTRATION AND IT PROGRAM 
 

 

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

14,000

16,000

18,000

20,000

Top IVR Requests - Q1 

Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13



  

  
1 

 

BUDGET UPDATE 

 Fiscal Year (FY) 2012-13 CSLB Budget and Expenditures 

• Through February 28, 2013, CSLB spent and encumbered $36.2 million, roughly 62 
percent of its FY 2012-13 final budget. The following chart provides a summary of 
the FY 2012-13 CSLB budget, along with the FY 2012-13 expenditures through 
February 2013: 

EXPENDITURE DESCRIPTION 

FY 2012-13 
REVISED 
BUDGET 

FEBRUARY 
2013 

EXPENSES 
BALANCE % OF BUDGET 

REMAINING 

PERSONNEL SERVICES 
Salary & Wages (Staff) 20,146,589 12,595,326 7,551,263 37.5%
Board Members 15,900 7,400 8,500 53.5%
Temp Help 812,100 546,837 265,263 32.7%
Exam Proctor 41,168 67,637 -26,469 -64.3%
Overtime 124,575 111,142 13,433 10.8%
Staff Benefits 8,924,620 5,727,920 3,196,700 35.8%

TOTALS, PERSONNEL 30,064,952 19,056,262 11,008,690 36.6%

OPERATING EXPENSES AND EQUIPMENT 
  Operating Expenses 20,032,425 14,179,265 5,853,160 29.2%
  Exams 435,882 143,014 292,868 67.2% 
  Enforcement  8,296,033 3,106,149 5,189,884 62.6% 
TOTALS, OE&E 28,764,340 17,428,428 11,335,912 39.4% 
TOTALS 58,829,292 36,484,690 22,344,602 38.0%

  Scheduled Reimbursements -353,000 -103,203 -249,797 
  Unscheduled Reimbursements -113,471 113,471 
TOTALS, NET REIMBURSEMENTS 58,476,292 36,268,016 22,208,276 38.0% 

  
   
   
   
   
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

         

    
  
  
  
   

    
   

   

        

       

 
 Revenue 

• CSLB received the following revenue through February 28, 2013: 

Revenue Category Through 
02/28/2013 

Percentage of 
Revenue 

Change from prior 
year (02/29/2012) 

Duplicate License/Wall Certificate Fees $60,366  0.1% -18.9% 
New License and Application Fees $6,336,982  15.5% -0.8% 
License and Registration Renewal Fees $30,330,437  78.0% 6.2% 
Delinquent Renewal Fees $1,757,485  4.3% 14.7% 
Interest $45,867  0.1% 0.0% 
Penalty Assessments $677,420  1.8% 12.1% 
Misc. Revenue $73,815  0.2% -8.3% 
Total $39,282,372  100.00% 5.3% 
 



 
 

  
2 

BUDGET UPDATE 

 CSLB Fund Condition 
• Below is the fund condition for the Contractors’ License Fund, which shows the final 

FY 2011-12 reserve (over $26 million – approximately 6 months’ reserve), along with 
the projected reversion amounts for FY 2012-13 through FY 2014-15: 

  

  

Final 
FY 

2011-12 

Proj.
FY 

2012-13

Proj.
FY 

2013-14

Proj.
FY 

2014-15

Beginning Balance $14,859 $26,678 $28,071 $20,381
 Prior Year Adjustment $391 $0 $0 $0 

Adjusted Beginning Balance  $15,250 $26,678 $28,071 $20,381

Revenues and Transfers 
 Revenue $54,917 $56,934 $53,929 $56,614

Transfer from General Fund  $10,000 
Totals, Resources $80,167 $83,612 $82,000 $76,995

Expenditures 
Disbursements: 

Program Expenditures (State Operations) $53,286 $55,151 $61,346 $61,959 
State Controller (State Operations) $64 $72
Financial Info System Charges 

 
$139  $318 

 13-14 Fi$cal Assessment $273

Total Expenditures $53,489 $55,541 $61,619 $61,959

Fund Balance 
Reserve for economic uncertainties $26,678 $28,071 $20,381 $15,036

Months in Reserve 5.8 5.5 3.9 2.9

 

 

 

 

 

 

          

   
  
 

  
 

  
  

  
 

       
          

        
         
          

      
      

          
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

     
     
     
    

  
 

 

 
  
 

  

  
  
  
  

 
  
  
  

          
      

          
        

          

          
  

 
Notes: 

1) All dollars in thousands. 
2) Revenue assumes 1% interest earned. 
3) Assumes expenditure growth projected at 1% starting in FY 2013-14 and then ongoing. 
4) Assumes Workload and Revenue Projections are realized for FY 2012-13 to 14-15. 

 



 
 

  
3 

BUDGET UPDATE 

 Construction Management Education Account (CMEA) FY 2012-13 Budget and 
Expenditures  
• Through February 28, 2013, CMEA expended roughly $10,000 in pro rata charges. 

The following chart provides a summary of the FY 2012-13 CMEA budget, along with 
the FY 2012-13 expenditures through February 2013:  

EXPENDITURE DESCRIPTION 

FY 2012-13 
BUDGET 

FEBRUARY 
2013 

EXPENSES 
BALANCE % OF BUDGET 

REMAINING 

OPERATING EXPENSES AND EQUIPMENT 
Operating Expenses 14,331 149 14,182 99.0% 
Pro Rata 13,669 10,153 3,516 25.7% 

TOTALS, OE&E 28,000 10,302 17,698 63.2% 

GRANT AWARDS 
Grant Awards 150,000 120,645 29,355 19.6% 

TOTALS, GRANT AWARDS 150,000 120,645 29,355 19.6% 

TOTALS 178,000 130,947 47,053 26.4% 

          
        

  
  

          

        
   

 

 

 
 CMEA Fund Condition 

• Below is the CMEA fund condition, which shows the final FY 2011-12 reserve 
($259,000 – approximately 23 months’ reserve), along with the projected reversion 
amounts for FY 2012-13 through FY 2014-15: 

 

Final 
FY 

2011-12 

Proj.
FY    

2012-13

Proj. 
FY 

2013-14 

Proj.
FY 

2014-15

Beginning Balance $338 $259 $182 $105
Prior Year Adjustment $(2) $0 $0 $0

Adjusted Beginning Balance  $ 338 $ 259 $ 182 $ 105

Revenues and Transfers 
Revenue $57 $58 $58 $58

Totals, Resources $ 393 $ 317 $ 240 $ 163

Expenditures 
Disbursements: 

Program Expenditures (State Operations) $13 $13 $13 $13
Local Assistance Grant Disbursements  $121 $122 $121 $121
13-14 Fi$cal Assessment $1

Total Expenditures $ 134 $ 135 $ 135 $ 134

Fund Balance 
Reserve for economic uncertainties $ 259 $ 182 $ 105 $ 29

Months in Reserve 23.0 16.2 9.3 2.6

   
 

 
 

   
 
   
 

             
            

        
          

        
            

    
          

        
        

             
             
            

        
          

        
            
          

    
Notes:   

1) All dollars in thousands. 
2) Revenue assumes 1% interest earned. 



 
STATISTICS SUMMARY 

 
 

Applications Received  

     
    
    

     
    
    
    
    
    
    

  
 
 

2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13
July 3,154 2,966 2,082 2,564
August 3,105 3,137 2,801 2,786
September 2,953 2,904 2,572 2,408
October 2,914 2,702 2,688 2,857
November 2,736 2,852 2,257 2,431
December 2,453 2,531 2,269 2,266
January 2,806 2,705 2,599 2,736
February 3,113 2,973 2,884 2,780
Total 23,234 22,770 20,152 20,828

% Change from Prior FY 3.4% 

Original Licenses Issued  

     
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
   7,796 

2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13
July 1,090 1,134 1,278 925
August 1,210 1,138 1,395 1,013
September 1,115 1,140 1,247 1,249
October 1,295 1,067 1,055 1,138
November 787 1,108 885 762
December 1,237 1,089 1,021 922
January 1,425 1,106 935 1,095
February 1,058 1,108 945 692
Total 9,217 8,890 8,761
  % Change from Prior FY -11.0% 

 
 

Licenses Renewed PEAK    PEAK  

     
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13
July 9,287 13,287 9,291 11,125
August 9,439 10,710 11,856 11,273
September 9,957 10,816 9,863 9,868
October 10,735 9,772 9,634 10,167
November 6,600 8,364 8,373 8,988
December 8,913 10,365 8,828 7,335
January 10,456 9,552 9,850 11,439
February 9,812 9,377 9,062 8,108
Total 75,199 82,243 76,757 78,303
  % Change from Peak FY 2010-11 -4.8% 



 
 

2 
 

STATISTICS SUMMARY 

 
 
 

HIS Registrations Renewed  
2009-10   2010-11  2011-12  2012-13

July 108 132 99 115 
August  89  110  139  180
September 117 113 114 130 
October  95  82  120  136
November 70 117 89 104 
December  93  100  121  100
January 21 131 113 132 
February  166  154  155  164
Total  759  939  950  1061
  % Change from Prior FY 11.7% 

 
 

License Population by Status 

    
    

   
   

    
   
   

          

   

February 2011 February 2012 February 2013
Active 239,015 232,844 226,965
Inactive 66,942 67,865 66,781
Subtotal 305,957 300,709 293,746

Other /1* 412,832 430,273 448,093
Expired 355,598 370,231 384,961
Expired % of 
Other 86.1% 86.0% 85.9%

Grand Total 718,789 730,982 741,839

* Other/1 includes the following license status categories: cancelled, cancelled 
due to death, expired, or revoked. 

 
 

HIS Registration Population by Status   

    
   
   
   

 
  

February 2011 February 2012 February 2013
Active 7,966 8,625 8,909
Other 77,803 80,693 84,168
Total 85,769 89,318 93,077



 
 

3 
 

STATISTICS SUMMARY 

 
 

Complaints By Fiscal Year 
 

 
 

2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 
Received 19,876 21,320 19,239 
Reopened 1,010 1,076 1,094 
Closed 21,532 22,483 20,366 
Pending (As of June 30) 3,958 3,891 3,901 

CSLB Position Vacancies 
 February 2012 February 2013 
Administration 3.0 2.0 
Executive/Public Affairs 3.0 0.0 
IT 2.0 3.8 
Licensing 21.0 8.0 
Enforcement 29.8 15.0 
Testing 4.5 2.5 
Total 63.3 31.3 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



AGENDA ITEM G

Strategic Planning Session



CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD

Strategic Plan 2012-13



MeMbers of the board

ROBERT BROWN, public member 

DAVID DIAS, public member

JOAN HANcOck, contractor member

PASTOR HERRERA JR., public member

MATTHEW kElly, public member

lOUISE kIRkBRIDE, public member

ROBERT lAMB, public member

ED lANg, public member

JAMES MIllER, public member

lISA MIllER-STRUNk, contractor member

JOHN O’ROURkE, public member

BRUcE RUST, public member

fRANk ScHETTER, contractor member

PAUl ScHIfINO, contractor member

MARk A. THURMAN, contractor member

EDMUND G. BROWN, JR.
Governor 

ANNA M. CABALLERO
Secretary, State and Consumer Services Agency

DENISE D. BROWN
Director, Department of Consumer Affairs 

STEPHEN P. SANDS
Registrar, Contractors State License Board

06/05/12



STRATEGIC PLAN2012-13 

C
a
l
if

o
r

n
ia

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r
s
 S

ta
te

 L
ic

e
n

s
e
 B

o
a
r

d

1www.cslb.ca.gov

DR
AF
T

table of Contents

  page

Overview 3

Significant 2011-2012 Accomplishments 4

Program Priorities 6

Challenges and Changes 7

Proactive Priorities 8

Mission, Vision, Values, Goals 10

Ongoing Goals and Objectives 12

Current Objectives 14





STRATEGIC PLAN2012-13 

C
a
l
if

o
r

n
ia

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r
s
 S

ta
te

 L
ic

e
n

s
e
 B

o
a
r

d

3www.cslb.ca.gov

DR
AF
T

overview

The California Contractors State License Board (CSLB) is the consumer protection 

board charged with licensing and regulating construction contractors who work in 

the state by:

• resolving consumer complaints;

• educating consumers; and 

• enforcing state laws that pertain to contractors.

 CSLB licenses or certifies contractors in 45 classifications and registers home 

improvement salespeople.

Created in 1929, and now an independent board within the California Department 

of Consumer Affairs (DCA), CSLB is governed by a 15-member board consisting  

of licensed contractors, a building official, members of the public, and a labor  

representative. The Registrar of Contractors, appointed by the Board, directs  

administrative policy.

CSLB activities include reviewing applicant qualifications; administering examinations  

to test prospective licensees; issuing licenses; informing licensees of new and 

changing laws, guidelines, and opportunities; investigating complaints against 

licensed and unlicensed contractors; issuing citations and suspending or revoking 

licenses; seeking administrative, criminal, and civil sanctions against violators; and 

informing consumers, contractors, and the industry about CSLB actions.

The construction industry in California is distinct from other states in terms of  

its breadth, magnitude, and complexity. California is one of the top 10 world  

economies, and construction has been one of the state’s largest industries.  

California’s physical size, large and diverse population, varied landscape and  

climate, frequent seismic activity, distinctive legal framework, and massive 

economy create an unusually demanding context for contractor licensing. 



2
0
12

-1
3

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 P
L

A
N

4 CheckTheLicenseFirst.com

siGnifiCant 2011-2012 aCCoMPlishMents

Board members develop CSLB’s annual strategic plan after reviewing the previous 

fiscal year’s accomplishments:

• CSLB actively and successfully expanded partnerships by leveraging  
Enforcement staff and resources.

• Despite the challenges associated with downsizing requirements,  
staff maintained productivity through continuous improvement efforts  
and re-invention.

• The Board maintained full membership and is adaptable, actively  
participates, and collaborates well.

• Staff displayed tenacity and passion for success in the intake-mediation  
process, and with memoranda of understanding (MOUs) with other state 
and local departments and organizations.

• The use of metrics and measurements contributed to continuous  
improvement methods. 

• CSLB maintained an overall culture of continuous improvement, with  
outstanding morale and high competency among the Registrar and  
key staff.

• CSLB’s information and education efforts for consumers and contractors  
continued to expand through regular news media attention and an  
effective website.

• CSLB implemented license applications for limited liability companies,  
per Business and Professions Code section 392 (Statutes of 2010,  
Chapter 698).

• CSLB forged strategic partnerships to implement legislation.

• Phase III electronic payment at CSLB Headquarters is under way (citation  
payments, public sales jobs, duplicate wall certificates, pocket cards, etc.). 
Phase II was completed in 2011-12 and expanded the initial four credit/
debit card payment types to the current 11 transactions: 

»  Contractor license renewal

»  HIS registration renewal

»  Contractor license reactivation



STRATEGIC PLAN2012-13 

C
a
l
if

o
r

n
ia

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r
s
 S

ta
te

 L
ic

e
n

s
e
 B

o
a
r

d

5www.cslb.ca.gov

DR
AF
T

»  Re-examination

»  Original exam/Exam waiver application

»  Initial license

»  Additional classification application

»  Asbestos certification application

»  Hazardous certification application

»  Application to replace qualifying individual

»  Home improvement salesperson application

• CSLB’s mobile website, which provides instant access to the CSLB  
website, had 483,743 visits that averaged 3 minutes, 15 seconds duration  
in its first year of operation (February 15, 2011 to February 14, 2012). 

• The database for CSLB’s online Email Alert feature, developed by the  
Information Technology division and Public Affairs Office, continued to  
increase to the current 94,978 registrants who receive automatic emails  
related to news and Board activity. 

• CSLB enhanced its proactive consumer education and fraud prevention  
efforts through expanded Senior Scam StopperSM seminars with legislators 
and other agencies to inform, empower, and protect seniors from becoming 
victims of construction fraud and other scams.

• CSLB social media followers continue to grow on both Facebook and  
Twitter. The effort gives interested parties a more interactive experience  
with the Board.



2
0
12

-1
3

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 P
L

A
N

6 CheckTheLicenseFirst.com

ProGraM Priorities

The Board has established the following priorities to direct program activities:

1. Focus on early enforcement intervention and high priority (health and  
safety) complaints.

2. Help keep licensees in business and maintain the collection of revenue  
by keeping renewals and license maintenance current.

3. License applicants by reviewing qualifications and criminal background,  
and administering legal and effective exams.

4. Educate consumers about their rights and responsibilities, and stress  
ways that consumers can protect themselves.

5. Stress early intervention and resolution of reactive complaints, and  
refer minor complaints to small claims court.

6. Provide services through the Licensing Information Center and the  
public counter.

7. Ensure that Administrative Services and Information Technology divisions  
provide the support necessary to maintain unit operations.



STRATEGIC PLAN2012-13 

C
a
l
if

o
r

n
ia

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r
s
 S

ta
te

 L
ic

e
n

s
e
 B

o
a
r

d

7www.cslb.ca.gov

DR
AF
T

ChallenGes and ChanGes

California is one of the world’s largest economies, and construction has  

consistently been one of the state’s top industries. The importance of efficient 

and effective regulation of California’s construction industry by the Contractors 

State License Board (CSLB) extends beyond the state’s borders and affects the 

economic vitality of the country and beyond. 

Given the current economic struggles, CSLB must continually adjust to dynamic 

initiatives, technologies and priorities to address the following in the coming  

fiscal year:

• Heightened issues and challenges during an election year

• State budget challenges that directly impact CSLB programs and staff

• Loss of staff positions; electronic communication devices; vehicles 

• Workers’ compensation (WC) insurance costs and the impact of WC fraud  
on the construction industry

• Green contracting, including solar, HVAC, and other climate-related trades  
that are creating licensing, classification, and enforcement issues

• Preparation of CSLB business processes and staff for BreEZe transitions

• Organizational development and training, and overall succession planning



2
0
12

-1
3

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 P
L

A
N

8 CheckTheLicenseFirst.com

ProaCtive Priorities

The Board has 30 allocated Enforcement Representative positions to investigate 

reactive industry complaints. Demands for CSLB resources to combat the under-

ground economy and level the playing field for law-abiding contractors continues 

to increase. Consequently, the Board was compelled to prioritize proactive  

complaint investigations and approve process changes to manage workload.

Priority Controls to Manage Workload

  1.    Unlicensed Practice at Active  
       Job Sites

Respond to leads with a CSLB enforcement  
representative conducting a site visit.

  2.   Workers’ Comp Insurance Violations    
       at Active Job Sites

Respond to leads with a CSLB enforcement  
representative conducting a site visit.

  3.   Labor/Health and Safety Code  
       (DOSH/DSLE MOUs)

CSLB enforcement representative and partner-
ing agency investigator will conduct a site visit.

  4.   Out-of-Classification (Licensees)

If there is a health and safety issue or CSLB is  
unsure whether the contractor is licensed, a  
site visit may be warranted. Otherwise this  
will be addressed by IMC or IC staff.

Investigate only when a jurisdiction is  
cooperative:

  5.   Building Permit Enforcement

     Building department must be willing to  
     waive fees associated with conducting  
     the investigation 

     Jurisdiction must provide CSLB with  
     their work product. Evidence of no  
     permit must be attained

If work is in progress, possibly conduct  
a site visit.

  6.  Public Works Investigations

SWIFT will respond to leads and perform 
sweeps with other state agencies as  
applicable. Otherwise, leads will be  
referred to the CSLB Public Works Unit.



STRATEGIC PLAN2012-13 

C
a
l
if

o
r

n
ia

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r
s
 S

ta
te

 L
ic

e
n

s
e
 B

o
a
r

d

9www.cslb.ca.gov

DR
AF
T

Priority Controls to Manage Workload

  7.    Electrician Certification

Only conduct a site visit to verify certification if  
CSLB is responding with partnering agencies  
and/or observes workers’ compensation  
violations. Otherwise, work product from  
a labor compliance agency is required.

  8.   Illegal Print Advertisements

Process through the IMC where a warning 
letter, stop order or telephone disconnect can 
be issued. The action taken is then referred to 
SWIFT for use in future stings. 

  9.   Referral Fees/Kickbacks

Referral fee enforcement will be handled  
primarily by IMC. Contractors will be contacted 
and educated on B&P §7157 – Referral Fee  
Restrictions. Warning letters will then be  
issued and used for more stringent action. 

IC staff will conduct two stings per calendar 
year to target egregious offenders.

  10.  Outreach

Public Affairs Office will take the lead; the 
Enforcement division will develop a list of 
enforcement representatives available to assist 
PAO when necessary. To minimize impact on 
Enforcement work load, staff will work with 
EDD to develop an outreach packet to educate 
legislators, contractors, and consumers on the 
dangers of the underground economy.



2
0
12

-1
3

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 P
L

A
N

10 CheckTheLicenseFirst.com

Mission

The Contractors state License Board protects consumers by regulating the  

construction industry through policies that promote the health, safety, and 

general welfare of the public in matters relating to construction.

The Contractors State License Board accomplishes this by:

• Requiring licensure for any person practicing or offering to practice  
construction contracting; 

• Ensuring that contractors have skills to perform in a safe, competent,  
and professional manner;

• Licensing contractors and enforcing licensing laws;

• Enforcing laws, regulations, and standards governing construction  
contracting in a fair and uniform manner;

• Providing resolution to disputes that arise from construction activities; and

• Educating consumers so they make informed choices. 

Vision

California consumers and contractors will have a safe, fair, and competitive  
marketplace.

• Contractors possess the knowledge, skills, and abilities necessary to  
provide clients and the general public with professional services and  
products.

• Consumers have access to adequate redress if they are harmed by  
incompetent or dishonest contractors.

• Consumers have information they need to make informed choices.

• Contractors have access to information they need to practice  
competently and honestly.



STRATEGIC PLAN2012-13 

C
a
l
if

o
r

n
ia

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r
s
 S

ta
te

 L
ic

e
n

s
e
 B

o
a
r

d

11www.cslb.ca.gov

DR
AF
T

VaLues

The Contractors state License Board will strive for the highest possible  
quality throughout all of its programs. To that end:

• CSLB believes in treating all consumers and contractors fairly.

• CSLB supports its staff and their professional dedication.

• CSLB focuses on prevention, providing educational information to  
consumers and contractors.

• CSLB is progressive, attempting to utilize the most advanced means  
for providing services.

GoaLs

The Contractors state License Board has established goals based upon its 
five main divisions, to provide the framework of its operational mission:

1. Licensing - Ensure that all applicants and licensees are qualified to 
provide construction services.

2. enforcement – Prevent, reduce or eliminate unlicensed activity and 
unprofessional conduct that pose a threat to public health, safety, and 
welfare.

3. Public affairs - Educate consumers to make informed choices about 
construction services, and ensure that licensed contractors strengthen 
their technical management and service skills.

4. Legislation - Ensure that statutes, regulations, policies, and procedures 
strengthen and support CSLB operations.

5. administration - Enhance organizational effectiveness, and improve the 
quality of customer service in all programs.



2
0
12

-1
3

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 P
L

A
N

12 CheckTheLicenseFirst.com

onGoinG Goals and obJeCtives

LiCensinG 

Goal 1—ensure that all applicants and licensees are qualified to provide  
construction services.

The Licensing Committee meets this goal by:

• Ensuring that exams are current and relevant;

• Ensuring that all licensed contractors meet experience and education  
requirements and exhibit basic business competency skills;

• Ensuring accuracy of information submitted by the applicant and applicant 
integrity; and

• Ensuring that all processes in Licensing are current and efficient.

enforCeMenT 

Goal 2—Prevent, reduce or eliminate unlicensed activity and unprofessional 
conduct that pose a threat to public health, safety, and welfare.

The enforcement Committee meets this goal by:

• Adopting policies and procedures that encourage voluntary compliance; 

• Providing appropriate information to the public on the status of enforce-
ment activities; 

• Developing policies/procedures to work with other governmental and law  
enforcement agencies;

• Developing policies and procedures to improve the quality of legal actions; and

• Prioritizing enforcement activities and complaints from consumers  
and industry.

PuBLiC affairs 

Goal 3—educate consumers to make informed choices about construction 
services and ensure that licensed contractors strengthen their technical 
management and service skills.

The Public affairs Committee meets this goal by:

• Informing the public about the role and function of CSLB;



STRATEGIC PLAN2012-13 

C
a
l
if

o
r

n
ia

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r
s
 S

ta
te

 L
ic

e
n

s
e
 B

o
a
r

d

13www.cslb.ca.gov

DR
AF
T

• Educating the public about their rights and responsibilities in the  
contracting process; 

• Educating consumers about the dangers of hiring unlicensed contractors;

• Educating contractors about building codes, construction methods, and  
business practices; and 

• Ensuring that contractors understand their professional obligations  
and responsibilities.

LeGisLaTion

Goal 4—ensure that statutes, regulations, policies and procedures  
strengthen and support Board operations.

The Legislative Committee meets this goal by:

•   Developing legislative proposals that support the Board’s mission  
and values;

• Creating and maintaining a legal and regulatory framework that ensures 
an appropriate level of consumer protection; and

• Monitoring legislation that impacts the construction industry as it relates 
to public health, safety, and welfare.

aDMinisTraTion 

Goal 5—enhance organizational effectiveness, and improve the quality of 
customer service in all programs. 

The executive Committee meets this goal by:

• Ensuring that CSLB has the resources it needs to achieve its mission  
and goals; 

• Monitoring implementation of the CSLB Strategic Plan; and 

• Monitoring and improving organizational effectiveness.



2
0
12

-1
3

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 P
L

A
N

14 CheckTheLicenseFirst.com

CUrrent obJeCtives

The Board has identified the following objectives to help meet its goals: 

objectives
Lead  
responsibility

Target Date

  1.   Work with industry stakeholders regarding  
        legislation that will provide for disclosure of a  
        partnering agencies administrative action.

Enforcement  3rd Quarter 2012

  2.  Implement a workers’ compensation insurance       
       recertification process for contractors exempt 
       from WC coverage.

Licensing  3rd Quarter 2012

  3.  Complete the flagship contractor and  
       consumer publications.

Public Affairs  3rd Quarter 2012

  4.   Develop criteria and controls to monitor and     
       prioritize proactive enforcement.

Enforcement  4th Quarter 2012 

  5.   Develop an educational letter to consumers     
        who repeatedly hire unlicensed operators.  
        Work with IT to automate the letter.

Enforcement  4th Quarter 2012

  6.   Work with EDD to develop an outreach  
        packet to educate legislators, contractors,  
       and consumers about the dangers of the  
        underground economy.

Enforcement  4th Quarter 2012

 7.    Develop a plan to explore licensure for solar/ 
        alternative energy contractors.

Licensing, 
Enforcement

4th Quarter 2012

 8.   Increase examination testing sessions from     
       2.5 to 3.0 hours.

Testing 4th Quarter 2012

  9.  Evaluate the potential to expand use of  
       CSLB testing centers for training and/or civil  
       service exams.

Testing 4th Quarter 2012

 10.  Develop a contractor outreach program. Public Affairs 4th Quarter 2012

 11.   Develop language for a regulation to clarify  
       asbestos certification as trade-specific.

Licensing 1st Quarter 2013

 

 

 

 

 

 



STRATEGIC PLAN2012-13 

C
a
l
if

o
r

n
ia

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r
s
 S

ta
te

 L
ic

e
n

s
e
 B

o
a
r

d

15www.cslb.ca.gov

DR
AF
T

objectives
Lead  
responsibility

Target Date

 12.   Identify strategies to collect licensee email  
       addresses to improve contact for examination  
       development surveys.

Testing 1st Quarter 2013

 13.   Develop a contractor presentation kit. Public Affairs  2nd Quarter 2013

 14.   Create a website section with streamlined 
      access to contractor outreach materials.

Public Affairs,
Information 
Technology

 2nd Quarter 2013

 15.  Develop CSLB style guide and identification  
      standards manual.

Public Affairs 3rd Quarter 2013

 16. Implement BreEZe for CSLB.
Information 
Technology

 3rd Quarter 2013

 17. Implement an online licensure tool for  
       credit card payment.

Licensing 4th Quarter 2013

 18. Staff a Subsequent Arrest Unit through the  
       BCP process.

Executive 1st Quarter 2014

 19. Review Contractors State License Law to   
       simplify and update.

Legislative 1st Quarter 2014

    20. Submit sunset review report. Legislative 3rd Quarter 2014



CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD

P.O. Box 26000

9821 Business Park Drive 

Sacramento, CA 95826-0026

800.321.CSLB (2752) 

www.cslb.ca.gov

CheckTheLicenseFirst.com

SeniorScamStopper.com

13P-209/0512



 
 
 

- 1 - 

SENIOR STAFF FOCUS GROUP – FEBRUARY 27, 2013 

CSLB executive staff met on February 27, 2013, in preparation for the Board’s Strategic Plan 
meeting on April 23-24, 2013. 
 

2012-13 Strategic Plan Accomplishments 
Following are the existing objectives from the CSLB 2012-13 Strategic Plan. During a focus 
group, senior staff identified the objectives that were accomplished and which objectives were 
worthy of including in the next strategic plan. 

Objective Lead 
Responsibility Status 

1. Work with industry stakeholders toward legislation that will provide for 
disclosure of a partnering agency’s administrative action. Enforcement In process; carry forward to 

2013-14 strategic plan 

2. Implement a workers’ compensation (WC) insurance recertification 
process for contractors exempt from WC coverage. Licensing Completed 

 

3. Complete the flagship contractor and consumer publications. 
Public Affairs In process; carry forward to 

2013-14 strategic plan 

4. Develop criteria and controls to monitor and prioritize proactive 
enforcement. Enforcement Continuous objective; consider 

dropping as an objective 

5. Develop an educational letter to consumers who repeatedly hire 
unlicensed operators. Work with IT to automate the letter. Enforcement 

Completed. Letter automation 
needs to be implemented; carry 

forward to 2013-14 plan. 
6. Work with EDD to develop an outreach packet to educate legislators, 

contractors, and consumers about the dangers of the underground 
economy. Enforcement Completed 

7. Develop a plan to explore licensure for solar/alternative energy 
contractors. Licensing, 

Enforcement Delete 

8. Increase examination testing sessions from 2.5 to 3.5 hours. 
Testing Completed 

9. Evaluate the potential to expand use of CSLB testing centers for training 
and/or civil service exams. Testing Continuous objective; consider 

dropping as an objective 

10. Develop a contractor outreach program. 
Public Affairs Completed, now being 

implemented 
11. Develop language for a regulation to clarify asbestos certification as trade-

specific. Licensing In process; carry forward to 
2013-14 strategic plan 

12. Identify strategies to collect licensee email addresses to improve contact 
for examination development surveys. Testing Completed 

13. Develop a contractor presentation kit. 
Public Affairs In process; carry forward to 

2013-14 strategic plan 
14. Create a website section with streamlined access to contractor outreach 

materials. 
Public Affairs, 
Information 
Technology 

In process; carry forward to 
2013-14 strategic plan 

15. Develop CSLB style guide and identification standards manual. Public Affairs 
 

In process; carry forward to 
2013-14 strategic plan 

16. Implement BreEZe for CSLB. Information 
Technology 

In process; carry forward to 
2013-14 strategic plan 

17. Implement an online licensure tool for credit card payment. 
Licensing In process; carry forward to 

2013-14 strategic plan 
18. Staff a Subsequent Arrest Unit through the BCP process. 

Executive In process; carry forward to 
2013-14 strategic plan 



  

- 2 - 

SENIOR STAFF FOCUS GROUP – FEBRUARY 27, 2013 

19. Review Contractors’ State License Law to simplify and update. 
Legislative In process; carry forward to 

2013-14 strategic plan 
20. Submit sunset review report. 

Legislative In process; carry forward to 
2013-14 strategic plan 

 
Striving for Improvement – The Road to CSLB in the Year 2020 

 
Executive staff provided the following vision of CSLB in 2020: 

1. Licensing/Call Center 
• Complete electronic/paperless application, renewal and license management process 
• Fully automated bond, workers’ compensation insurance submission process 
• All communication with applicants and licensees via email 
• Established Virtual Call Center with chat ability 
• Established Email Unit 

2. Enforcement 
• Appropriate management structure 

o Deputy Enforcement Chief 
• System for purchasing new vehicles 

o Utilize latest technology, including GPS and Bluetooth 
• Improved, direct communication between CSLB headquarters and field offices 

o Video conferencing, Skype, online training, etc. 
• Improved CSLB presence throughout the state 

o More small field offices (e.g.: San Luis Obispo, Barstow) 
• Staff access to new communication equipment 

o Cellphones, texting, iPads 
• Established and staffed in-house training program 
• Established and staffed Subsequent Arrest Unit 
• Pay differentials and adjustments for staff in high-cost areas of state 
• Purchase of video equipment 

3. Public Affairs 
• State-of-the-art video/audio studio to communicate directly with media/stakeholders 
• State-of-the-art social network communications 
• Ability to quickly look up license information with smart phones 

o QR codes or other technology 
• Ability to attend/participate in conferences (both inside and outside of California) 

4. Administration and IT 
• Methods for keeping vacancies at a minimum 

o Better retention and hiring practices 
• Full Service Human Resources Unit 
• VDI (Virtual Desktop) 
• State-of-the-art security technology 
• Attract and retain IT staff 
• Enhance Tele-Work/Telecommuting in a Virtual Environment 

o Utilize technology, including Skype and webcasting 
• Give supervisors real-time snapshot of work in progress 



  

- 3 - 

SENIOR STAFF FOCUS GROUP – FEBRUARY 27, 2013 

o e.g., enforcement cases, contracts, etc. 
• Automation of all internal services using state-of-the-art technology 

CSLB Strengths and Weaknesses 
Executive staff was asked to provide input on the strengths and weaknesses of various CSLB 
divisions. 

Strengths 
Strengths mentioned for all divisions include staff and management, Board support, and 
relationships with various stakeholders. Following are specifics for each division: 

1. Licensing/Call Center 
• Use of technology, especially Interactive Voice Response (IVR) system and Image 

Workflow Automation System (IWAS) 
• Clear path to licensing 
• An outlined process for most jobs and a clear training program for others to follow 

2. Enforcement  
• Staff training program  
• Widespread respect in industry and with partners and prosecutors 
• Great relationship with industry experts 

3. Public Affairs 
• Successful outreach programs, including Senior Scam Stopper℠ seminars 
• Innovative efforts to interact with stakeholders 
• Ability to quickly react to any situation, respond timely, and control the story as it breaks 
• Enhanced intranet site for employees 

4. Administration and IT 
• Fiscally sound (more than six months reserve) 
• Ability to be almost completely self-sufficient, providing most necessary services 
• Experienced and knowledgeable staff with strong sense of customer service 
• Great work environment and facilities 
• IT department staff are efficient, timely, and progressive 

5. Legislation 
• Well respected by Legislature 
• Board member relationships in Legislature 
• Awareness of legislation proposed that can or will affect CSLB 

 

Weaknesses 
1. Licensing  

• Attrition of qualified staff and loss of instructional knowledge 
• Difficulty recruiting for key positions and in key areas 
• No ability to apply for license online or to renew online 
• Licensing Information Center turnover 
• Expected future resource shortage, resulting in delays in application processing 
• High number of license applications rejected for incomplete information 

 



  

- 4 - 

SENIOR STAFF FOCUS GROUP – FEBRUARY 27, 2013 

2. Enforcement  
• Lack of appropriate management structure 

o Need to establish Deputy Chief position  
• Resource challenges, including vehicles, phones, and pay  
• Difficulty recruiting staff in certain parts of state 
• Difficulty getting prosecutions in certain counties due to lack of District Attorney funds 
• Outdated procedure manuals  
• Lack of industry experts in certain license classifications, in certain parts of state 
• Limited ability to act upon subsequent arrest reports 

3. Public Affairs 
• Limited internal communications with Enforcement division staff 

o Many newsworthy items are never brought to Public Affairs staff attention 
• Website can be difficult to navigate 
• Limited Public Affairs and IT staff to implement new website standards 
• Dated and limited intranet site 

4. Administration and IT 
• Additional layer of DCA approval needed for Human Resources, Accounting, Travel, and 

Procurement slows the process 
• Staff perception that DCA has “control agency” mentality vs. “customer service” approach 
• Competition from private sector and other state government agencies using specific and 

confusing job classifications makes it difficult to hire qualified candidates 
• Losing key positions and institutional knowledge through attrition in Enforcement and 

Licensing divisions 
• Staff frustration and low morale due to continuing delays and layers of bureaucracy 

5. Legislation 
• New legislators and inexperienced staff has led to a lack of knowledge in the Capitol 
• Laws that are confusing and hard for licensees and applicants to understand 
• Bills introduced by outside entities that would affect CSLB’s purview/mandate that are, at 

times, redundant 

Possible Objectives for 2013-14 Strategic Plan 
1. Licensing 

• Reduce application rejection rates 
• Expand application video to other languages 
• Inform applicants about the top reasons applications are rejected 

2. Enforcement 
• Create a Deputy Chief position 
• Create an Industry Expert Training Program 
• Create a Peace Officer Training Program 
• Create a pilot program similar to law enforcement’s citizens patrol 
• Partner with CEC to create an energy efficiency campaign 
• Prioritize enforcement complaints  
• Address vacancies in hard-to-fill geographic areas 



  

- 5 - 

SENIOR STAFF FOCUS GROUP – FEBRUARY 27, 2013 

 
3. Administration and IT 

• Attract more knowledgeable staff 
• Stay on cutting edge of technology 
• Train BSO management to provide additional training 
• Create and update procedure manuals 

o Identify key positions to make sure processes are documented 
4. Public Affairs 

• Create file of consumer stories for use in various outreach efforts 
o Educate staff on benefits of sharing information 

• Move CSLB website to new “look and feel” standards 
• Establish multimedia unit with focus on video production 

5. Legislation 
• Identify ways to simplify laws in order to allow more contractors to practice/work 
• Cut red tape to make it easier for applicants and licensees to comply with laws 



 
 
 

- 1 - 

ENVIRONMENTAL SCAN AND TRENDS ANALYSIS – APRIL 5, 2013 
 
 Environmental Scan and Trends Analysis 

One of the first steps to help CSLB develop its 2013-14 Strategic Plan was to conduct a 
scan and analysis of the environment in which CSLB operates. This analysis will help the 
Board focus its efforts on important factors that can impact CSLB’s success. It is 
important to consider these items while developing CSLB’s strategic objectives for the 
next fiscal year. 
This environmental scan was conducted by the Department of Consumer Affairs’ SOLID 
Training Solutions team during February and March 2013. 
The following methods were used to collect this information: 

• Focus group discussion held on February 27, 2013 with CSLB senior staff, managers, 
and the Registrar;   

• Interviews with 11 Board members conducted during March 2013; and 

• Online survey sent to 25 CSLB stakeholders, including associations, industry 
organizations, and others who have expressed interest in CSLB’s strategic direction. 
(Six stakeholders responded to the survey.) 

Following are the most significant items collected during the environmental scan: 

CSLB’s Major Strengths 
• Board Staff – Each interviewed Board member submitted positive comments about 

CSLB’s executive leadership team and division staff, including Enforcement, 
Licensing, Public Affairs, Legislation, and Administration. Each division’s management 
team and staff also were highlighted as achieving the highest levels of professionalism 
and service, setting the bar for other State agencies; even with roadblocks and 
constraints. 

CSLB’s Other Strengths 
• CSLB ensures a clear path to licensing and access to the profession 

(Staff focus group and Board member interviews) 

• Widespread respect for CSLB within the construction industry and among partners 
and prosecutors who are involved in CSLB’s enforcement efforts 
(Staff focus group and Board member interviews) 

• CSLB’s innovative efforts to interact with stakeholders through various outreach 
methods, and enhanced social media presence through Facebook and Twitter 
(Staff focus group and Board member interviews) 

• Efficient, timely, and progressive IT department 
(Staff focus group) 

• CSLB maintains consistent awareness of pending legislation that could affect the 
Board or the industry 
(Staff focus group and Board member interviews) 



  

- 2 - 

ENVIRONMENTAL SCAN AND TRENDS ANALYSIS – APRIL 5, 2013 

 

CSLB’s Major Challenges 
• Unlicensed Activity – Even though CSLB has made great strides, unlicensed activity 

remains a major concern statewide. Unlicensed and often unscrupulous contractors 
still are prevalent, posing harm to consumers who are unaware of the risks involved in 
doing business with them. This is particularly true for senior consumers. 
(Staff focus group, Board member interviews, and stakeholder survey) 
 

• Underground Economy – CSLB’s Enforcement division has expanded its partnerships 
with other state agencies, particularly the Franchise Tax Board (FTB) and 
Employment Development Department (EDD). The cooperative effort of these  
partnerships, including the Labor Enforcement Task Force (LETF), have benefited the 
enforcement program, but may be creating a negative perception within the 
construction industry. While CSLB wants to ensure consumer safety, it also needs to 
remain mindful of the need to maintain a healthy and active construction industry 
within California. There also are concerns that CSLB’s enforcement arm is being used 
for regulatory compliance issues that fall under the jurisdiction of other agencies (e.g. 
duplicative enforcement efforts with the California Energy Commission). In addition, a 
cost-benefit analysis of CSLB/EDD sting operations may be warranted to determine 
the effectiveness of this partnership. 
(Staff focus group, Board member interviews, and stakeholder survey) 
 

• Licensing Information Center – Over the past few years, CSLB and its employees 
have encountered a number of obstacles. These have included mandatory furloughs, 
hiring freezes, and the inability to keep student assistants and retired annuitants. This 
has impacted CSLB operations in many areas, but none more so than the Licensing 
Information Center (LIC) within the Licensing division. LIC staff is of critical importance 
since they often are the face of CSLB to licensees and consumers. Even in good 
years, it’s difficult to recruit for LIC positions. It’s also a challenge to retain staff due, in 
part, to the nature of the work and a low level of compensation. The high turnover has 
resulted in a significant drain on time and resources from the continual need to train 
new employees. This will continue to be a problem during the next year. 
(Staff focus group, Board member interviews, and stakeholder survey)  
 

• Solar/ Green Energy – The nationwide green energy trend has significantly expanded 
in recent years, particularly in California, attracting interest from many industry trades. 
As technology continues to advance, it is important for CSLB to stay educated about 
the technology, products, and services. CSLB needs to ensure appropriate regulations 
are in place so licensees working in this arena are qualified and consumers are 
protected. This newness also brings with it the opportunity for scams and shady 
practices (e.g. “efficiency evaluations”). There also are concerns about future methods 
of demolition and disposal of toxic material. A proactive approach is recommended 
and can only be accomplished by intense monitoring of all industry aspects and input 
from reputable green energy stakeholders. 
(Staff focus group, Board member interviews, and stakeholder survey) 

 
 



  

- 3 - 

ENVIRONMENTAL SCAN AND TRENDS ANALYSIS – APRIL 5, 2013 

 

CSLB’s Other Challenges 
• Legislation and Regulation – Effective tracking and influence of legislation that could 

impact the Board or the industry. 
(Staff focus group and Board member interviews)  

• Continuing Education – Ensuring licensee competence weighed against the potential 
workload increase on an already heavily-burdened Board. 
(Board member interviews)  

• Arbitration Process – Is it necessary to expend time and resources evaluating this 
process versus other Board issues? 
(Board member interviews) 

• Resource Constraints – For example, purchase of new vehicles and equipment. 
(Staff focus group, Board member interviews, and stakeholder survey) 

• Adequate Enforcement Representation – The high cost of living in some state regions 
makes it prohibitive to hire staff to live and work in those areas.  (Staff focus group) 

• Hiring Challenges – Retention difficulty due to competition from the private sector and 
other state agencies with higher pay scales for qualified candidates. 
(Staff focus group and Board member interviews)  

• Information and Technology – Keeping up with the pace of technology advancements. 
This includes updating website content quickly to enhance awareness of emerging 
issues. (Staff focus group, Board member interviews, and stakeholder survey) 

• Bureaucracy – Layers of bureaucracy negatively affect CSLB’s ability to function 
efficiently (e.g. DCA, Agency, state control agencies). 
(Staff focus group, Board member interviews)  

• Looming institutional knowledge drain – More and more CSLB employees are 
becoming eligible for retirement. 
(Staff focus group) 

Major Trends 
• End of Recession/CSLB Effects – CSLB may not be ready for an increase in license 

applications and enforcement actions as the state’s economy recovers. With the 
current rise in home sales and residential building construction as an indicator, CSLB 
needs to address staffing questions in terms of how it will handle an increased 
workload, especially with difficulty of adding additional positions. An expansion plan is 
recommended in order to stay proactive. 
(Board member interviews, and stakeholder survey) 
 

  



  

- 4 - 

ENVIRONMENTAL SCAN AND TRENDS ANALYSIS – APRIL 5, 2013 

 

• Seniors/Consumer Education – Seniors continue to be a primary target of unlicensed 
or unscrupulous contractors. Other consumer groups, such as money-conscious 
homeowners, also are susceptible to harm. Education and awareness is a key 
instrument to prevent these problems. Current travel, staffing, and budget constraints 
make it difficult to expand an effective outreach campaign. 
(Staff focus group, Board member interviews, and stakeholder survey) 

 
• Electrician Certification – Certification of apprentice/journeyman-level electricians to 

do work at a job without the presence of the licensed electrician is required. This layer 
of regulation protects consumers from potential harm or death due to the scope of 
electrical work (e.g. possible electrical fire, etc.). Should the certification of a 
tradesman be expanded beyond electricians? 
(Board member interviews) 

 
• Fingerprinting – Since 2005, all applicants for a CSLB license and each officer, 

partner, owner, and responsible managing employee, as well as home improvement 
salesperson applicants, must be fingerprinted for a criminal background check. There 
has been discussion about expanding the program to make sure every person on a 
job at a consumer’s home has passed a criminal background check. This would 
increase CSLB staff workload and could appear as over-regulation of the various 
trades. 
(Board member interviews) 

 

• Public Works/ Prevailing Wages – There has been attention drawn to contractors 
making less than the prevailing wage set for public works projects, and how CSLB 
should address it. Should CSLB take a position or action on the issue of prevailing 
wages for public works projects? Or are CSLB’s limited resources put to better use 
elsewhere? 
(Board member interviews) 

Other Trends 
• Hazardous materials removal and the specific licenses and certifications required to 

do so. (e.g. asbestos removal) 
(Board member interviews) 

• Other agencies passing regulations that CSLB is expected to enforce. (FTB, EDD) 
(Board member interviews) 

• Consumers using unlicensed persons multiple times and/or habitually complaining 
about a contractor because the laws can favor the consumer could potentially lead to 
unnecessary strain on CSLB resources. 
(Board member interviews) 

  



  

- 5 - 

ENVIRONMENTAL SCAN AND TRENDS ANALYSIS – APRIL 5, 2013 

 

Possible Solutions  
The following suggestions were offered during the environmental scan as possible items 
to address in the strategic plan. 

Board Member Suggestions 
1. Increase interaction with the small contractor (educating vs. informing):  

• Create a hotline to assist licensees with time-sensitive issues where other avenues 
might not be available (e.g. answering workers’ compensation questions). 

• Increase outreach to small contractors, educating them on helpful information as it 
relates to changes in the profession. 

• Investigate possible fee reduction or restructuring; changing fees to align with 
sales volume or providing a discounted renewal rate for long-term tradespeople.  

• Have a member of the construction industry report on current trends in the market 
at each Board meeting. 

2. Use technology to connect with consumers and licensees 

• Use more webcasts and teleconferencing options for Board meetings or satellite 
meetings to create more dialogue with the construction industry. 

• Create a virtual 24-hour environment for consumers and licensees without 
requiring additional staff, such as: more online functionality, VoIP services with the 
call center, etc. 

3. Increase awareness of unscrupulous persons 

• Publish warning information about repeat violators placed on the front page of 
CSLB website, to reduce harm to consumers. 

4. Additional Ideas 

• Complete a succession plan to identify mission-critical positions. This always 
seems to be a discussion item but without definitive action. 

• Allow for more discussion at Board meetings regarding items that require a vote. 
Allow more questions and discussion to ensure all sides of the issue have been 
addressed before moving to a vote. 

  



  

- 6 - 

ENVIRONMENTAL SCAN AND TRENDS ANALYSIS – APRIL 5, 2013 

 

Senior Staff Suggestions 
1. Improve licensing processes 

• Reduce application rejection rates 

• Expand application video to other languages 

• Inform applicants of the top reasons applications are rejected 
2. Improve internal administration 

• Attract more knowledgeable staff 

• Stay on cutting edge of technology 

• Train CLSB management to provide additional training to staff 

• Create and update procedure manuals 
o Identify key positions to make sure processes are documented 

3. Enhance outreach to public  
• Create file of consumer stories for use in various outreach efforts 

• Educate staff on benefits of sharing information 

• Move CSLB website to new government standard look and feel 

• Establish multimedia unit with focus on video production 
4. Possible legislative and regulatory changes 

• Identify ways to simplify laws to allow more contractors to practice/work 
5. Find ways to reduce red tape to make it easier for applicants and licensees to comply 



 
 
 

- 1 - 
 

CREATING A DEPUTY CHIEF POSITION 
 

Background 
The Enforcement division continues to work diligently with DCA’s Office of Human Resources and 
CalHR to establish a Deputy Chief position within the Enforcement division. If hired, the Deputy 
Chief will report to the Chief of Enforcement and manage various programs.  
 
The Enforcement division – the largest division within CSLB – is responsible for protecting 
consumers through the regulation and enforcement of laws pertaining to California's construction 
industry. There are about 300,000 licensed contractors in 43 different licensing classifications in 
the state. Due to the diversity and complexity of the work, the Enforcement division is divided in 
four primary programs: Intake and Mediation, Investigative Centers, Statewide Investigative Fraud 
Team, and Case Management. These four programs, carried out by field offices throughout the 
state, employ more than 50 percent of the permanent employees at CSLB. Enforcement staff is 
responsible for investigating complaints against licensed and unlicensed contractors, resolving 
construction disputes, issuing citations, suspending or revoking licenses, and seeking 
administrative, criminal, and civil sanctions against violators. In fiscal year 2011-2012, CSLB 
Enforcement staff helped recover nearly $36 million in ordered restitution for consumers.   
 
The Chief of Enforcement has 12 direct reports, coupled with the day-to-day administrative 
guidance to other Enforcement supervisors and staff. Due to commitments in Sacramento and 
headquarters, and current travel restrictions, the Chief is unable to visit the Southern Regional 
office in Norwalk or the five Investigative Centers on a regular basis to ensure necessary 
statewide consistency and continuity. 
 
In addition, the lack of a Deputy Chief to assist with Enforcement administrative issues has 
adversely impact the Chief’s ability to spend time on program policymaking and carrying out his 
role as the principal enforcement liaison to CSLB Board members, the Governor’s Office, 
legislators, federal, state and local agencies, etc.   
 
The Deputy Chief’s expertise and knowledge will provide management continuity when dealing 
with highly complex law enforcement investigative work, enable staff engagement, ensure 
optimum operations of the Enforcement division, and maintain consumer protection and trust. 
 
 
Question for the Board’s Consideration: 

• Should staff continue to prioritize the creation and recruitment of a Deputy Chief of 
Enforcement?  



 
 
 

- 1 - 
 

CREATING A TRAINING PROGRAM FOR INDUSTRY EXPERTS 
 

Background 
CSLB handles about 20,000 complaints each year. Most complaints are filed by consumers and 
relate to alleged incomplete projects or work performed below acceptable trade standards. To 
perform an unbiased and thorough investigation of workmanship complaint concerns, staff relies 
upon the assistance of industry experts (IEs), the majority of whom are CSLB-licensed 
professionals. 
 
The Industry Expert Program (IEP) was initiated in 1985 after CSLB experienced a backlog of 
approximately 12,000 complaints. The backlog was, in part, directly related to the lack of CSLB 
investigative staff and consumers’ inability to promptly secure the services of an expert witness to 
render an opinion on the workmanship of a construction job. Contractors’ expertise helps ensure 
that an acceptable industry standard is maintained, and assists CSLB with an essential part of an 
investigation.  
 
The IEP concept is simple. Experts in specific construction industry trade classifications are 
recruited. Investigators ask an IE to inspect a job and render an opinion on specific items of 
complaint. Investigators use an IE’s opinion to help determine if a violation of the law has 
occurred. The industry expert testifies at a hearing, if necessary. Industry experts are expected to 
provide an unbiased opinion on specific items of the complaint and provide a detailed report that 
is well written and includes job site photographs.  
 
All industry experts are provided basic training materials and instruction that includes CSLB 
performance expectations and grounds for removal from the program. However, many 
participants in the IEP have requested that CSLB establish a more formalized and continuous 
training program. 
 
 
Question for the Board’s Consideration: 

• Should the Board establish an IEP training module that provides for a continuous training 
program for Industry Experts?  

 
 



 
 
 

- 1 - 
 

CREATING A TRAINING PROGRAM FOR PEACE OFFICERS 
 

Background 
CSLB’s Board adopted specific training requirements for CSLB peace officers at its December 11, 
2012, Board meeting. It was agreed that all peace officers must complete the following 
Commission on Peace Officers Standards and Training (POST) courses: 
 

• Penal Code  832 course (laws of arrest, search, and seizure); and 
• Specialized Investigator Basic Course (SIBC) Academy through Golden West College in 

Huntington Beach (591 hour, entry-level academy), or, if the SBIC course is not available, 
POST Module III training within their first year of appointment.  

 
The training courses provide a strong foundation for a peace officer; however, it is standard 
practice for peace officers to receive additional training. For this reason, POST offers a two-year 
Field Training Program focused on facilitating a peace officer's transition from the academic 
setting to the performance of general law enforcement uniformed patrol duties. While the POST 
course would not be well suited for CSLB peace officers due to its emphasis on police patrol 
techniques, traffic management, response to crimes in progress, use of emergency equipment, 
and use of force, there is a need for additional training.  
 
The proposed CSLB-specific Peace Officer Training Program would introduce a newly assigned 
officer to: 
 

• Procedures, policies, and purposes of the Enforcement division;  
• Initial formal and informal training specific to the day-to-day duties; and  
• A Field Training Program to  provide a standardized program to assist management in 

the initial orientation and field training of newly assigned peace officers in such areas 
as stop orders, elder abuse, stings, sweeps, leads, search warrants, fraud 
investigations, and civil litigation.  

   
 
Question for the Board’s Consideration: 

• Should the Board consider establishing a standard Peace Officer Training Program for all 
CSLB peace officers? 

 



 
 
 

- 1 - 
 

VOLUNTEER INDUSTRY EXPERT PROGRAM PILOT 
 

Background 
CSLB received more than 18,830 complaints in 2012, most of which were investigated and 
resolved expeditiously. However, CSLB Enforcement Representatives (ERs) carry substantial 
caseloads, and complaints of illegal construction activity in progress are sometimes difficult to 
confirm before the activity has concluded. This problem is most acute in outlying geographic 
areas where CSLB has few assigned ERs. 
 
To address this concern, two private contractors from Butte County have proposed 
implementation of a “Volunteer Industry Expert” program. Under their proposal, the program 
would be patterned after the senior volunteer program used by some local law enforcement 
agencies. The volunteer “Industry Experts” would assist ERs with site inspections, permit reviews, 
and other investigative steps in those instances when an ER is not readily available. It is believed 
that use of a volunteer “Industry Expert” would be particularly helpful in expediting a site 
inspection in remote locations. Local volunteers also would be useful for follow-up site 
inspections, when necessary. 
 
Under the proposal, Enforcement division staff would select the volunteers, and provide 
appropriate training. Volunteers would ideally be contractors who retired in good standing (with an 
inactive or expired license). In addition to training, CSLB would provide distinctive business cards 
and mileage reimbursement for volunteers (up to $500 per month).   
 
 
Question for the Board’s Consideration: 

• Should the Board consider implementing a “Volunteer Industry Expert” program on a one-
year trial basis?  

 
 



 
 
 

- 1 - 
 

ENERGY EFFICIENCY CAMPAIGN 
 

The Enforcement division has been working closely with the California Energy Commission (CEC) 
to establish an Energy Efficiency Campaign. Highlights of the campaign are as follows: 

Residential Energy Efficiency Standards (Standards) Include: 
• Solar-ready roofs to allow homeowners to add solar photovoltaic panels at a future date; 
• More efficient windows to allow increased sunlight, while decreasing heat gain; 
• Insulated hot water pipes, to save money and energy, and reduce the time it takes to 

deliver hot water; 
• Whole house fans to cool homes and attics with evening air, reducing the need for air 

conditioning load; and 
• Air conditioning installation verification to ensure efficient operation. 

Cost Benefit Analysis – New Residential Construction 
• On average, the Standards will increase the cost of constructing a new home by $2,290 

but will return more than $6,200 in energy savings over 30 years. 
• Based on a 30-year mortgage, the standards will cost approximately $11 per month for the 

average home, but save consumers $27 on monthly heating, cooling, and lighting bills – 
an almost 300 percent return. 

Additional Public Benefit 
• Within the first year of implementation, the Standards are projected to add up to 3,500 new 

building industry jobs and save millions of gallons of water per year. 
• When the Standards have been in effect 30 years, California will save nearly 14,000 

megawatt hours — enough electricity to power 1.7 million homes — avoid the need to 
construct six new power plants. 

Question for the Board’s Consideration: 

• Should the Board consider directing staff to work with CEC to establish an ambassador 
program that would assist contractors in educating consumers on the importance of 
complying with energy efficiency (Title 24) requirements?  

• Should the Board direct staff to continue to work with the California Building Officials to 
achieve Title 24 permit compliance? Should CSLB work with building departments in 
exploring online permitting, self-certification, etc.? 

• Should CSLB and CEC create an amnesty program to allow contractors to return to 
completed projects and comply with Title 24 requirements? 

• Should staff meet with the Bureau of Automotive Repair (BAR) to explore development of an 
HVAC inspection protocol for industry experts modeled after BAR’s auto body inspection 
program that includes clear benchmarks and measurements?  

 

 

 

 

 
 



 
 

- 1 - 

ENFORCEMENT PRIORITIZATION 
 

 
The Enforcement division continuously reexamines its priorities and objectives to ensure that 
CSLB’s mandate to protect consumers and Board objectives are being met. Current 
Enforcement challenges include an increase in demand and difficulty in retention of staff in 
certain geographic areas. Enforcement receives many leads involving alleged unlicensed 
practices, expired licenses, classification issues, as well as other Contractors’ License Law 
violations, but is unable to respond to each one with available resources.  During the October 24, 
2012, Enforcement Committee meeting, staff was asked to provide a lead prioritization matrix in 
an effort to stabilize staff’s workload. 
 
 
Consumer Service Representatives (CSRs) 
The Board’s objective is for CSRs to mediate and or refer the majority of complaints received 
within 60 days and to have no complaints exceeding 90 days. Therefore, the maximum working 
caseload for CSRs has been established at 40 complaints per CSR per month. CSLB has 30 
CSRs; resulting in the two Intake and Mediation Centers (IMCs) having the capacity for 1,200 
open complaints. As of March 1, 2013, the IMCs’ working caseload was 1,197 complaints. 
 
 
Enforcement Representatives (ERs) 
The Board’s objective is for ERs assigned to the nine Investigative Centers (ICs) to investigate 
and appropriately disposition nine complaints per month, which will increase to 10 per month when 
mandatory furlough days are eliminated. The maximum working caseload for ERs has been 
established at 35 complaints per ER per month. CSLB has 60 ERs; therefore, the nine ICs have 
the capacity for 2,100 open complaints. As of March 1, 2013, the ICs had 2,043 open complaints 
under investigation. 
 
 
Total Consumer-Filed Complaint-Handling Capacity 
As of March 1, 2013, the combined number of consumer-filed complaints opened in the IMCs and 
ICs totaled 3,240, which is only slightly below the complaint-handling capacity of 3,300. 
 
 
Board Members’ Strategic Planning Consideration 
With the apparent economic upswing, an increase in the number of consumer complaints filed 
against licensed and unlicensed contractors is anticipated. Current resources are inadequate to 
address any significant increase; therefore, Enforcement is asking Board members to help 
prioritize complaints. Enforcement priorities are depicted in the following chart, and Board 
members are asked to review and rearrange/change priorities, as necessary: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  

- 2 - 

ENFORCEMENT PRIORITIZATION 

 
 

CSLB Enforcement Prioritization 
 
 
 

 
 

Elde
r A

bu
se

Pred
ato

ry 
Crim

ina
l A

cts

Disa
ste

r R
es

po
ns

e

W
ork

man
sh

ip 
Com

pla
int

s

Hea
lth

 an
d S

afe
ty 

Cod
e V

iol
ati

on
s

Misu
se

 of
 a 

Lic
en

se
 N

um
be

r

Unli
ce

ns
ed

 P
rac

tic
e

Fail
ure

 to
 O

bta
in 

a P
erm

it

W
ork

ers
 C

om
pe

ns
ati

on
 In

su
ran

ce

W
ork

ing
 ou

t o
f C

las
sif

ica
tio

n

Elec
tric

ian
 C

ert
ific

ati
on

Adv
ert

isin
g V

iol
ati

on
s

Elected Officials
District Attorneys
Consumers
Contractors
State and Local 
Government
Industry Associations

Media Referrals

Employees

Building Officials 

Local Volunteer Groups

Proactive Enforcement

Anonymous Tips

Higher Priority

Lower Priority



 
 

- 1 - 

FILLING VACANCIES BY GEOGRAPHIC LOCATIONS 
 

Background 
Historically, the Enforcement division has struggled to recruit and retain employees in certain 
geographic areas. For example, the high cost of living in the San Francisco Bay Area is severely 
affecting CSLB’s ability to retain staff and fill vacant positions. A decade ago, CSLB operated 
three Bay Area Investigative Centers (ICs), staffed by more than 20 Enforcement Representatives 
(ERs). 
 
Due to an inability to attract and hire qualified candidates, two ICs (San Jose and Oakland) were 
closed and the ER positions assigned to those offices were transferred to the Sacramento IC. 
While the position transfer has not negatively affected CSLB’s ability to investigate complaints in 
the East Bay, staff currently is unable to efficiently investigate complaints in the North Bay, San 
Francisco, the Peninsula, and South Bay. CSLB’s inability to fill positions in the San Francisco IC 
has increased commute time and expenses as ERs are forced to travel from Sacramento to the 
Bay Area to investigate complaints. 
 
The current situation in the San Francisco IC is indicative of the challenges CSLB faces in 
retaining staff and filling vacancies. Currently, there are seven full-time ER positions in the San 
Francisco IC, 1.5 clerical positions, and one Enforcement Supervisor. 
 
Over the last few months, job offers were made to four individuals. One candidate declined after 
accepting a position in Sacramento; one declined after initially accepting due to the lack of 
affordable housing in the Bay Area; and two others accepted the positions, but later reconsidered 
due to the high cost of living in the Bay Area. If nothing is done, CSLB may be forced to close the 
San Francisco IC, losing all presence in the Bay Area. CSLB has been unsuccessful at identifying 
a solution to this problem for more than a decade, beyond having Sacramento IC staff travel to 
the Bay Area. 
 
The same is true for the San Luis Obispo area. Currently, the closest investigator assigned to 
investigate reactive complaints is headquartered more than 120 miles away. For this reason, 
complaints filed in this area are often neglected and go uninvestigated. When an ER is sent to 
investigate complaints in this area, CSLB and the state incur steep charges for travel.  
 
CSLB presented these concerns to the Department of Consumer Affairs (DCA). DCA contacted 
CalHR to see if it would be possible to offer pay differentials to employees assigned to certain 
geographic areas. Unfortunately, the state is not currently in a position to establish any new 
differentials, nor expend additional money. However, CalHR is willing to work with DCA and CSLB 
to determine if there are other feasible, non-monetary alternatives available.  
 
 
Questions for the Board’s Consideration: 

1. Should the Enforcement division advertise vacant position as “home-as-headquarters” 
designations, allowing staff to work from their home when the nearest CSLB office is 
located more than 50 miles away?  

2. Should the Board consider opening satellite offices in remote locations (i.e., Walnut Creek 
or San Luis Obispo)?  

3. Should CSLB specifically recruit in these hard-to-fill geographical locations and consider 
administering spot exams for the Enforcement Representative series in these regions? 

4. What other non-monetary alternative solutions should be considered?  

 



AGENDA ITEM H

Adjournment



April 24, 2013
San Diego, California

CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD

Board Meeting
DAY 2



AGENDA ITEM A

Call to Order  
Establishment of Quorum

Roll is called by the Board Chair or, in his/her absence, by the Board 
Vice-Chair or, in his/her absence, by a Board member designated by the 
Board Chair.

Eight members constitute a quorum at a CSLB Board meeting, per  
Business and Professions Code section 7007.

Board Member Roster

David Dias
Joan Hancock

Pastor Herrera Jr.
Matthew Kelly

Robert Lamb
Ed Lang

James Miller

Lisa Miller-Strunk
John O’Rourke

Bruce Rust
Frank Schetter
Paul Schifino 

Mark A. Thurman



AGENDA ITEM B

Chair’s Remarks and Board  
Member Comments

Board Chair Paul Schifino will review the scheduled Board  
actions and make appropriate announcements.

Board members may comment on issues not on the agenda; 
they may not debate or vote on issues not included on the 
agenda notice.



AGENDA ITEM C

Public Comment Session
Members of the public may address the Board at this time on matters that are not on the agenda. 
However, because such matters are not on the agenda, the Board may not take action at this meeting. 
The Board Chair will allow public comment during other agenda items at his/her discretion.

Board and Committee Meeting Procedures
To maintain fairness and neutrality when performing its adjudicative function, the Board shall not 
receive any substantive information from a member of the public regarding matters that are currently 
under or subject to investigation, or involve a pending or criminal administrative action.

(1) If, during a Board meeting, a person attempts to provide the Board with substantive  
information regarding matters that are currently under or subject to investigation or  
involve a pending administrative or criminal action, the person shall be advised that the 
Board cannot properly consider or hear such substantive information and the person shall  
be instructed to refrain from making such comments.

(2) If, during a Board meeting, a person wishes to address the Board concerning alleged errors 
of procedure or protocol or staff misconduct involving matters that are currently under or 
subject to investigation or involve a pending administrative or criminal action, the Board  
will address the matter as follows:

(a) Where the allegation involves errors of procedure or protocol, the Board may designate 
either its Registrar or a board employee to review whether the proper procedure or  
protocol was followed and to report back to the Board.

(b) Where the allegation involves significant staff misconduct, the Board may designate one 
of its members to review the allegation and to report back to the Board.

(3)  The Board may deny a person the right to address the Board and have the person removed  
if such person becomes disruptive at the Board meeting.



AGENDA ITEM D

Strategic Planning Session  
(continued)



AGENDA ITEM E

Review of Tentative Schedule
The following is a list of Board meetings scheduled for 2013:

June 11 Irvine ...........................................................................................



AGENDA ITEM F

Adjournment


	Board Meeting
	NOTICE OF BOARD MEETING 
	AGENDA Day 1 April 23, 2013 1:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m. 
	AGENDA Day 2 April 24, 2013 8:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m. 
	Board MeetingDAY 1
	Call to Order Establishment of Quorum
	Board Member Roster

	Chair’s Remarks and Board Member Comments
	Public Comment Session
	Board and Committee Meeting Procedures

	Review and Approval of February 26, 2013, Board Meeting Minutes
	BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
	MEETING MINUTES February 26, 2013 
	A. CALL TO ORDER 
	Board Members Present 
	Board Members Excused 
	Staff Present 
	Public Visitors

	B. CHAIR’S REMARKS AND BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
	C. PUBLIC COMMENT
	D. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE DECEMBER 11, 2012, BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
	Motion to Approve the December 11, 2012, Board Meeting Minutes 

	E. ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT 
	1. Enforcement Program Update 
	2. Review and Approval of Disclosure by CSLB of a Partnering Agency’s Disciplinary Action 
	Motion to Approve the Review and Approval of Disclosure by CSLB of a Partnering Agency’s Disciplinary Action 

	F. PUBLIC AFFAIRS PROGRAM REPORT 
	Public Affairs Program Update 
	G. LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE REPORT 
	1. Status of Legislative Proposals to Amend the Business and Professions Code 
	a. Section 7027.3 (Illegal Use of License Information) 
	b. Section 7031 and Others (Definition of Unlicensed Activity) 
	c. Section 7068.1 (License Qualifiers) 
	d. Section 7085.5 (Arbitration) 
	e. Section 7114 (Aiding and Abetting Unlicensed Activity)
	f. Section 7141 (Delinquency Renewal Fee) 


	H. LICENSING COMMITTEE REPORT 
	1. Licensing Program Update 
	2. Testing Division Update 
	3. Consideration of an Asbestos Abatement Specialty Classification 

	I. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT 
	1. Administration and Information Technology Update 
	2. Budget Update 
	3. 2012-2013 Strategic Plan Update 
	4. Discussion Regarding Strategic Planning Process 

	J. REVIEW OF TENTATIVE SCHEDULE 
	K. ADJOURNMENT 


	Review and Approval of Recommended Positions on Proposed Legislation
	CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD LEGISLATIVE ANALYSIS 
	Summary:  
	Existing Law: 
	This Bill: 

	Fiscal Impact for CSLB: 
	Staff Recommendation and Comments: 
	SUPPORT. 


	CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD LEGISLATIVE ANALYSIS 
	Summary:  
	Fiscal Impact for CSLB: 
	Staff Recommendation and Comments: 
	OPPOSE. 


	CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD LEGISLATIVE ANALYSIS 
	Summary: 
	Existing Law: 

	Fiscal Impact for CSLB: 
	Staff Recommendation and Comments: 
	WATCH. 
	Background: 
	According to the author’s office: 


	CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD LEGISLATIVE ANALYSIS 
	Summary:  
	Fiscal Impact for CSLB: 
	Staff Recommendation and Comments: 
	Opposition (to introduced version): 


	CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD LEGISLATIVE ANALYSIS 
	Summary: 
	This Bill Would: 

	Fiscal Impact for CSLB: 
	Staff Recommendation and Comments: 
	SPONSOR/SUPPORT. 


	CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD LEGISLATIVE ANALYSIS 
	Summary: 
	Existing Law (B&P Code section 119):
	Fiscal Impact for CSLB: 
	Staff Recommendation and Comments: 
	SPONSOR/SUPPORT. 
	Support: 


	CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD LEGISLATIVE ANALYSIS 
	Summary: 
	Existing Law: 

	Fiscal Impact for CSLB: 
	Staff Recommendation and Comments: 
	SPONSOR/SUPPORT. 
	Additional Amendment Needed 
	Support: 


	CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD LEGISLATIVE ANALYSIS 
	Summary: 
	This bill: 

	Fiscal Impact for CSLB: 
	Staff Recommendation and Comments: 
	SPONSOR/SUPPORT.  
	Support: 


	CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD LEGISLATIVE ANALYSIS 
	Summary:  
	Fiscal Impact for CSLB: 
	Staff Recommendation and Comments: 
	SUPPORT. 


	Program Updates
	Licensing Update
	LICENSING PROGRAM UPDATE 
	License Application Workload 
	Limited Liability Companies (LLCs) 
	 LLC APPLICATION PROCESSING — FY 2012-13 
	The Most Common Reasons for Rejection: 
	Workers Compensation Recertification 
	Disposition of Applications by Fiscal YearTeale Report S724: Run Date 03-01-2013 
	Fingerprinting/Criminal Background Unit 
	Licensing Information Center (LIC) 
	Call Center Workload 
	Staffing Update
	Increased Training 
	Call Center Processing 

	Licensing Information Center Call Data 
	OUTSTANDING LIABILITIES 
	SAVINGS TO THE PUBLIC
	JUDGMENTS 
	SAVINGS TO THE PUBLIC
	 PAYMENT OF CLAIMS
	Number of Weeks Before Being Pulled for Processing 
	Number of Weeks Before Being Pulled for Processing

	Testing Update
	TESTING DIVISION UPDATE 
	Examination Administration Unit 
	Examination Administration Staffing 
	Testing Center Status 
	Examination Wait Time 
	Examination Development Unit 
	Examination Development Unit Staffing
	Occupational Analysis and Examination Development Workload 
	Ongoing Consumer Satisfaction Survey 


	Enforcement Update
	ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM UPDATE 
	INTAKE / MEDIATION CENTERS (IMC) 
	STATEWIDE INVESTIGATIVE FRAUD TEAM (SWIFT) 
	CASE MANAGEMENT FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013 
	GENERAL COMPLAINT-HANDLING STATISTICS 

	Review and Approval of March 26, 2013, Enforcement Committee Summary Report
	ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE SUMMARY REPORT 
	ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING March 26, 2013 Sacramento, CA 
	A. CALL TO ORDER 
	Enforcement Committee Members Present: 
	Enforcement Committee Members Not Present: 
	Other Board Members Present: 
	Board Staff Present: 
	Others Present: 

	B. PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION 
	C. ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM UPDATE 
	D. REVIEW AND DISCUSSION REGARDING CSLB AND CALTRANS INFORMATION SHARING AND ENFORCEMENT STRATEGIES 
	E. REVIEW AND DISCUSSION REGARDING CSLB COMPLAINT PRIORITIZATION 
	F. REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION REGARDING ELECTRICIAN CERTIFICATION ENFORCEMENT STRATEGIES AND REVISION OF THE INDUSTRY BULLETIN 
	G. UPDATE ON THE QUALIFIER TASK FORCE 
	H. ADJOURNMENT 


	Review of 2012 Consumer Satisfaction Survey
	CONSUMER SATISFACTION SURVEY: 2012 COMPLAINT CLOSURES (January to December) 
	Executive Summary 
	Major Findings and Comparison with Previous Years 


	CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD 
	CONSUMER SATISFACTION SURVEY: JANUARY THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 COMPLAINT CLOSURES 
	History 
	Project Design 
	Questionnaire Description 
	Sampling Procedure
	Analysis Procedure 
	Complainants' Comments 

	Results
	Response Rate
	Consumer Agreement with Questionnaire Statements
	Contractor Qualifications
	Complainant’s Comments 
	Sampling Validity 
	Response Trend 
	Change in Sampling Method 


	TECHNICAL APPENDICES
	APPENDIX AConsumer Satisfaction Survey Questionnaire
	1. Introduction Section
	2. Survey instructions and questions

	APPENDIX B Detailed Results ofConsumer Satisfaction Survey
	Appendix C Complaint Profiles
	Public Affairs Update
	PUBLIC AFFAIRS PROGRAM UPDATE 
	STAFFING UPDATE: 
	WEBSITE HIGHLIGHTS: 
	Most Wanted 

	Website Assistance Project 
	Application Instructional Video 
	Social Media 
	Email Alert Feature
	Email Alert Sign-Up Statistics 

	MEDIA RELATIONS HIGHLIGHTS: 
	Media Calls 
	Media Events 
	News Releases 

	INDUSTRY/LICENSEE OUTREACH HIGHLIGHTS:
	California Licensed Contractor Newsletter 
	Industry Bulletins 

	VIDEO PRODUCTION HIGHLIGHTS: 
	PUBLICATION HIGHLIGHTS: 
	Translation – Final Review 
	COMMUNITY OUTREACH HIGHLIGHTS: 
	Senior Scam Stopper℠ Seminars 
	Consumer Scam Stopper℠ Program 
	Speakers Bureau 
	Contractor Outreach Program 
	Program Goal 
	Campaign Elements 
	Current Status 
	Next Steps/Timeline 

	Sanger mayor Joshua Mitchell in financial trouble 
	Renting a water slide 
	ORDER REPRINTS 
	SIMILAR STORIES: 

	Riverside County Press-Enterprise 

	PERRIS: Contractor suspected of bilking clients 
	CSLB "most wanted" contractor arrested in Fresno 
	Man arrested for illegal contract work 
	San Diego: Contractors State License Board seeks contractors who allegedly cheated customers 
	Steve's Landscape 
	Electrical TrainiQK 
	can Roto-Rooter Today 

	San Diego 6 San Diego, CA 
	California Contractors Board's "Most 'Wanted" 
	San Diego: Contractors State License Board seeks contractors who allegedly cheated customers 
	Contractor on 'Most Wanted' list arrested in California Filed Under Business Small Business Apr OJ 
	Editorial: Home repairs come with rules 
	Dozens arrested in statewide undercover sting focusing on unlicensed contractors 
	Read Us Anywhere! 
	Senior safety: Murrieta library to host scam seminar 
	Dozens arrested in statewide unlicensed-contractors sting 
	Unlicensed contractors nabbed in Stanislaus County sting 

	Sex Offender Among Arrestees In Raids On Unlicensed Contractors 
	Unlicensed contractors swept up statewide 

	News from home 
	Nearly 80 face counts of illegal contracting 

	Nearly 80 charged for unlicensed contracting in CA 
	SFGate 
	Nearly 80 charged for unlicensed contracting in CA 


	Sting Operation Nets Dozens of Unlicensed Contractors 
	Guard yourself against fraud 
	Similar Stories 
	Most Read 
	Rules of Conduct 
	Calendar 
	Stocks
	Conway to host a free senior seminar in Porterville 
	SPONSORED LINKS 
	Nearly 80 charged for unlicensed contracting in California 
	Sacramento Electrician 
	Scam Stopper Seminar Warns Seniors of Online Fraud and Identity Theft 
	AN OUNCE OF PREVENTION 
	IMPORTANT REFERENCE NUMBERS 

	Los Gatos Home Building Fraud Defendant Arraigned Thursday 
	Hiring Licensed or Unlicensed Contractors: What You Should Know 
	Experts aim to keep seniors safe from scams 

	Sacramento Press 
	Ask the County Law Librarian -Construction Disputes 
	Salinas man sentenced for contracting without a license 
	How to hire a contractor 
	How to Find the Right Contractor for the Job 
	Contractors State License Board: Be cautious when selecting contractor to fix storm damage 
	Contractors arrested in Camarillo over license rules 

	Administration and Information Technology Update
	ADMINISTRATION PROGRAM UPDATE 
	PERSONNEL UPDATE Examinations 
	Positions 

	ADMINISTRATION AND IT PROGRAM UPDATE 
	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DIVISION UPDATE 
	BreEZe 
	IT Service Desk 
	Interactive Voice Response (IVR) System 


	BUDGET UPDATE 
	 Fiscal Year (FY) 2012-13 CSLB Budget and Expenditures 
	 Revenue 
	 CSLB Fund Condition 

	STATISTICS SUMMARY 
	Members of the board

	table of Contents
	overview
	siGnifiCant 2011-2012 aCCoMPlishMents
	ProGraM Priorities
	ChallenGes and ChanGes
	ProaCtive Priorities
	Mission
	Vision
	VaLues
	GoaLs
	onGoinG Goals and obJeCtives
	LiCensinG 
	enforCeMenT 
	PuBLiC affairs 
	LeGisLaTion
	aDMinisTraTion 

	CUrrent obJeCtives

	SENIOR STAFF FOCUS GROUP – FEBRUARY 27, 2013 
	2012 -13 Strategic Plan Accomplishments 
	Striving for Improvement – The Road to CSLB in the Year 2020 
	CSLB Strengths and Weaknesses 
	Strengths 
	Weaknesses 
	Possible Objectives for 2013-14 Strategic Plan 

	ENVIRONMENTAL SCAN AND TRENDS ANALYSIS – APRIL 5, 2013 
	Environmental Scan and Trends Analysis
	CSLB’s Major Strengths 
	CSLB’s Other Strengths 
	CSLB’s Major Challenges 
	CSLB’s Other Challenges 
	Major Trends 
	Other Trends 
	Possible Solutions 
	Board Member Suggestions 
	Senior Staff Suggestions 


	CREATING A DEPUTY CHIEF POSITION 
	Background 
	Question for the Board’s Consideration: 

	CREATING A TRAINING PROGRAM FOR INDUSTRY EXPERTS
	Background 
	Question for the Board’s Consideration: 

	CREATING A TRAINING PROGRAM FOR PEACE OFFICERS 
	Background 
	Question for the Board’s Consideration: 

	VOLUNTEER INDUSTRY EXPERT PROGRAM PILOT 
	Background 
	Question for the Board’s Consideration: 

	ENERGY EFFICIENCY CAMPAIGN 
	ENFORCEMENT PRIORITIZATION 
	Consumer Service Representatives (CSRs) 
	Enforcement Representatives (ERs) 
	Total Consumer-Filed Complaint-Handling Capacity 
	Board Members’ Strategic Planning Consideration 

	FILLING VACANCIES BY GEOGRAPHIC LOCATIONS
	Background 
	Questions for the Board’s Consideration: 

	Adjournment
	Board MeetingDAY 2
	Call to Order Establishment of Quorum
	Board Member Roster

	Chair’s Remarks and Board Member Comments
	Public Comment Session
	Board and Committee Meeting Procedures

	Strategic Planning Session (continued)
	Review of Tentative Schedule
	Adjournment


	Comments (please include any areas that you feel our staff could improve in and/or: 
	Group1: Off
	Group2: Off
	Group3: Off
	Group4: Off
	Group5: Off
	Group6: Off
	Group7: Off
	Group8: Off
	Group9: Off
	Date2_af_date: 
	Date4_af_date: 


